TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
March 26, 2015 - 11:30 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Room 1 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
Open Session — Assembly Rooms 1, 2, 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Board may take action on any of the items listed
below, unless the item is specifically labeled
“Informational Only”

Time
Agenda ltem Allotted Requestor
Call to Order 3 min. Standard
2 | Approval of agenda
3 | Public Comments — Announcement 3 min. Standard
Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Closed Session portion of the Agenda. Per Board Policy 14-018,
members of the public may have three minutes, individually, to address the
Board of Directors.
4 | Oral Announcement of Iltems to be Discussed During Closed Session
(Authority; Government Code Section 54957.7)
5 | Motion to go into Closed Session
6 | Closed Session 4 Hours

a. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

b. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

c. Reports Involving Trade Secrets
(Authority: Health and Safety Code, Section 32106)
Discussion Will Concern: Proposed new service or program
Date of Disclosure: October 31, 2015

d. Hearings on Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or
Quality Assurance Committees
(Authority: Health & Safety Code, Section 32155)

e. Conference with Legal Counsel — Potential Litigation
(Authority Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (2 Matters)

f. Conference with Labor Negotiators
(Authority: Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Tim Moran
Employee organization: SEIU

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on this
Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting
so that we may provide reasonable accommodations.



Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

g. Appointment of Public Employee: Chief Compliance Officer

h. Approval of prior Closed Session Minutes

Motion to go into Open Session

Open Session

Open Session - Assembly Room 3 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion (Lower
Level) and Facilities Conference Room - 3:30 p.m.

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1)

10

Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance

3 min.

Standard

11

Public Comments — Announcement

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item listed on
the Board Agenda at the time the item is being considered by the Board of
Directors. Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three
minutes, individually, to address the Board of Directors.

NOTE: Members of the public may speak on any item not listed on the
Board Agenda, which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors,
immediately prior to Board Communications.

2 min.

Standard

12

Community Update —

NICU Reaches Across the Miles to Families —
Presentation by Dr. Hamid Movahhedian and Nancy Myers, NICU Manager

10 min.

S. Schultz

13

Introductions —
a) Tina Dhillon-Ashley, M.D.
b) Tannaz Adib, M.D.

10 min.

J. Raimo

14

Report from TCHD Auxiliary — Sandy Tucker, President

5 min.

Standard

15

Report from Chief Executive Officer

10 min.

Standard

16

Report from Chief Financial Officer

10 min.

Standard

17

New Business - None

18

Old Business

a. Approval of Resolution No. 772, A Resolution of the Board of Directors
of Tri-City Healthcare District Ratifying and Confirming the Declaration
of the Official Intent of the District to Reimburse ltself from the
Proceeds of Debt for Capital Expenditures, Certain Preliminary
Expenditures and Costs of Issuance Temporarily Funded from
Revenues or Other Sources, as Previously Approved by this Board

10 min.

General
Counsel/S.
Young

19

Chief of Staff
a. Consideration of March 2015 Credentialing Actions Involving the
Medical Staff — New Appointments Only

5 min.

Standard

20

Consideration of Consent Calendar
(1) Medical Staff Credentials for March, 2015

(2) Board Committees
(1) All Committee Chairs will make an oral report to the Board
regarding items being recommended if listed as New
Business or pulled from Consent Calendar.
(2 ) All items listed were recommended by the Committee.
(3) Requested items to be pulled require a second.

5 min.

Standard

TCHD Reguiar Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -2-

March 26, 2015




Time

Director Dagostino, Committee Chair

Open Community Seats — 0

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Policies & Procedures

a. Medi-Cal Treatment Authorization Request (TAR)
Requirements

b. Audits for Third Party Insurance

c. Plan to Manage and Estimate Project Cost

2. Approval of a Physician Medical Director Agreement for
Surgical Services for a term of 15 months beginning April 1,
2015 through June 30, 2016 at a cost of $2,400 per month for
an annual (12 month) amount of $28,800 and a term cost of
$36,000.

3. Approval of an agreement for the purchase of 110 IsoGel
Mattresses and five air pumps for a total cost of $326,701.

Agenda ltem Allotted | Requestor
A. Human Resources Committee HR Comm.
Director Kellett, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)
1. 8610-455 — Confidentiality
2. 8610-429 — Alcohol and Drug Testing of Employees
3. 8610-436 — Photo Identification
4. 8610-473 — Premium and Specialty Program Pay
5. 8610-475 — Employee Compensation
6. 8610-477 — Employee Health & Safety
7. 8610-480 — Staff Requests to Not Participate in Care
8. 8610-481 — Employee Advancement
B. Employee Fiduciary Retirement Subcommittee Emp. Fid.
Director Kellett, Subcommittee Chair Subcomm.
Open Community Seats — 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes
No meeting held in March, 2015
C. Community Healthcare Alliance Committee CHAC Comm.
Director Nygaard, Committee Chair
Open Community Seats - 2
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes)
D. Finance, Operations & Planning Committee FO&P Comm.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -3-

March 26, 2015




Time
Agenda Item Allotted | Requestor

E. Professional Affairs Committee PAC Comm.
Director Dagostino, Committee Chair
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Patient Care Services Policies and Procedures:
a. Patient Valuables Liability and Control

2. Administrative Policies & Procedures

. Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Pt.
Fam 275

. Mandatory Reporting Requirements 236

. Outsourcing Sterile Compounding

. Smoke-Free Environment 205

. Space and Office Allocation Standards 289

]

Q0T

3. Unit Specific

Emergency Department
a. EZ-10 Intraosseous (lo) Infusion System

Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)

a. Education Plan, NICU

b. Eye Examination

c. Orientation of the Professional Nursing Staff to the NICU

Outpatient Infusion Center
a. Chemotherapy Administration Procedure Infusion Center

Women & Newborn Services
a. Pitocin Administration for Induction/Augmentation of

Labor
F. Governance & Legislative Committee Gov. & Leg.
Director Schallock, Committee Chair Comm.

Open Community Seats - 0
(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
informational purposes.)

1. Rules & Regulations
Division of General Vascular Surgery Rules & Regulations

G. Audit & Compliance Committee Audit, Comp.
Director Finnila, Committee Chair & Ethics
Open Community Seats — 0 Comm.

(Committee minutes included in Board Agenda packets for
information only)

1. Recommendation of engagement proposal by Moss Adams
to perform the 2015 year-end audit

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -4- March 26, 2015




Agenda ltem

Time
Allotted

Requestor

(3) Minutes — Approval of
a) February 24, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting
b) February 26, 2015 — Regular Board of Directors Meeting
¢) March 5, 2015 — Special Board of Directors Meeting

Standard

(4) Meetings and Conferences - None

Standard

(5) Dues and Memberships - None

Standard

21

Discussion of items Pulled from Consent Agenda

10 min.

Standard

22

Reports (Discussion by exception only)

(a) Dashboard - Included

(b) Construction Report — None

(c) Lease Report — (February, 2015)

(d) Reimbursement Disclosure Report — (February, 2015)

(e) Seminar/Conference Reports
1) CHA Legislative Day — Director Dagostino/Chairman Schallock
2) Governance Institute - Chairman Schallock

0-5 min.

Standard

23

Legislative Update

5 min.

Standard

24

Comments by Members of the Public
NOTE: Per Board Policy 14-018, members of the public may have three (3)
minutes, individually, to address the Board.

5-10
minutes

Standard

25

Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

5 min.

Standard

26

Board Communications (three minutes per Board member)

18 min.

Standard

27

Report from Chairperson

3 min.

Standard

Total Time Budgeted for Open Session
(Includes 10 minutes for recess to accommodate KOCT tape change)

2 hours

28

Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussed During Closed Session
(If Needed)

29

Motion to Return to Closed Session (If Needed)

30

Open Session

31

Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session
(Authority: Government Code, Section 54957.1) — (Iif Needed)

32

Adjournment

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda -5-

March 26, 2015




RESOLUTION NO. 772

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TRI-CITY
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”) RATIFYING
AND CONFIRMING THE DECLARATION OF THE OFFICIAL
INTENT OF THE DISTRICT TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FROM
THE PROCEEDS OF DEBT FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES,
CERTAIN PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURES AND COSTS OF
ISSUANCE TEMPORARILY FUNDED FROM REVENUES OR
OTHER SOURCES, AS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THIS
BOARD

WHEREAS, Tri-City Healthcare District (the “District™) is a California health care district duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, particularly the Local Health Care
District Law, constituting Division 23 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California (the
“Law™); and

WHEREAS, at its meeting held June 26, 2014, the Board of Directors of the District (the
“Board”), duly approved the capital lease of the Siemens Artis Q angiography system, including related
construction, equipment and systems (collectively, the “Project™), in an aggregate principal amount then
calculated at $2,133,335 (the “Board Approval”); and

WHEREAS, the District therefore contemplates the issuance, execution and delivery of said
capital lease in the form of a capital lease-purchase agreement (the “Lease-Purchase Agreement”) with
Siemens Financial Services, Inc., or its permitted designee or assignee; and

WHEREAS, the District has paid, beginning no earlier than April 27, 2014 (being sixty days prior
to the date of the Board Approval), and will continue to pay, on and after the date hereof, certain
expenditures (the “Expenditures”) in connection with the Project; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that those moneys previously advanced no earlier than
April 27, 2014, and to be advanced on and after the date of the adoption of this Resolution to pay the
Expenditures have been and do remain available only for a temporary period, and it remains and will
remain necessary to reimburse the District for the Expenditures from the proceeds of one or more issues
of tax-exempt bonds to be issued in the form of the Lease-Purchase Agreement (the “Bonds”); and

WHEREAS, the District intends that this Resolution, together with the Board Approval hereby
ratified and confirmed, be determined to constitute the District’s declaration of official intent under
Treasury Regulations § 1.150-2 to reimburse the District with a portion of the proceeds of such Bonds for
certain expenditures in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the District has not made and is not making said declaration of official intent to
reimburse as a matter of course or in amounts substantially in excess of the amounts expected to be
necessary for the Project, and does not have a pattern of failure to reimburse actual original expenditures
covered by prior declarations of intent to reimburse, including without limitation the Board Approval;

NOW, THEREFORE, this Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District does hereby find,
resolve and order as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct.



Section 2.

Ratification of Declaration of Official Intent. The District hereby ratifies and

confirms the Board Approval, and in furtherance thereof, hereby ratifies, confirms and further declares its

official intent:

Section 3.

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

that the issuance by the District of the Bonds for the Project be in an aggregate
principal amount reasonably expected not to exceed $2,133,335.00, subject to
adjustment in accordance with the terms of the Lease-Purchase Agreement;

that the District be reimbursed from the proceeds of the Bonds for the
Expenditures with respect to the Project made on and after April 27, 2014, and
the District hereby ratifies and confirms its reasonable expectation as of the date
of the Board Approval that it will reimburse the Expenditures with the proceeds
of the Bonds;

that the Board Approval, as ratified and confirmed by this Resolution, be
determined to constitute declarations of official intent under Treasury
Regulations § 1.150-2 promulgated under the Code; and

that the District will make or cause to be made a written allocation that evidences
the District’s use of proceeds of the Bonds to reimburse an Expenditure no later
than 18 months after the later of the date on which the Expenditure is paid or the
Project is placed in service or abandoned, but in no event more than three years
after the date on which the Expenditure is paid.

Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of March, 2015, at a regular meeting of
the Board of Directors, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout, at Oceanside, California,
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN/ABSENT:

ATTEST:

By:

By:

Chairperson, Board of Directors

Secretary, Board of Directors

DOCS 116569-000042/2168199.2



@) Medical Staff Office
‘) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 s (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: March 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations — New Appointments

The attached Medical Staff New Appointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on March 11, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on March 23, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for
approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff Date

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:
Approved: O

Denied: ]

Ramona Finnila, Secretary Date
For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF INITIAL CREDENTIALS REPORT
March 11, 2015

INITIAL APPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 03/26/2015 — 02/28/1017)

Medical Staff — Appoint to Provisional Staff and grant privileges as delineated:
Ebrahimi-Adib, Tannaz, MD — Obstetrics/Gynecology

Johnson, Ebunoiuwa, MD — Emergency Medicine

Pritchard, Amy M., DO — Emergency Medicine

Wrotslavsky, Philip, DPM — Podiatric Surgery/Surgery

Attachment A

Allied Health Professionals — Appoint to Allied Health Professional Staff and grant privileges as
delineated:
None

INITIAL APPLICATION WITHDRAWAL: (Voluntary unless otherwise specified)
Medical Staff:
Brown, Justin M., MD - Neurosurgery/Surgery

Allied Health Professionals:
None

TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES:
Medical Staff/Allied Health Professionals:
Ebrahimi-Adib, Tannaz, MD — Obstetrics/Gynecology

TEMPORARY MEDICAL STAFF MEMBERSHIP:
Viedical Staff:
None




@ Medical Staff Office
( ) Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056-4506 » (760) 940-3001

TO: Larry Schallock, Chairperson

FROM: Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

DATE: March 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Medical Executive Committee Credentialing Recommendations — Reappointments

The attached Medical Staff Reappointments Credentials report was reviewed and approved at Credentials
Committee on March 11, 2015. Their recommendations were reviewed and approved by the Medical Executive
Committee on March 23, 2015. This report is forwarded to the Board of Directors with recommendations for
approval:

SUBMITTED BY:

Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff Date

GOVERNING BOARD DISPOSITION:
Approved: U]

Denied: ]

Ramona Finnila, Secretary Date
For and on behalf of the TCHD Board of Directors




TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
March 11, 2015

Attachment B
REAPPOINTMENTS (Effective Dates: 04/01/2015 — 03/31/2017)

MEDICAL STAFF
Blumenfeld, Andrew M., MD Medicine/Neurology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Relinquish:
¢ Chemo-Denervation
Goelitz, Brian W., MD Radiology/Interventional Radiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Add:

e Pain Management Core Privileges
o Epidural Procedures
o Joint Injections
o Sympathetic blocks

Greider, Bradley W., MD Surgery/Ophthalmology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated
Add:

e Argon laser

o YAG laser

o Diode laser
{ielmy, Marwah, MD Radiology/Teleradiology
Reappoint from Provisional Staff status to Associate Staff status and grant privileges as requested
Helton, Derek A., MD Radiology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested
Leshaw, Steven M., MD Medicine/Dermatology
Reappoint from Courtesy Staff status to Affiliate Staff status
Add:

e Refer and Follow
Relinquish:

e Consultation

Perform medical history and physical examination, including via telemedicine
Biopsy less than 5 cm

Biopsy of nail unit

Burns, first degree: simple treatment less than 100 sq cm
Destruction, pre-malignant and benign less than 10 cm
Graft, punch less than 1 cm

Incision less than 5 cm

Paring & curettement less than 5 cm

Repair, simple less than 10 cm anywhere except face
Shaving less than 5 cm

Destruction, malignant less than 10 cm (F)

Destruction, pre-malignant and benign < 10 cm (F)
Fungal/scabies scraping (F)

Page1of 3

"



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part1 of 3
March 11, 2015

Attachment B
e Graft, punch <1 cm (F)
o Intralesional injection (F)

Muhtaseb, Talal R., MD Obstetrics/Gynecology
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Add:

» Gynecology (Endoscopy-Laparoscopy Surgery)

Resection of other uterine masses, Endoscopic/Laparoscopic
Surgical with or without D&C, Endoscopic/Laparoscopic
Thermal balloon ablation, Endoscopic/Laparoscopic
Treatment of ectopic pregnancy, Endoscopic/Laparoscopic
Tubal occlusion for sterilization, Endoscopic/Laparoscopic

0

O 0O 0 O

Newman, Jeffrey L., MD Family Medicine
Reappoint to Active staff status and grant privileges as requested.
Unsupervised to Proctor Status for low/no activity:

e Admit pediatric patients
Perform Pediatric history & physical, including via telemedicine
Admit gynecologic patients
Gynecologic consultation, including via telemedicine (F)
Gynecologic history & physical, including via telemedicine (F)

Pardo, Patricia E., MD Anesthesiology
eappoint to Courtesy staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Add:

o Evaluate and treat patients with anesthesia related problems
Relinquish:

e Admit patients (under Core Pain Privileges)

Pountney Levesque, Marlene E., MD  Obstetrics/Gynecology
Reappoint to Active staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Add:

e Endometrial ablation

Sahagian, Gregory A., MD Medicine/Neurology
Reappoint to Active staff status and grant privileges as delineated:
Relinquish:

e Chemo-Denervation

Shafqat, Jon P., DDS Surgery/Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery
Reappoint to Associate staff status and grant privileges as requested.
Unsupervised to Proctor Status for low/no activity:

o Management of pathology

o Dental implantology

¢ Orthognathic Surgery

Smith, Mark D., MD Surgery/Ophthalmology
eappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as delineated

Page20f3



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 1 of 3
March 11, 2015

Attachment B
Smith, Richard C., MD Medicine/Infectious Disease
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested.

Smith, Ryan S., DO Emergency Medicine
Reappoint to Active Staff status and grant privileges as requested.

ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS (Effective Dates: 04/01/2015 — 03/31/2017)
Ahumada Alejandro G., AuD Surgery
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Alston, Vickie, S., CNM Ob/Gyn
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Amaral, Polly E., AuD Surgery
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

King, John F., AuD Surgery
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Lees, Shannon E., AuD Surgery
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

Woelke, Dianne M., CNM Ob/Gyn
Reappoint to Allied Health Professionals and grant privileges as requested.

RESIGNATIONS (Effective March 31, 2015, unless otherwise specified)

Voluntary:

Czvik, Jospeph F., MD Medicine/Internal Medicine
Thio, Andrew H., MD Anesthesiology/Pain Medicine
Uslander, Robert L., MD Family Medicine

Wagner, Jeanine, NP Medicine (Effective 02/22/2015)

Page 3 0f 3



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 2 of 3
March 11, 2015
Attachment B

NON-REAPPOINTMENT RELATED STATUS MODIFICATIONS (Effective Date: 03/26/2015, unless

specified otherwise)

Venor, Kristen, CNM — Obstetrics/Gynecology
Add:
» First assist at c-section only (specific tasks of retraction, suction, ligation, clamping, sponging, and
cutting sutures)

14



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
MEDICAL STAFF CREDENTIALS REPORT - Part 3 of 3
March 11, 2015

PROCTORING RECOMMENDATIONS (Effective 03/27/2015, unless otherwise specified)

Grove, Jay R., MD General Vascular Surgery/Surgery
Release from proctoring: Robotic surgery — Multiple port (da Vinci)
Hanna, Karen J., MD General Vascular Surgery/Surgery
Release from proctoring: Robotic surgery — Multiple port (da Vinci)

Sadler, Charlotte A., MD Emergency Medicine
Release from proctoring: General patient care

Attachment B



G10Z ‘0L yose

5

29)IWIWOY) SBIN0SIY UeLunp

ypum Alsnowiueun pallied Sem UONoOW 3y "uoow
8l papu0oas uosIe) Auuis) pue paAoWl ousy
Joy081iq ‘Bunssw 10z ‘1 4890100 8y} JO SaNuUIW

sejnuIn Jo uonesuney

1989 ieyn 8y} anoidde 0} uoljow e 1o} pajed 1s|1ey J1eydD
*oljgnd 8y} JO SJaquiawl WoU) SJUSLILIOD olgnd
najiey Jieyn Buipsebal ydeibeled ay) peas §ajja) Jieyd 3y} JO siaquiswl WO SJUBWIWIOYD) °C
‘Alsnowiueun pauleds sem uonow ay| uonow
ay) pepuodas uosie) Auulgy pue psaow ounsobeq
J0)08.1q ‘Bunesw 10z ‘0L yoJen Jo epusbe
nal|y ey ay) anoidde 0} uonow e 10} pa||ed N3|dY Jieyd epuabe ay} jo jeacuddy 'z
‘wd
HalIeM JieyDn Ge:gl Je Japio o} Bunssw ay) paj|eo yajis J1eyd 8piQ oL |ed ‘L
ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4 uoissnosiq otdo]
(s)uosiad uonoy

Je|id Jopenjes ‘AemojjoH AiuaH ‘B aua9 "iq ‘sjes) aj|apAS ‘03I ‘UBIOW Wi |

Ja|qy uuinp ‘jeleqien ssouei

YH J0 dA ‘Apensg Jayisa ‘00D/AND ‘ZINYOS uoleys

uosie) eluibip ‘uasjaIN uep g

UeIpayeAol piweH “ig ‘|[oYoNN BIneT 10)08lIQ ‘OUSY SLBWSSOY Jojoald ‘NajidY [UAD Jieyd

JUasqy SIaquusiy

;Juasald sisylo

:Juasald siaquispy Bunop-uoN

Juasald siaquiapy Bunop

14vyd

S10Z ‘01 yorep
SYO0L23dId 40 ay¥vOo4d JHL 40
FILLININOD S3JYNOSIY NVINNH

YALNZO TVIIAIN ALID-RIL

16



GL0Z ‘0L Yosep

[4

29)ILLIWIOY SB82IN0SaY uewnH

Jo pJeog 0) Juss
8q 0} £/1-0198 Aallod

Bunesw G0z yose au)
1e [enoldde o} si0)0811q
JO pleog 0} Juss

aq 0)9ct-0198 Adljod

Bunesw G0z YdJep au)
Je |enousdde Joy} s10)23.ia
JO pleogq 0} Juas

aq 0} 6Z1-0198 Adljod

Bunesw g0z yosep ay)
1e |enosdde Joj sio10aa1q
Jo pleog 0} Juas

0) £/%-01.98 A2lj0d PUSS 0} UCHOW E 10] Pa[Ed Na[I9N
1BYD "€/p-0198 Aollod Pamainal Sa)IWOD aY |

‘Ajsnowiueun pauJied sem ucjow

ay| ‘"uolloW 8y} papuodas ouay J0}oalig pue parow
uos.ien Auuis ‘|encidde 10} s10}08.1( JO pleog au}

0} 9€-0198 Ad1|0d puss 0} uolowW & 1o} P3J|ed 13|
Jieyd "9ey-0198 Aoljod pamairal sapiwiwo) a8y L

‘A|snowiueun paued Ssem uoljow

aY] °uolowW 8y} PapUOIaS OUBY J0J0alIJ PUB parow
uosie) Auuls) ‘Jeacisdde 1oy s10j0811Q J0 pieog 8y}

0} 6277-0198 £dl|od puss 0} uoijow e 1oy pa||ed ¥a||a)
NBYD “6Z-0198 AdIlod POMSIAGI 9)ILILLOD By L

‘Alsnowueun paled sem uolow

8UJl "UOIOW 8Y) PAPUOIBS 0UBY JOJOBlI(] PUB paAOW
uosie) Auuls) ‘Jeaoidde oy siojoaaqg JO pieog oy}

0} GG-01.98 A21|0d PUSS O} UCHOW B 10} PaJ|ED 13]|9M
NBYD "GGH-0198 Adljod Pamalnal SajILILIOD By |

uoleoyuap| 0joyd
9¢-01 98 Aoljod

seakojdwg
Jo Bunsa | Bniq pue joyooly
62-0198 Ad110d

Anjenuaspyuo)d

GS-0198 Adljod
uonoy/uoissnosiq Aoijod

Apanag Jayis3 8q 0} GG¥-0198 Adljlod
‘lleJano
Jua)sisuod Aejs Inqg Jeah sy} Jnoybnouy) syenon|y
pUB SHJBWYdUS] |BUOIIBU UIYJIM @ MO ||BIBAO
aJe sajel Jsaouin) QHOL |Ie49A0 R uolun Ag sajel
Jaaouuny |lenuue pue yJunodpesy Aaueny) "solaw
Aionag 1oyis3 Apapenb sy} pajuasaud 10)0aaq YH ‘J8|qy uuind SOUJOIN WH MaIASY °q
"aoe|d ul s8100s
uoloeysiies ‘14 asiel
0} Jayjs3 pue uoleys Aq
POpESY S8]IWIWOD JElS "pPaSSNISIP 13 POMBINSI IOM SS)BJ UONOBISIES aoualadxy
[e21Ul)9-UOU puB [BOIUID i~ -
palley Jieyd 99kojdw3 -1ej|id aouaLiadx3 Japloysyels syl Jap|oyayels -pJeoqyseq Q'0'g ‘e
ssauishg maN e
BUON
ssaulsng pl0 ‘9
‘Bunssw 10Z ‘v1 1890100 8y} ul aduasqge
Jay o} anp Bujuiejsqge |[BYSHN BINeT J0)08lIq
ajqisuod=ay dn-mojjo4
(sjuot uonoy uoiss, .qd oido|

17



GLOZ ‘01 Yosew

99JILIWOY S82IN0sSayY uewnH

najey Jieyd ‘wrd gg:1 1e Bunssw ay) pauinolpe a8y J1eyd wawuinolpy ‘9
Halisy Heyd G102 ‘vi ludy Buneaw jxau jo sjeg “p
najey Jieyd SUON SUONBOIUNWWOY) 83IWIWOYD "0
najey Jieyn ‘pajepdn pue pamainal sem ue|d 3om ay L ue|d IOM g
BUNEBW G0z YRIEN U1 ‘A|snowiueun paLIed SEM UONOW JuswiadueApy aakojdw3
e ._m>o Jdde Joj siopaunq | @UL "UOHOW 8U} POPUOISS OUSY Jo)oal1(] pue paaow 1810198 Aolj0d
10 pJeog 0} Eww uosien Auuis) “jeaocidde 10} s10)08.11( JO pseOg BY)
89 0} L9v-0198 Aoljog | © }8¥-0198 £d1104 puss 0} uoljow e o} pajied Na||9M
. Jeyd 18%-0198 Ad110d pamairss saplwWo) ay L
ale)n
‘Aisnowiueun pauIeo sem uoljow | ul sjedidnued JoN 0} sjsenbay yeis
Bunesw DI\ @ : : :
e .wm Aol awwmwh:w | ou_w_m __rn_w ay| -uolow 8y} PapUOIBS 0USY JOJO3IIQ PUE PaAoW 081-0198 Ad1j0d
10 pJeog o) Eww uosien Auulo ‘jeacidde Joj s10)08.1Q JO pieog sy}
aq 0] 08p-01.98 A21l0d 0} 08%-0198 Ad1|0d puas 0} uoijow e 1o} Pa||eDd N3|[BH)
) Jleyd "081-0198 Ad1j10d pamainal sapiwwo) sy |
"Aj[snowiueun palIed Sem uojjow
Bunesw G0z yoJe ayy | SUL "UOHOW SY) papu0ISs OUSY J0JI3IIQ PUB PAAOLU A)ajes pue y)esH aakojdwg
Je |eaoudde 1oy s10}08.a1Q uos.ie) Auui9 “Jenosdde Joj si0)0aa1Q Jo pieog sy} L1%-0198 Adljod
Jo pJeog o} juas | O} LL-0198 Adllod puss 0} uoljow e Joj paj|ed o9
aq 0} 7/¥-0198 Aoljod lleyd "//1-0198 Adljod pemainal sajILIWIo) 8yt
"Ajsnowiueun paiLed sem uonow
Bunesw G0z YoJBN 9Y) | By UONOW BY) POPUOISS OUSY J0JI3II(] PUB PAAOW uopesuadwo) ashojdw3
1e [enoidde 10j s10108.41( uosie) Auuis) ‘Jeaosdde 1o} 1010841 JO pleog ay) G/¥-0198 Aolod
jo pJeog 0} juss | 0} G/-0198 Adllod puss 0} uoKoW E 1oy Pajjed Pa||ey
8q 0} G/+-01 98 Adilod J1eyd 'Gl-0198 Ad110d pamainal aa)iuuwo)) ay
"‘Alsnowiueun palued sem uoijow Aed
Bunesw GLOZ YoJe BY) | BYL "UOHOW BY) PBPUOISS OUdY J0}DalI(J pUB paAoW weiboid Ajeroads pue wniwaid
}e |eaoudde 1o} s10)08.41Q uosie) Auuig) “jeaoidde 10} S10)08.iQ7 JO pieog By} €/1-0198 Aolj0d
ajqisuori~ay dn-mojjo4
(sjuo: uoloy uoiss _ .d aido|

#

18



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 12/02 SUBJECT: Confidentiality
REVISION DATE: 2/03, 10/05; 10/08; 05/11 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-455
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 02/11
Executive Council Approval: 02/11

Human Resources Committee Approval: 05/11

Board of Directors Approval: 05/11

A PURPOSE:

1.

To ensure confidential patient and employee information is protected in accordance with Tri-City
Healthcare District’s (TCHD) legal and ethical responsibilities.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1.

Confidential Patient Information: Any information about a patient including medical treatment,
medical condition, and diagnoses, any demographic information, collected from an individual that
(a) is created or received by a health care provider, health plan, employer or health care
clearinghouse; and (b) relates to the past, present, or future physical or mental health or
condition of an individual, the provision of health care to an individual, or the past, present, or
future payment for the provision of health care to an individual and that identifies the individual or
with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe that the information can be used to
identify the individual. Confidential Patient Information includes patient identifiable information.
Confidential Personnel Information: Any information related to an employee, including sccial
security number, home address, telephone numbers, emergency contacts, life insurance
coverage and beneficiaries, benefits, salary or wages, resumes and applications for employment,
reviews, warnings, and/or disciplinary action, and any other form or document found in an
employee's personnel file.
Confidential Employee Medical Information: Any medical information relating to an employee
including health insurance application form, life insurance application form, requests for medical
leave, personal accident reports, worker's compensation reports, OSHA injury or iliness reports,
and any other form or document which contains private medical information related to a specific
employee, and any other form or document found in an employee’s personnel file.
TCHD Proprietary and Confidential Information: Information and physical material not
generally known or available outside TCHD and information and physical material entrusted to
TCHD in confidence by third parties. Examples includes but are not limited to Confidential Patient
Information, Confidential Employee Information, Confidential Employee Medical Information,
TCHD's financial information, company competitive information, TCHD-developed intellectual
property, business e-mail messages, and information about TCHD's affiliates, vendors and
suppliers.
Confidential Patient Information, Confidential Personnel information, Confidential Employee
Medical Information, and TCHD Proprietary and Confidential information shall be collectively
referred to as "Confidential Information” for the purposes of this policy.
Workforce Members: Includes employees, non-employees (volunteers, contractors, students,
and vendors), physicians (including residents and physician assistants), physician's employees
providing services at TCHD.
Applicability This policy applies to all of TCHD's Workforce Members to whom TCHD Confidential
Information is disclosed and whose conduct in the performance of work for TCHD is under the
direct control of TCHD or its employees, whether or not they are paid by TCHD.
a. Confidentiality Statement Access to TCHD's information systems and any Confidential
Information is contingent upon execution of a Confidentiality Acknowledgement




Administrative Policy Manuat
Confidentiality, 8610455

Page 2 of 4

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agreement Form ("CAAF"} upon hire, appointment or initiation of service. The CAAF,
which may be amended at TCHD's discretion is available on the shared drive and its
terms are fully incorporated as if set forth separately herein.

Minimum Disclosures Necessary When using, disclosing or requesting Confidential Information,

reasonable efforts must be made to limit the amount of protected health information (PHI)

disclosed to be the minimum amount of information necessary to accomplish the requestor's
intended purpose. This restriction does not apply to disclosing medical records for treatment.

This requirement will be incorporated into all policies and processes that are established for

access, use and/or disclosure of Confidential information.

Business Associate Agreements A Business Associate Agreement is required in non-employee

relationships where a person or entity performs duties, functions or any other activity on behalf of

TCHD, that will or may involve the access and use of any Confidential Information. This

agreement will provide for protection of Confidential information in accordance with State and

Federal law.

Safeguarding of information: Confidential Information collected, generated, and/or stored by

TCHD shall be maintained in such a manner as to prevent its unauthorized disclosure. Disclosure

of Confidential Information shall be restricted to those who possess a need to know those who

have been authorized to know or as may be required by State and/or Federal Law.

Viewing or obtaining information not needed for job completion (regardiess of the medium of

storage) constitutes unauthorized disclosure of that information and a violation of this policy.

TCHD characterizes as unacceptable any activity through which an individual;

a. Allows or participates in access, use or disclosure of Confidential Information not needed
for his or her job;

b. Removes Confidential Information, including medical records;

c. Without authorization, deletes, shreds, destroys, alters, dismantles, disfigures, prevents
rightful access to or otherwise interferes with the integrity of Confidential information
and/or information resources;

d. Obtains information outside of approved channels without obtaining documented
authorization to access such information.

Violation of Policy: Violators of this Policy shall be subject to disciplinary action by TCHD and

reporting to the Licensing Board up to, and including, loss of privileges and/or termination.

Individuals who access, use or disclose Confidential Information without proper authorization, will

be subject to disciplinary action by TCHD and may, under certain circumstances, incur personal

liability in connection with such unauthorized conduct.

Individuals whose relationship with TCHD terminates (whether voluntarily or involuntarily) will

continue to be obligated to maintain confidentiality as defined in this policy and as provided for in

the CAAF. Individuals must surrender all access keys, access codes, and return any originals or
copies of documents containing Confidential information in their custody or control no later than
the last day of employment or other affiliation with TCHD.

PROHIBITIONS:

Disclosure of Confidential Patient Information regardiess of intent, in any form including verbal,
written or electronic form, to individuals not involved in the care or treatment of TCHD patients to
individuals who are involved or know the patient but have no need to know the information or in a
setting where that information could be overheard by individuals who have no need to know, for
example in elevators, lobbies, waiting rooms, hallways, dining rooms, etc.

Disclosure of Confidential Personnel and/or Employee Medical Information to any third party,
whether or not a TCHD employee, who does not have a legitimate need to know such
information constitutes a violation of this policy. A legitimate need to know such information may
arise in connection with, and including but not limited to disciplinary actions to be taken against
an employee, an employee’'s own emergency, and/or efforts to obtain treatment or care for an
employee.

Intentional or Unintentional Disclosure: Or in a setting where information can be read or
transferred from an unattended computer monitor or in violation with TCHD's Acceptable Use of
Information and Computing Resources Policy is prohibited and constitutes a violation of this
policy.

20



Administrative Policy Manual
Confidentiality, 8610-455

Page 3 of 4

D. RESPONSIBILITIES:

1.

TCHD's Workforce Members shall be responsible for maintaining the confidentiality of all

Confidential Information entrusted to it and for reporting known or suspected unauthorized use,

access or disclosure of Confidential Information. Minimum responsibilities include:

a. Understanding and following policies and department specific procedures appropriate to
individual role and responsibilities;

b. Protecting information from unauthorized access, use, disclosure and transmission;

c. Maintaining safeguards for protection of information;

d. Reporting and/or securing Confidential Information found unattended or unsecured:;

e. Reporting individuals who share passwords or who use other's passwords and/or access
codes.

Department Supervisors shall:

a. Determine appropriate levels of access to Confidential Information for all of TCHD's
Workforce to ensure adequate performance of duties while ensuring the minimum
disclosures necessary to achieve this objective.

b. Establish safeguards to protect privacy and security of information.

c. Evaluate the need for Business Associate Agreements as appropriate.

d. Know and follow procedures to report unauthorized disclosures of Confidential
Information and other violations.

e Adhere to Human Resource policies for disciplinary action.

f. Establish consistent procedures for appropriate disposal of documents or items
containing Confidential Information.

g. Periodic monitoring of compliance with TCHD policies pertaining to confidentiality, privacy
and security.

h. Provide on-going education and training on privacy and security policies and procedures.

Notify the appropriate departments of the termination of employment or relationship of
any Workforce member.

E. PROCESS:

1.

Each member of TCHD's Workforce shall execute the CAAF as follows:

a. Upon hire/credentialing/initiation of service (volunteers and contracted).

b. With each employee performance evaluation or credentialing renewal.

Executed CAAFs shall be maintained in files in either Human Resources Department or Medical
Staff Services as appropriate.

a. CAAFs for students shall be maintained in the Education Department.

b. CAAFs for volunteers shall be maintained in the Auxiliary Department.

All members of TCHD's Workforce must report suspected violations of confidentiality through the
existing compliance reporting channels:

Supervisor;

Quality Review (QRR) Report;

Patient Representative;

TCHD Values Line;

TCHD Privacy Officer; and/or

Human Resources

P00 o

Limiting unauthorized persons from viewing, accessing or having access to Confidential
Information whether in hard copy, electronic form or in any other format;

b. Limiting the display of patient names to first and last initials or first name and last initials
on white boards used for patient tracking, in public view.

c. Limiting exposure of patient’s name and other Confidential Information to public view.

d. Preventing Confidential Informatlon from being left unattended in public areas;

e. Limiting viewing of computer screens containing patient identifiable information to the
public.

f. Preventing disposal of documents or other items containing Confidential Information in

the regular trash and disposing of such items in accordance with TCHD policy (i.e. shred
or medical waste systems.)

It members of TCHD's Workforce must apply standard safeguards to work processes, including:

21



Administrative Policy Manual
Confidentiality, 8610-455
Page 4 of 4

g. Limiting discussions of Confidential Information to those necessary to the performance of
one's duties or in order to provide patient care and ensuring that such discussions take
place in private areas. Discussing any Confidential Information in public areas, hallways,
elevators, cafeterias, restrooms etc. is strictly prohibited.

h. Maintaining strict confidentiality of passwords/access codes.

i. Establishing and/or maintaining the physical security of Confidential Information, utilizing
access controls, and locking storage cabinets.

j. Confidential Information may not be transmitted or removed from the premises, either
physically or electronically, without authorization from Department Director/Designee.

F. REFERENCES:

1. 1974 Federal Privacy Act
2. JCAHO Accreditation Manual
3. Health & Safety Code 199.20
4, Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)
5. California State Confidentiality of Medical Information Act (CMIA)
6. California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 70707(b)(8)
G. RELATED POLICIES:
1. Code of Conduct
2. AP 518 - Notice of Privacy Practices
3. AP 515 — Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information — Patient Records
4, AP 513 - Disclosure of Protected Health Information
5. AP 522 - Faxing of Protected Health Information
6. AP 524 - Disclosure of Information to Public and Media
7. AP 511 - Business Associate Agreement
8. AP 602 —~ Network Access
9. AP 603 - Internet Access

10. AP 604 — Email Access

11. AP 528 —~ Accounting for Disclosures of Protected Health Information

12. AP 237 - Hospital Record Retention

13. AP 609 - Disciplinary action for breaches of confidentiality of Restricted Electronic information
14, AP 427 - Fair Treatment for Supervisory and Management Employees

15. AP 428 - Fair Treatment for Non-Management

H. FORM REFERENCED WHICH CAN BE LOCATED ON THE INTRANET:
1. Confidentiality Acknowledgement/Agreement Form

22



@Tri-CIty Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 5/86 SUBJECT: Alcohol and Drug Testing for
Employees

REVISION DATE: 02/11; 04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-429

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/12

Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12

Board of Directors Approval: 04/12

A. PURPOSE:

It is the goal of Tri-City Healthcare District ("TCHD") to create a healthy and safe work environment in
order to deliver the best and most cost-efficient service. It is the responsibility of TCHD employees to
cooperate in efforts to protect the life, personal safety, and property of co-workers, patients, and
members of the public. Substance abuse has been found to be a contributing factor to absenteeism,
substandard performance, increased potential for accidents, poor morale, and impaired public relations.
It is the goal of this policy to prevent substance abuse in the workplace. Employees must take all
reasonable steps to abide by and cooperate in the implementation and enforcement of this policy.

B. POLICY:
1. Alcohol and/or drug abuse on the job will not be tolerated for any employee.
2. Alcohol or drug use off the job that negatively affects an employee’s performance or negatively
impacts TCMC, its employees, staff, patients or its mission, in any way, will not be tolerated.
3. Violation of this Policy may result in disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
employment.
4, This Policy sets forth the procedures to be followed where reasonable suspicion exists that an

employee may be under the influence of drugs or alcohol.

a. Reasonable Suspicion means a belief based upon objective facts sufficient to lead a
reasonably prudent person to suspect that an employee is under the influence of drugs or
alcohol so that the employee’s ability to perform the functions of the job is impaired or so
that the employee’s ability to perform his/her job safely is reduced. For example, any of
the following, alone or in combination, may constitute reasonable suspicion:

i Changes to employee’s manner or disposition;

ii. Changes to employee’s appearance, including, but not limited to glassy eyes, eye
dilation, shaking, or erratic movement:

jii. Changes in an employee’s behavior, including involvement in verbal or physical
altercations;

iv. Unsteady walking and movement;
V. Slurred speech or alcoho! odor on breath;
vi. An accident involving the employee;

23



Administrative Palicy Manual
Alcohol and Drug Testing for Employees, 8610-428

Page 2 of 5

b. An employee's possession of drugs or alcohol;

c. Failure to follow TCHD's procedure for wastage of controlled drugs or an employee's
abuse of TCHD's Pyxis Pharmacy override system; and/or

d. Objective information obtained from another employee, law enforcement official, security
service, or other person believed to be reliable.

C. USE OF LEGAL/PRESCRIBED DRUGS:

1.

Using or being under the influence of any legally obtained drug while performing TCHD business
or while in a TCHD facility is prohibited to the extent that such use or influence affects job safety
or efficiency, or interferes with an employee's essential job functions.

No legal drug shall be possessed or used by any employee other than the employee for whom
the drug was prescribed by a licensed medical practitioner. A legal drug shall be used only in the
manner, combination and quantity prescribed.

If an employee is using a legal drug during work hours that could result in the employee being
under the influence as defined above, it is the employee’s responsibility to advise his/her
supervisor of the use or influence of the prescription drug before beginning work and to advise
his/her supervisor of the specific impairments that may result.

a. The employee may work his/her assigned shift if his’her supervisor TCHD determines that

the employee does not pose a safety threat and that job performance is not likely to be
affected by use of the drug.

b. The employee’s supervisor will place the employee on paid Administrative Leave if the
supervisor determines either:

i before the employee's shift starts, that the nature of the employee’s position
means that the risk that the employee may become under the influence while on
duty is unacceptable; or

ii. during the course of the shift, that the employee has come under the influence.

c. Employees who are placed on paid Administrative Leave may be requested by TCHD to

give their physician written authorization to provide information to TCHD regarding
expected effects of prescribed medication.

i TCHD may consult with the prescribing physician to learn the expected effect of

the drug and/or require a written statement from the physician that continued
working will be safe and efficient.

ii. Disclosures made to TCHD under an employee's written authorization will be

confidential and will be disclosed to and used by TCHD staff only to the extent
permitted by law.

a

TCHD retains the right to direct an employee to submit to a fitness for duty examination by
a physician selected by TCHD.

Marijuana is an illegal substance under federal law and will be treated as an illegal drug under
this policy. California law does not prescribe that an employer must employ an individual who
uses marijuana even for medicinal purposes. Accordingly, TCHD reserves the right to terminate

the employment of any individual who reports to work under the influence of marijuana or who
tests positive for marijuana.

24



—

Administrative Policy Manual
Alcohol and Drug Testing for Emplayees, 8610-429

Page 3 of §

D.  DISCIPLINE:

1.

Employees who violate this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination. Discipline may be imposed regardless of whether an employee is charged with
and/or convicted of a crime relating to any violation of this policy.

Conduct violating this policy includes, but is not limited to:
a. Reporting for work or being at work under the influence of alcoho! or drugs;
b. The illegal use, possession, transfer, purchase or illegal sale, or the attempted illegal use,

possession, transfer, purchase or illegal sale of drugs during work hours or while on
TCHD premises;

c. The use or attempted use of alcohol in any manner during work hours or while on TCHD
premises;

d. Using TCHD property or premises to manufacture alcohol or drugs;

e. Criminal conviction for the use, possession, transportation, transfer, purchase, theft or
sale of illegal drugs whether or not on TCHD premises;

f. Failure to report in writing any conviction under D.2.e. within five days of such conviction;

g. Refusal to submit to a drug or alcohol test when requested to do so by a manager or lead
Human Resources Officer; or his/her (designee).

h. Failure to provide, within 24 hours of a positive drug test, bona fide verification of a current
valid prescription in the employee's name for any potentially impairing legal drug identified
in the drug test.

Violations of this policy that may constitute criminal conduct will be reported to the appropriate

law enforcement agency and State licensing agencies and the California Department of Public
Health Services, as required by law.

E. PROCEDURES FOR ALCOHOL OR DRUG TESTING OF EMPLOYEES:

1.

These procedures are to be used by Directors, managers, and supervisors for testing employees

where they have a reasonable suspicion that the employee may be under the influence of alcohol
and/or drugs.

a. If a Director, manager, or supervisor has reasonable suspicion that an employee is under
the influence of alcohol or drugs, or has otherwise violated this policy, the Director,
manager or supervisor shall document the bases of suspicion. If possible, the
Director/manager/supervisor shall ask another Director/manager/supervisor witness the
behavior and independently document it.

b. The Director/manager/supervisor shall then accompany the employee to a private office,

room, or other area and advise the employee that his/her behavior or performance
warrants a medical examination and alcoho! and drug test.

c. The examination and test will be conducted in the employee health department by the
Employee Health Nurse, administrative coordinator or an emergency department

physician. The Administrative Coordinator is to be contacted when Employee Health
Services is closed.

If the employee agrees to an alcohol and drug test, the following procedures should be carried
out:

25



Administrative Policy Manual

Alcohol and Drug Testing for Employees, 8610-428

Page 4 of 5

n

a.

The employee shall be asked to read and sign an Authorization for Testing form and an
Authorization for Release and Use of Testing Information (both forms are maintained by
Employee Health); and

If the results of the test(s) administered are negative or inconclusive no further action will
be taken by TCHD with regard to the violation of this policy.

If the employee refuses to consent to a medical examination, alcohol and drug test, the following
procedures should be carried out:

a.

The Director/manager/supervisor shall explain to the employee that the requested medical
examination, alcohol and drug test is used to establish the employee's compliance with
this policy and/or fitness to perform his/her job;

The Director/manager/supervisor shall inform the employee that his/her refusal to consent
to a medical examination, alcohol and drug test will be interpreted as a deliberate failure
to comply with a reasonable request and the employee will be subject to discipline up to
and including termination. The employee should also be advised that he/she will not be
allowed to use evidence of alcohol or drug abuse as a mitigating factor regarding any
discipline imposed for misconduct or unsatisfactory job performance; and

The employee will be immediately placed on administrative leave if he/she refuses to
consent to a medical examination and alcohol and drug test. If an employee refuses to
submit to a medical exam and/or alcoho! and drug test this refusal will not serve to reduce

the discipline for misconduct or unsatisfactory job performance resulting from a positive
test.

If the employee refuses to cooperate in the testing process in such a way that prevents
completion of the test, or interferes with a test by adulterating or diluting the specimen,
substituting the specimen with that from another person or sending an impostor to be tested, the
employee will be subject to the same consequences as if he or she had been tested and the
result had been positive.

If the drug or alcohol screen is positive, the employee will be placed immediately on
administrative leave and arrangem ents will be made to transport the employee home.

a.

If a positive drug screen identifies a legal drug, the em ployee may be requested to provide
within 24 hours a bona fide verification of a valid current prescription in the employee's
name for the drug identified in the drug screen.

A positive alcohol and/or drug test result will be confirmed.

A chain of custody of the tested blood, urine or other sample will be established and
maintained by the testing clinic or laboratory.

Laboratory reports and/or test results shall not be placed in an employee’s personnel file.
Laboratory reports and/or the results shall be maintained in a separate confidential
medical records file in the Employee Health Department. Laboratory reports and/or test
results shall be disclosed only to individuals on a need to know basis and to the employee
upon request.

Upon request the employee may have the original sample retested at an approved
forensic accredited laboratory of their choice. This retest will be at the employee’s
expense.

26



Administrative Policy Manual
Alcohol and Drug Tesling for Employees, 8610428

Page 5 of §

F. PROCEDURES FOR ALCOHOL AND DRUG TESTING OF APPLICANTS:

1.

As part of TCHD's employment screening process, applicants must pass a test for controlled
substances, under the procedures described in Section E.2. of this Policy. The offer of
employment is conditioned on a negative test result. Job announcements will contain nofice of
TCHD's drug testing policy and identify the positions subject to pre-employment testing.

A positive result for a drug and/or alcoho! analysis may result in the applicant not being hired.

a. If a drug screen is positive at a pre-employment physical, the applicant may be requested
to provide within 24 hours a bona fide verification of a valid current prescription in the
employee's name for the drug identified in the drug screen.

b. If the applicant does not provide acceptable verification, or the drug may impair the
applicant’s ability to perform essential job functions, the applicant may not be hired.

G. RELATION TO DISABILITIES:

1.

Nothing in this Policy shall affect TCHD's obligation to not discriminate and to reasonably
accommodate those individuals with alcohol or drug dependencies, who have completed a
rehabilitation program in accordance with applicable state and federal laws. Employees and
applicants should be aware that none of these laws prohibit TCHD from taking disciplinary action
against employees who are currently using illegal drugs, misusing legal drugs or abusing alcoho! .

Employees who believe they have a drug or substance abuse prolem should be aware of the
counseling services that are available through TCHD’s Employee Assistance Program ("EAP").

Information about EAP services is available in the Employee Handbook and from Employee
Health.

H. INSPECTION BASED ON REASONABLE SUSPICION OF POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL DRUGS:

1.

To promote an alcohol and drug free, safe, productive and efficient workplace, TCHD reserves

the right to search or inspect all property which it owns or controls to determine the presence of
alcohol or drugs.

a. TCHD expressly reserves the right to inspect TCHD owned or controlled property
including, but not limited to, buildings, break areas, lunch rooms, restrooms, loading
docks, lockers, desks, filing cabinets, tool boxes, vehicles, packages, containers and other
articles within the work area.

b. TCHD shall neither physically search the person of an employee nor search the personal
possessions of employees without freely given consent by the employee that is witnessed
by the lead Human Resources official or his/her designee.

2, If the lead Human Resources Officer or his/her designee has reason to believe that an employee
may have illegal drugs in his/her possession in an area not jointly or fully controlied by TCHD
he/she shall notify the appropriate law enforcement agency.

I PROCEDURES:

1.

Employee Health Procedures provide detailed guidelines for testing listed in this policy and can
be found in the Health and S afety Manual, available in Employee Health. (see 4.1.7)

27



(@) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE:

REVISION DATE: 01/09; 04/12

10/87 SUBJECT: Photo ldentification

POLICY NUMBER: 8610-436

Administrative Policies & P rocedures Committee Approval: 03/12
Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12
Board of Directors Approval: 04/12
A, PURPOSE:
To provide guidelines for appropriate photo identification of all TCHD employees while on duty.
B. POLICY:
1. For purposes of security, safety, access control and customer satisfaction, all employees will be

provided a photo identification (ID) badge by Employee Health Services. The badge must be clearly
visible and worn above the waist at all times during duty hours while on hospital premises.

The 1D badge is the method of identification for access control onto hospital premises during
emergency situations. The ID badge should be kept with the employee at all times in case of
disaster or emergency.

Employee ID is required in order to take advantage of TCHD employee discounts (i.e., cafeteria
discounts, payroll deductions at Employee Health Services, gift shop, etc).

Employees are responsible for acquiring their photo 1D badge from Employee Health Services on
their first day of employment.

Disfiguring of the photo ID badge is not allowed.

Lost badges will be replaced in Employee Heath at the employee’s expense. If this occurs on the
weekend or holiday, employee must go to security to obtain temporary badge.

Upon termination, the employee’s photo ID badge must be submitted to his/her manager or Human
Resources.

Failure to wear a photo ID badge properly when on duty may result in disciplinary action up to and
including termination.

28



@Trl-Clty Health Care Distrlct
Oceanside, California

Administratlve Pollcy Manual
Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 03/04 SUBJECT: Premium & Specialty Program Pay
REVISION DATE: 09/08; 04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-473

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/12

Human Res ources Committee Approval: 04/12

Board of Directors Approval: 04/12

A PURPOSE:

1. To establish premium and specialty program pay plans for Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)
employees in order to support staffing require ments.

B. POLICY:

1. TCHD recognizes that staffing requirements may be best met by the establishment of premium
and specialty pay plans designed to com pensate employees for the inconvenience of working
non-traditional hours or to meet special staffing needs.

2. TCHD has established premium pay plans as described below for which all non-exempt
employees are eligible. With administrative approval, specific job codes and/or designated
exempt employees may also be eligible.

a. Holiday Premiums
i. TCHD observes the following holidays: New Year's Day, Presidents’ Day,
Memorial Day, July 4™, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day
ii. TCHD pays holiday premiums in order to compensate eligible employees for
working on observed holiday s.
iii. Holiday premium is 50% of the employee’s base hourly rate for working on New
Year's Day, July 4™, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and/or Christmas Day.

iv. Holiday premium is 10% of the employee’s base hourly rate for working on
President’s Day, and/or Memorial Day.
V. Employees covered by a Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA") will be paid in

accordance with their CBA.

b. On-Call and Call-Back

i. TCHD compensates employees for being available to return, or for actually
returning, to work during scheduled non-w orking hours for designated staffing
needs.

ii. Acceptance of On-Call shifts may be mandatory in some areas.

iii. On-Call hours will be paid for the duration of a de signated on-call s hift at an
established hourly rate.

c. Employees returning to work as Call-Back hours will be compensated at 1% times their
regular rate of pay. (Refer to Pay Practice #473.04 for details). Shift Premiums will be paid
in accordance with established levels.

i. TCHD compensates employees in designated job codes and areas of the facility
where evening and/or night shifts are required. The amount of shift premium pay
will be established as a flat rate and paid for eligible hours actually worked on an
evening or night shift.

3. In addition to premium pays, specialty program pay may be established from time to time to meet
special targeted needs of TCHD. Specialty program pay may include, but is not limited to, charge
differential, report in pay, special shift pay, sign-on bonus, referral bonus, relocation allowance, or
as directed by Union member’s collective bargaining unit. Specialty program pay may be

29



Administrative Policy Manual — Human Resources
Premium & Specialty Program Pay

Page 2 of 2
established by the lead Human Resources Officer or his/her designee with the approval of the
Chief Executive Officer. :
4, The lead Human Resources Officer or his/her designee, with approval from the Chief Executive

Officer, has authority and responsibility for administration of this policy.

30



(@ Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy M anual
Management of Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 04/04 SUBJECT: Employee Compensation
REVISION DATE: 03/12; 04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610 -475
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/12
Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12
Board of Directors Approval: 04112
A, PURPOSE:
1. To establish and maintain a total compensation program for Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD)

employees to include pay and benefits which is reviewed periodically to ensure internal equity,
external competitiveness, fair and effective administration, and financial feasibility.

B. POLICY:

1. Compensation policies and practices will be structured to attract, retain, reward, and motivate
high quality and highly performing employees.

2. The compensation program will be administered fairly and without discrimination of any kind, in
accordance with applicable State and Federal laws.

3. The compensation programs may include individual performance based on merit pay as well as
incentive award programs based on organiz ational performance.
a. The Merit Award program is designed to reward individual employee job performance

based upon an annual assessment through the Performance Appraisal program. The
degree and form of the merit pay award structure may vary from year to year.

b. TCHD reserves the right to implement and design an incentive program to reward eligible
employees for reaching individual and organizational strategic goals and objectives. The
programs are administered according to the provisi ons of the program guidelines. The
program guidelines are review ed annually. The Board of Directors has sole discretion for
approval of changes to plan guidelines and payments. TCHD is committed to pay
program that is market competitive and internally equitable. TCHD is committed to a
market-based, competitive total compensation program. Its goal is to compensate
employees at or above the average pay rates paid by comparable local and regional
employers. Annual market assessments will be conducted in accordance with appropriate
survey procedures. Final decisions regarding position placement within the pay line
structure must consider, in addition to market data, organizational needs, and positi on
relationships within job families, internal equity, and financial feasibility.

4, As part of its total compensation program, TCHD is committed to providing a market-competitive
employee benefits program that is designed to meet the varying needs of employees with regard
to health and welfare, retirement, and paid time off, as well as miscellaneous additional benefits
designed to enhance em ployee total compensation.

a. Health and welfare benefits are provided through a Sec tion 125 Flexible Benefits Plan
(medical, dental, vision, chiropractic, and prescription insurance, basic life and accidental
death and dismemberment insurance, supplemental life and dependent life insurance,
and flexible spending accounts). Benefited employees are eligible to participate in the
Flexible Benefits Plan. The Plan is administered in accordance with the provisions of the
plan document and applicable insurance contracts.

b. Retirement benefits are provided through three plans sponsored by TCHD: National
Security and Retirement Program, Money Accumulation Pension Plan, and Deferred
Compensation Plan. Eligibility varies by Plan and is outlined in the applicable plan

3



Administrative Policy Manual — Management of Human Resources
Employee Compensation — 8610475
Page 2 of 2

documents. Each Plan is administered in accordance with the provisions of the applicable
plan documents.
c. Paid Time Off benefits are provided as outlined in P olicy #433, Paid Time Off.
d. TCHD reserves the right to change or ter minate its benefits plans at any time.
5. Compensation policy and related practices and procedures ar e reviewed periodically and may
change for a variety of reasons, including financial feasibility and market competiveness. Benefit
plan documents shall be reviewed and amended annually.

6. The lead Human Resources official, with approval from the Chief Executive Officer, has authority
and responsibility for administration of this policy.
7. Compensation for union represented positi ons will be determined by the negotiated collective

bargaining agreem ent. Scheduled increases and amounts will be determined by the agreements.

32



@»Tri-t}lty Heaith Care District
Oceanslide, California

Administrative Policy Manual
Management of Human Resources

ISSUE DATE: 03/05 SUBJECT: Employee Health and Safety
REVISION DATE: 02/09; 04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-477
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/12

Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12

Board of Directors Approval: 04/12

A. SAFETY POLICY STATEMENT:

Employee health and safety is a major concern to Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD). Every reasonable
precaution is taken to provide employees with a safe place to work. Injury prevention is largely an individual
responsibility so it is every employee's responsibility to think and act safely at all times.

PURPOSE:

To provide a safe and healthy working environment for all employees, to reduce the likelihood of work-related
injuries, and to ensure proper treatment to employees who sustain an occupational injury or illness.

POLICY:

1. TCHD has established the following programs to ensure a safe and healthy working environment for
all employees.

a. Injury/lliness Prevention Program outlines the information that is available to employees
regarding safety. The purpose of this program is to prevent work-related accidents and illnesses,
identify, evaluate and correct workplace hazards and to provide ongoing safety training and
communication programs designed to instruct employees in safe work practices. All employees are
required to attend safety orientatlon before their first day of scheduled work unless authorized by the
area Vice President or Director. TCHD has an Environment of Care Manual and an Infection Control
Manual to provide em ployees with information to make them aware of safe work practices.

b. Employee Occupational Accident and lliness Program ensures proper treatment to employees
who sustain an occupational injury or iliness. Employees who incur an injury or iliness because of an
occupational accident must report the injury to his/her supervisor immediately and to Employee
Health Services by the next business day. If Employee Health Services is closed, the injured
employees should report to the TCMC Emergency Department for treatment and must report their
injury to Employee Health Services by the next business day. The injured employee's supervisor will
ensure that an illness/injury investigative report is completed and that the employee has signed the
report. The investigative report is then forwarded to Employee Health Services.

c. Modified Duty Program provides a process to reasonably accommodate a physician's
restrictions for employees who are injured on the job. This program also allows employees, who are
receiving workers' compensation benefits, to remain productive while protecting their injury as it
heals. Before an employee starts a temporary, modified duty assignment, the employee must meet

with Employee Health Services. Employees on modified duty will be paid at their regular pay rate
prior to the injury.

33



Administrative Policy Manual —~ Managemaent of Human Resources
Employee Health and Safety — 8610-477

Page 20f2

d. Ergonomic Program ensures proper medical management to eliminate and/or reduce the risk
of repetitive motion injuries associated with employment activities. Employees may receive training
fo help identify potential ergonomic risks with work activities. The purpose of this training is to ensure
that management and employees are sufficiently informed about the ergonomic hazards to which
they may be exposed and are thus able to participate activel y in their own protection.

e. Post Offer Exam and Annual Health Review Programs have been established to ensure
compliance with health and safety regulations. All employees are required to have an annual health
review. It is the employee's responsibility to comply with this requirement. The completion of the
annua! review and testing is a requirement of continued employment. Failure to meet this

requirement each year may result in termination of employment. (AP #424 - Coaching and
Counseling for Performance Improvement)

f. Accidents to Auxilians Program ensures’ proper treatment to members of the Auxiliary who
are injured while performing duties as an Auxilian. Auxilians should report to Employee Health
Services if they are injured while on duty no later than the next business day. If Employee Health
Services is closed, Auxilians should proceed to the TCHD Emergency Department. Auxilians who are
injured must complete an investigation report, which is available in Employee Heath Services.

g. Employee Health Services and the Environmental Health and Safety Committee, with
approval from the Chief Executive Officer, has authority and responsibility for administration of this
policy. Employee Health Services and the Environmental Health and Safety Committee, will develop
practices and procedures to support the administration of this policy.

D. SAFETY AND INJURY PREVENTION PROCEDURES:

1.

The following Employee Health procedures provide detailed procedures for the programs listed in
Section 3.0 and can be found in the Health and S afety Manual.

400.1 Injury/liness Prevention Program

400.2 Employee Occupational Accident and lliness
400.3 Modified Duty

400.4 Ergonomics

400.5 Post Offer Exam and Annual Health Review
400.6 Accidents to Auxilians

~oo0OD

34



@3) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 08/10 SUBJECT: STAFF REQUESTS NOT TO
PARTICIPATE IN CARE

REVISION DATE: 04/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-480

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approvai: 03/12

Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12

Board of Directors Approval: 04/12

A, POLICY:

Itis the policy of the Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) to review and approve, as appropriate, employee
requests not to participate in specific aspects of patient care due to an employee’s religious or cultural

beliefs.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. TCHD shall make reasonable efforts to accommodate such requests. The accommodation of

such requests must not negatively impact patient care.

2. Treatments or procedures generally known to be in conflict with a person’s religious or cultural

beliefs may include:

a. Administration of blood and blood produds;

b. Sterilization procedures;
c. Treatment or procedures designed to bring about the termination of pregnancy;
d. Organ procurement for transplant; and/or
e. Withholding or withdrawing of life support or life sustaining measures.
3. Employees shall provide treatment and care to all persons in need without regard to disability,

race, creed, color, gender, nationa! origin, lifestyle, or ability to pay.

4, Employees shall be given a copy of the Staff Requests Not to Participate in Care policy for review

during the new hire processing appointment.

5. An employee who believes that a specific aspect of patient care or treatment is in conflict with
his/her beliefs, and who desire not to participate in that aspect of patient care or treatment, shall
submit a Staff Request Not to Participate in Care form to his/her supervisor as soon as the
employee knows there is a conflict with the employee's belief and the care he/she is being

required to provide.

8. Upon receiving such requests, supervisors, in consultation with appropriate clinical management
personnel, shall determine what effect, if any, granting employee requests shall have on the

delivery of proper patient care.

7. The Supervisor shall attempt to modify the employee’s assignment based on request.

35



Administrative Policy Manual - Leadership

Policy Title
Page 2 of 2

8.

10.

If it is determined that employee’s requests may be granted without negatively effecting patient
care, including treatment, the Supervisor shall grant the request.

a. Supervisors shall devise specific and appropriate mechanisms to ensure that patient care,
including treatment, shall not be negatively affected.

If it is determined the employees' request may not be granted, without negatively effecting patient
care, including treatment, supervisors shall consult with Human Resources and inform employees
that they shall participate in patient care until properly relieved from such duty.

a. If an accommodation is not possible, the employee shall be permitted to explore other job
opportunities within the hospital where an accommodation might be possible.

An employee who does not agree to provide appropriate care, treatment or services in an
emergency because of religious, cultural or personal beliefs shall be placed on administrative
leave from his or her current position, and the incident will be reviewed.

36



@Trl-City Heaith Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE:

NEW POLICY DATE: 04/12

07/11 SUBJECT: Step Progression

POLICY NUMBER: 8610-481

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 03/12
Human Resources Committee Approval: 04/12
Board of Directors Approval: 04/12
A PURPOSE:
1. The purpose of this policy is to provide employees who acquire additional educational,

experiential, licensure, or certification requirement to advance from Step 1 to Step 2 in that same

job classification. Such step progression will alleviate the need to post a new job opening. Eligible

positions will be reviewed periodically. In each job description, the requirements for transition to
the next step must be clearly articulated.

POLICY:

1. In order for an employee to be eligible to progress from Step 1 to Step 2 in his/her job category,
he/she must be in the current benefited or per diem position for six months.

2. The employee must not have any written warnings in his/her file for the previous six months.

3. In order to advance to the next level of progression, the employee initiates the process described
by this Policy and must complete an Employee Transfer Request (ETR).

4. He/She must also attach any documentation that demonstrates his/her qualifications or eligibility
for the position.

5. The employee must sign an attestation statement to verify the information is accurate.

6. The employee must also sign an acknowledgement that he/she will adhere to the Service
Standards.

7. Employees advanced under this P olicy must adhere to Policy No. 430, monitoring Licenses,
Professional Registrations, and Certificates.

8.

Employees covered under a recognized collective bargaining agre ement will be subject to the
terms and conditions of their respective contract.

37



Employee Fiduciary Subcommittee
(No meeting held in
March, 2015)

38



[t
‘panoudde Ajsnowiueun
. SILNNIN
pue ounsoSeq wif 10323117 AQ PaPUOIIS SEM UOIIOW 3Y] "S3INUIW
40 NOILVOHdILvY
Sunasw g1z ‘7T Aeniqa4 ayl anosdde o1 pauonow uoses|s 1819 JaqUIBN
‘9pew asam sjuawwod dqnd oN SENINIONNONNY
'8 SLNIWIWO0D JItand
‘panoidde
AjSnowiueun pue U0SaA| UIqOY Jaquiaw Ag PapuoIIs SEM UOIOW BY | VAN3OV ONLLIIN
) , 40 TVAOYddV
epuale GTOT ‘2T Y24 ayi anoidde 0} pauonow ounsoSeq wir 4030a.41Q
‘piee8AN aynr 1010a.01g Aq wdgg: e J2pJo 0] pa|jed sem
P N 311 J013a41Q Aq WAGE:ZT 1e Jap suu__ ¥30¥O OL 1V
Sunasw ssnwwo) aduel|y aJeayyjead ALUNWWOD) STOT ‘T YIJe 3yl
319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSYH3d dN MOT104 NOILV NOISsNJSId Jidol
SBUIA euneq ‘zalad edequeg ‘apugd eulD ‘uew}aysy Asewasoy :IN3SEV S¥ITWIN
J03euIp100] DYHD ‘e1dJen elja) “101eulpI00) DVHD ‘||IPMOQIIA uesns :1N3S3Ud SHIHIO

opnues

opueusa4 ‘zado7 Aaupny ‘42111134 ewoy ‘Bunnaxie 103192110 “IS ‘0SuIM 31POT ‘DN B dA IS ‘112uUag PIAeq ‘03D ‘UBIOI WIL :SYIGNIIN DNILOA-NON

yoequazueyds 1319 ‘Apaay uoq ‘uos|aN Il ‘BLUSIPIT] BPUI ‘UOSIA|

uiqoy ‘AqniH esoy e} ap nojue ‘uosea|o 1319 ‘uoo) asJe N ‘YD NOT Ale ‘SH00.g (018D ‘0A0LIY BIRWIOIX ‘UOSIBPUY UAJLIBIA
‘uoj3ulj|y epur ‘eznos JoXIA "IQ ‘paeeBAN a1nf 1013310 ‘OunisoSeq sawer 10333410 H20|1eyds Adie] uewiey? s1032a1i( JO pieog

| wooy Alquisssy  GLOZ ‘ZL Yd1e|
S3LNNIN ONILIIN

(DVHO) @apiwwo) asueljjy aiesyjjesy Ajunwwo)

1o1s1q aJesyyeay ANo-uy

*IN3S3dd SHIFNIW

39



531nuliy UtIad N STOT

‘71T udie N

33111WWOD DoUBRLf|Y 21BOYI|BAH AJfUNDWWOD -IVHD

aded|t

"|lRIRUOSN '8 §0O — 3IIAISS S,USWOAN o

‘Aunwwod sy pue
uonoejsiles Juaned 404 [BI114I DB SANSSI 353Y] JO Yl0g "24NJONJIS
Sunyied e jo uoneasd pue woos Aduasiawsa ayy jo SuipesSdn e

‘uejd a8uels-3u0) e ojul pajesodiodu] aq URI SAINJINIIS
Bunsixa moy pue 1noAe| sndwed Juand 3y} Jo uotlenjea e

33PNdUL [jiMm

sn20j jo seale Asewnd ‘apew uaaq Sey UOIII|S B UQ "palen|end Suiaq
aJe suuly Judlsayip (g) aay Ajpuaun) -uejd sndwed a8ues-8uo| e Jo uoneald
93 2pIind 03 w14 [eIN3I3}YIIY U JO UOI1II|3S 3y} pazuoyine Ajjuadal
$10323.1Q JO p4e0g 3Y] 1ey] pajou Uelo I JusWdOo|aAspaY sNAWe)

‘pRuNI231 AjaAlde 3] [|Im ‘suedinlalsqQ Sulpnpaul
‘s)si|e1ads pue sueisAyd aie) Alewnd gg Ajgrewxouddy :juswniniday

:sanss| uimoy|oy

ay1 ssaippe |im ueld 3yl “suelisAyd aie) Alewid JO eale ay) ul yimos3
Afieayads ‘Yyimous pue uoiezijigels se yans sanssi Aay aziseydws [im ueid
U3 18Y] P3IOU URIO JN 431U |BIIPSIA BY3 JO) Ue|d J1831eNS 9T/STOT
3y1 Jo Juawdo|aAap Buipiedal ajepdn ue papinosd ‘03D ‘UBIOWN Wi
:31vadn JWDL

SSINISNG M3IN

319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHId

dN MOT104 NOILV

NOISSNISIa

Jidol

| wooy Alquiassy  §10Z ‘2L Yd1e|
S3ALNNIN ONILITN

(OVHO) sapiwwo) asuel||y aiesyjjesy Ajunwwio)

Jousiq aesyyieaH ANo-uy

40



S3INnUI SUIIdOW STO7 ‘2T Ydsiww
PAIIIWWOY dI2UBI||Y @4BOYY|LAH AlsUnNWWO) -IVHDI

o3ed|¢g

"JOAIAINS 13JUEI B SB MOU 3J1| 43y pue ‘sisouSelp 1oy 0} asuodsal

ui uje1 suonae syl ‘sisoudelp 13dued 13y Suinidal Jo A0)S a3y pateys
AIIA "SI "JOAIAINS 13DUBRD [R1I310(00 B ‘A9 duie}] 1San8 padnpo.iul
‘BunayJe Aud-1u] 104 1sijeidads Juawadeuely pueag ‘03zolQ Aydag

YOAINYNS
HYIDNVI ‘AN
3INIVIa 1S3ND

13Yy10
paleudissp 10 uelo
N AQ pauiwu1ap ag o1

‘sjjea auoyd
winjal Suipsedas Asuen
-§S34d yum dn mojjo4

‘uejd 3y} Suimainaa ul palsalalul ase Ayl 1ey)
paledipul siaquuiaw 3y  "pPajeaud st Y 32U0 ue)d 218331ea1S 3yl SuiImalnal
ul pa315a421ul 3¢ pINoMm Aly3 Ji SIaqWaW 3NWWOI payse paeedAN 10123110

‘0lu) paY00]| 29 ||IM pue

ndul poo8 sem Siyl 1eY) pIES UBIOIA 4N W3y} woly dn mojjo) e paniadal
13A 10U sey pue ‘Asue9- ssaud Aq panss| SAAAINS |BIBABS U0 Ieq-||ed

e paisanbau sey ays 1eyy pajels 1819 -sjuaied o3 s|jed Suiuanias ag pjnoys
Aduen-ssald 1ey) pajou UeloW “JIA "12e3U0d 10} 3sanbal s,juaned e Jamsue
0] 3)qisuodsau si walsAs 3y3 uiyum oym Supjse ‘SAIAINS uoiloeysnes
1uaned ay1 Suipiedas uonedyliep parsanbal uosealn 1519 Jaquiaip

suopanJIsul adieyasiq
ssauljuea))
uoI1BINPA pUE UOoIIeIIUNWWOI uoedIpaw uondidsaid
uonedUNWWOo)
SuUOIIEPUBIWIOIRY
uonoeysiies yuaned ||eJdA0 o
:a4e way) Suowy ‘syuaned 4oy uiaed uaym sndoy Jo seale Ay

6-8 2J€ 3131 1By} PIILIS URION "IN 531005 UONIEJSNES JU3NNEd / SdVI-H

J19ISNOdS3N (S)NOS¥3d

dN MOT104 NOILY

NOIssNIsIa

Jidol

|l wooy A|quiessy §10Z ‘ZL Yyoiew
S3ALNNIN ONIL3IIN

(OVHD) 8epiwwo) sauellly asesyjjesH Ajunwiwiod

1oU3S1q d1edyjjeaH A)D-1L

41



1]

SPINUIN SULI3N STOZ ‘2T Yd24€
99111 WWODY SIURI||Y @4RPIO2UIILAH AIIUNWWOY) -JVHD

o8ed |

24NNy Y] Ul seasip ay) Suinboe

10U JO S9JueYd pue uoipuod sjuaned ayl Suinosdwi Agassy)

‘sdAjod snosasued-asd saowal 01 ssa204d Buiuasuos |enjoe ayy

Sunnp uaye) aq ued uonade |ea18ins uaym saunpadosd Ajuo ayy Jo

auo aJe A3yl ey ui Juasayip Ajlanbiun ale saidoasouojo) ssa04d

Buiuaalas ayy Sunnp jJuanned ayl 104 uoneniis ayl adueyd Ajlenioe

jouued s3uluaalds |eaidA) 33yl 'SuolIde 2uniny INOGe UoISIIAP

e 9jew o) u3aned ay) Suimo|je Agasayy ‘Apoq ay3 Jo ease endiued
e u) Juasald si s20ued §1 moys Ajuo Ajjesauad s8uluaaids uadue) e

'sluaned
104 suondo 8uiuaalds Suimainaa s| Aulsnpul ayl uaym Joliey
e 3qg 1snw eyl 31| jJo Ajjenb 1o y18us| 'SA 1500 Jo Alljeas eSIAUBYyl e

"salIsnpul
3JueInsul pue [eaipaw 3y Ag pamaia S1 uluaaias Aem ay) wouy ADOI0INO
1uaJayip Aiaa aq ued ,Buiuaauds sadued, jo uondassad aqnd sy e 40 IN3WLYVYd43a

SIOWIL

'SMO||0§ SE Juawieal) “4IVHD ‘A10¥Vd
pue siojoey ysis Sulpnjoul “435ued uo uonewlojul pajuasaad Ajosed iq NIHYVYM ‘¥a
"433Ud) [edIpPa Aid-11 1e ASoj0ouQ Jo Juswpedaq ayl jo vewdey) ayl |  Ag NOILVINISIHd

‘Ajosed uaiepn *1Q paanposnul Sunaue Jo sa8eue “JS ‘uosuyor alwer HIDINVYI
"8uuaauds 493ued |B13.40(02 JO
dduenodw! 3y} In0ge SI3Y10 31eanpa 0} ASIP 43y pue ‘ssadold ay) Suunp
paA1a234 ays oddns ay) Joj uoneasdde say passaldxa osje Aa¥|aA SN

I18ISNOdS3Y (S)INOSH3Ad |  dN MOT104 NOLLDV NOISSNJSIa JidoL

I wooy A|quiessy G102 ‘ZI YoIew

SALNNIN ONILIIN
(DVHD) @an1wwo) asuely alesyjjesH AJlunwiwos)

JousIq aJeayyjeay Apo-uL

42




SaINuUI SUl18aW STOZ ‘'ZT YsJew
SHBOURIRBH AJIUNWWOD IVHDI

29131 WWODY PIURI||Y

sdedls

'8¢ a8e se Ajuea se swexa 12240102 uidaq Ajqissod pjnoys juaied ayy uayy
‘g @5e 1e 130ued uojod padojanap Jualed s,juanied 3y} JI ‘sjdwexa 104
'S,0% 40 5,0€ 3y1 01 doup pjnod a8e wnuwiulw ay)} ‘os §| "S401e4 ysl ysiy
sey juaned ay) ssajun sieaA Og si 98e winwiuiw 3Y3 1eyl pajels Ajosed "i1q

¢ SWexa |e32310(03 uigaq 01 aSe wnwiuiw 3yl s leym D

"A103s1y Ajiwey pue uonipuod s,juaned ayl uo paseq saulaping apiaoad [Im
uenisAyd s,jusied ay| ‘wexa sy leadas 01 s1eah may) e uiyum yoeq o8 03
paau Aew juaned ayl usy) quasasd auam sdAjod 41 10 jeIOUgE ST 153) By}

J119Aamoy ‘saedh /£ punoue s, ‘Supjeads Ajjesaua8 jeyi pajou Ajosed "ig

éwexa I1xau 3y} o) yem juaned ayl pjnoys
3uo| moy ‘pawuoysad s1 Adoosouojod e saye ‘dnous ale +05 ayr u| D

:papnjout pasod suoiisanb swos ‘suoisanb ajuaipne
Aue a1am 3133 J1 payse Ajosed “uQ ‘uoinejuasaud siy 4O UOISNIU0D 3Y] SY

*132ued uojod Jo eale 3yl ul spadxa
ale oym s,QIA Jo dnoug 18248 e aney 0} a1eunpio) AJaA S| 193U
[ea1pay Aud-1u1L Suipunosuns Apunwwod sy} Jeyy pajou Ajosed 4q e

-3)doad ueduswy

3y1 jo 9jA1say| pue uonnu 3y Sundope 03 anp uonesauad

3UO UIYUM 13DULD UO0|0D JO YSiu JaYSBIy e pawnsse ‘sajels pauun

3y} 01 SunesSiw 131ye 233Ued UO|0I JO 3181 MO| B Y1IM S3LIIUNODI

woJy sjuesdiw asaym Apnis e Sunid ‘ajA1sayl| pue 1aip ase sisouselp
430Ued UO|0D B Ul PAAJOAUI SJ01DB) UlewW 3Y) Jey) palou Ajosed "Iq e

318ISNOJS3N (S)NOS¥3d

dN MOT104 NOILDV

NOISSNDSIa

JidO1

I wooy Alquiassy G0z ‘21 yaiew
SALNNIN SNILIIN

(DVH9) #ap1wwo) asuely aiesyjjesaH Ajunwwos

JouISIg ateosyyjeay A)o-ly

43



‘Bunasw judy ayl ie
a1epdn ue apiaoud jim pue ‘Bunnsaw JyH) Aleniqad ayj aduls }aw jou sey
23131WWOo) gns Yy}|eaH |esoiaeyag ayl Jeyl palou uosea|n 1519 J1aquiay

J3LLININOD 8NS
H11V3IH TV4OIAVYH3Ig

SS3NISNg 10

SISQWIBIN
931HWWO) MIINDY

suoinediddy
lues9 paywqgns
JO M3INTY INUHWWO)

‘Al ul suojlepuaWW0I3s 113y} apiaoad |jIm 33131WW02 3y} 1ey) palou 1819

‘paziuesdio pue papyos

uonew.ojul 3yl Su3ad ul SUoys pue uonediued ‘djay snopuawsaJ) 43y
104 1819 01 $Huey) J19y3 pawinias dnousd SunayJey syl Jomuaded jJuesd
ay1 Suiziue8io pue SuinB234 Ul SLOYS J13Y) J0j Juswnedaq Sunaxle ayy
woJy ||3MOQJIIAl UesnS pue ejauen eja) ‘oSuipn 31pof paxyueyl uosea|n 1819

*9AJDS M S3INUNWWOI
ay1 ui 1uasaud spasu 1eassd ayl s1ydiysiy osje 1 1eY1 INg ‘paniwgns
a19m suonedjdde Auew os 1eyy poosd si 11 1eyl pajou pseeSAN 10102410

‘IOz Ul palwgns suonedijdde jo Junowe ayy Suignop
‘pan19daa uaaq pey suonedijdde yueis €9 ~£m yausela Jo sy "STOZ ‘€ Yaiew
JO se paAladas asam suonedlidde Juesd g 1eyy paseys uosea|s 1819 JaqUIBIA

SNOILLVDINddVY
INVYD

"Swexa 3say} Jo aduenodwi ay) 40 aleme apew
aq ued 3jdoad asow 1ey) os Juasasd asoy) JO SIAqIAW Ajlwe) pue Spually
3yl yum paJeys s uoilewsoyu siyy sadoy ays 1eyl paleis pseeSAn 10123.41Q

119I1SNOJS3Y (S)NOSH3d

dN MOT104 NOILY

NOIssNJsIa

JidO1

|l wooy Alquiassy §10Z ‘ZL Yatel

S3ALNNIN ONILITW

(OVHD) @epiwwo) saueljy asesyjjesH Ajunwiwiod

1o13s1q s1eoyyeaH AND-1]

44



"SJUaWWO) J1|gnd ON

S1N3IINWOI dNdnd

‘pauijaul 0s }1 10320 JnoA 0} 3jou noA-jueyl e puas 0} adlu
2q pjnom 11 pue ‘SBuiyzeoadde jsej si Aeq s,ue1disAyd 1eyl parou osje sem 3

‘uenisAyd 1ea.8 e se Ajosed “1Qq 104
uoniepuswwod siy dnois ayy yum pajediunwwod osje Apasy uoQg JoquIB

*289)10D

B1S0D) BJIIAl 4O JUBPISAId MU 3Y} “Q'Yd ‘@400D BNUNS 104 /T YdJe

uo uondad3y 3wWoI3/W e SulsoY 29 ||IM MY JO WN3SN|A] SPISUL3IQ 3y}
pue 2213wWwWo) Jo Jagwey) peqsjied ayl eyl pajels Apasy uoqg Jaquian

‘pai1saJalul s suoAue Ji duljuo

3|qejieAe S| UOlEWIOJUI S1YDIL "qN|D OO S3pLIMopeysS ayl 1e /T Ydieln
‘Aepii4 uo p|ay aq ||1m ‘ess| |j211eq UBWSSIIFu0) 1¥eads 31ouAdy yum
“Juana siapea 3yl 193 ayl ‘os|y "@ST Ydlen ‘Aepung siyl pjay aq |jim
uolleiqa)ad Ae( syouled ‘1S S,BISIA 1eyl palou ydequazueyds 1249 Q3N

‘pPanIaIal
[19Mm pue |njaysisur A1aa sem uorlejuasaisd ay) 1eyl pue 33uaJajuo)
qly-v JUd34 3y} papualie ays eyl paiels uoldul||y epur] JaquaN

SNOILLYIJINNINNOD
J3L1LIWNOD

J19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHId

dN MOT104 NOILLY

NOoissndsia

Jidol1

| wooy Alquiassy §LOZ ‘ZI YaIe|
S3LNNIN ONI1LIIN

(DVHO) @apiwiwo) asuel|ly aiesyyjesH Aunwwod

1o13s1Q 2Jedyyjeal ANo-uL

45



S3InDutN JuriaaIN STOT 'ZT Yd4EW

29111 WWOND BIURIJ[Y DIBIYIILAIH A1tUNDUWWO] -V HD
oded|g
‘wdgg:T 1e pausnolpe sem Sunaaw ayy,
INJWNYNOrav
‘wdp0:Z ~ wdog:ZT wouy STOT ‘6 Iudy ‘Aepsanyy uo
PI3Y 29 ||im Suinaaw 33131WwWo) 3Iuel||y 2Je3y}eaH Allunwwo) xau 3yl ONILIIN IVHI 1X3IN
40 JNNIL B8 31va
319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSH3d dN MOT104 NOILLY NOissnosia JldoL

| wooy A|quiassy §10Z ‘ZI YdJelw
S3ALNNIN ONILIIN

(DVHD) @9pIwwion asuel||y aJesyjjeaH AJunwwos

1o13SIq aJeayyjeaH A)o-1u)

46



‘us)jum se panoadde aq ‘GL0Z

‘11 A1enuge4 jo sajnuiw ay) jey) ‘Buiureisqe
nelley "ia Yum ‘papuodas pieebAN
Jojoaaiqg ‘opaejuo) "1g Aq parow sem )|
NOILOWN

‘Payied sslnuiN

G102 ‘L1 Aenuga
JO sajnuiw Jo uoneoiiey

ougsobe( Joyoauiq

-o1gnd 8y} JO slaquialu WOy
sjuswwod buipsebal ydeibeled
ay) peas ounsobeq JojoalIq

"wia)l 8y} Jo
UOIBIBPISUOD S,83JHILLIOD
2J0Jaq 21gnd 8y} 0} }saIdul
Jo wayi Aue uo oygnd ay}
JO slaqwiaw AQ SJusWIWIOD ‘¢

‘panoadde aq G0z ‘L) Areniqad jo
epuabe ay} jey) parosdde Ajsnowjueun
SEM )| pue ‘papuodas 133||aY

"1 ‘paeeBAN 1032311 Aq paAow sem )|

NOILOW epuaby jo jeaouddy ‘Z
‘wd gg:z| Je Jopio o} bupssw
ay) pajjeo ounsobeq J0)0841g Jepio o} jied i
suojsnjasuo)
a|qisuodsay jsuolepuawwoday suoljepusawwoday oido}
(s)uosiad uonjoy suolsn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

uojbuleH aAsls ‘Aaybnegyopy welipn ‘deausoly uyor g juasqy

oidooold 100y Apor ‘BunoA aAs)S ‘aI00)\ WO ‘ISMOYIaIN SHYD ‘I)INJUON NOT ‘|Idyodu auer

‘AUe) suaey) ‘puowelq Alepy ‘Xiudd IUOr ‘UBYMSN US| ‘Smaylely aAdls ‘Z)ynyos uoleys ‘ylAws joie)
‘Nauuag pineq ‘seAly Aey ‘Jakawung auer ‘pjnos) yuel ‘ousy sauUeNSSoY J0}0aliq ‘||ISYdHIN eineT Jojoallq Juasald si1ayjo

SOOIAISS [BOIPBIN ‘dA IS WBIUY SuABAA ‘04D ‘USIQ 9AS)S ‘OTD ‘UBION Wij  :Siaquiapy Bunop-uoN

Jayajuabui] sukepp ‘Yozauy Uaqoy ‘zopusyy uss|iyiey
‘eU010) Yuel4 "1q ‘oplejuo) snalepy iq ‘pJeebAN ainp Jojoaiig ‘nejiey Joyoaliq ‘ounsobeq sawer iQg juasald siaquiay

GL0Z ‘LI ydiep
sajnui @aiwwos) Buluueld pue suonesadQ ‘@oueul

193ua) [eaipaly ANO-uL

47



GLozZ ‘LL yolen

sbunespy sapwwo) buluueld pue suonelsadQ ‘soueuly

Xiuad
Iuor / seAly Aey

seAly Aey

‘pajuasaid se ‘asueinsuj

Aued paiyj Joj s)ipny aaosdde si1030311Qg
JO pieog 3y} puawiwodas 0} pasoidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }I pue ‘papuodas
N9{I9Y "1q ‘pasow s9yv3uabul IN

*Aaijod ay)

0] papuUaWILLIOIaI SUOHEJIpoW JO
sabueyd ou aiam aisay) ‘Janamoy
‘pansua UoISSNOSIp SWO0S

‘seAly Aey Aq UoIsIaA aul|pal

ul pajuasaid sem Aoijod siyj

"ulsJiay yuoy

189S suoisinoid 8y} ylim aoueploooe
ul pawlopad sypne JoAed Aued
-pJiy} 9|geuoseal yym sjeradoo)
:asodind

NOILOW

‘pajyuasaid

se ‘Aaljod syuswalainbay (V1)

3senbay uonezuoyiny juauneal] |ed
-IpaN aY) aAoudde si0)0a41( JO pieoyg 3y}
puawiwosal 0} pasosdde Ajsnowjueun
SBM }I pue ‘papuodas 1ajjajuabul]

1INl ‘paAow paeeBAN Joj)oaliq

NOILOW

aoueinsu| Ajied paiyl 10} sjipny

‘Aoljod siyy

0] PapuUSLLILLODAI SUOHBIYIpOW 1O
sabueyo jeuoiippe OuU 81am alay)
‘J9ABMOY ‘pansua uoissnosiq
"'SBARY Aey AQ ‘UOISIBA sul|pal

ul pajuasaid sem Aojjod siy |

"SuoIssiwpe [eD-1ps|\ 104
paAladal usaq sey (Y1) 1senbay
uoljezuoyiny juswyealj panoidde

ajeudosdde ay) ainsus o
:asodind

sjuswialinbay

(¥v 1) 1sanbay uonezioyiny
jusuneal] |ed-IpaN

{oueinsuj
Aved piyy Joj sypny e

sjuswalinbay
(dv1) 3senbay
uonezuoyny
juswijeal] [eD-IpS|\ e
IMBINSY Adijod "q ‘9

SUON

ssouisng pIO 'S

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsnjouo)
/suoljepuswiiossy
uopoy

SUOIEPUAWIWOIY
suoIsn|auo) ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

48



GLOZ ‘LI uolen

sBunesyy sspiwwon Buluueld pue suonessdQ ‘esueuly

yUomsuieH elegieg

Z})Inyos uoleys
/ puoweiqg Aey

(ueld xiom
8y} o} wayl siyj ppe [jim YromsuleH eseqieg)

"000°9€$ JO }SOO Wd) €

pue 008‘8Z$ 40 Junowe (yjuow Z|) |enuue
ue 1oy yyuow sad 00p‘Z$ e 9102 ‘0E dunr
uo Buipua pue ‘GLog ‘I |Udy Buiueys
SYjuow G| JO W3} B 104 Judawdalby
A1aBing - 102341 [ed1paN 9y} aAaoadde
03 Jouysiqg ay) Aq paAIas sapiuUNWWod
ayj jo yjjeay algnd ayj jo }sasaul

3S9q 9y} Ul puno} Sem }1 pue ‘papuodas
op4ejuo) iqg ‘parow )33|I9Y "id

NOILOW

‘dn-mojjo} Agapenb yum ‘uejd
YO 34} 0} pappe 89 wayl siy}
1ey) paysanbal pieebA| Joloauiq

"aoueljdwod %00} Yyum sjeob
aAalyoe djay pue sanssi }S09
awos Ajueo ‘Aousiolys anoidwi
djay pjnom Jojoalip |esipaw
SIY} Jey) pauie|dxa uelopn I\

"Jels uo

Apuaund ueisAyd e Aq pa||y eq
M diys10308.1p Siy) Jeyy pajoadxa
S| ]| "S92IAIBS dAljeladouad

0] uosiej| e se bunpoe ajiym ‘diys
-Japes) |esipaw apiaoid |jim ajod
siy] -Asbing ‘10}08.I] |eoIpaN
2y} Joj Juswoaaibe ueidisAyd

ay} pajuasaid puoweiqg Auep

Asbing ‘10108113 |Be2IpaN
— Juswaalby ueiisAyd ‘q

INSMOYOBI SUYD

‘pajuasald se ‘3so09) jo9foid ajewnysy
pue abeuey 0} ue|d anoidde si10)2a11Qq
Jo pieog 3y} puawwiosal o) panoidde

Ajsnowjueun sem j1 pue ‘papuodas
N9|I9N 1 ‘parow paeebAN 1032341Q
NOILOW

‘Aoljod 8y} 0} papuswiwodal
suoijesyipow Jo sabueyo

OU 9JoMm aIdY) ‘Janamoy ‘pansus
UOISSNOSIP BWOS "UOISIOA
SulIpal Ul ISMOYDISIN SUYD

Aq pajussalid sem Aaljod siy|

‘lencidde

J0j 1sanbail 10} uoneJsiuiwpe

0] |Jesodoud 1509 109f0id 8jeInooe
ue Jwqgns o} |jpuuosiad |jeydsoy |je
1o} ssao0ud pue Aojjod e a)es10 0]
:asodind

3s0J 309loid

a)ewjs3 pue abeuep o) ue|d

1s0D
109{014 9jeWwnsy
pue abeuep ojue|d e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoIsn|auo)
/suoijepuawiwiosdy
uonoy

suoiepuUaWILIOIdY
SuUoISN|oUo0) ‘suoissnasiq

oido}

o
~r



upaIq eslS

GLOZ 'L Uolen 14 sbunesyy sspiwwo) buluueld pue suonesadp ‘eoueul
081229 asuadx3g bunesadq]
€GeeLees anuaaay buneiadQ

ajeq o3 JeaA |easiq
(spuesnoy} ul siejjop) G102
‘gz Aenuqa Bulpus s|eloueuly
ay) pajussald ulj)aiq eA8lg

G1L0c
Aeniga4 — sjeloueui{ '8

Z)Nyos uoleys

‘sueldisAyd jsued sjdijnw usamjaq
Nids ‘00°20£°82¢€$ JO Wi} 3y} 10} }SOD
@A1R09[|02 [ej0) B pue 268$ Jo ajel Ajiep
e pa3oxa 0} JON 9102 ‘0¢ aunp Buipua
pue G102 ‘L Ainr Buluuibaq syuow |
JO uLId)} e 1oy suejdisAyd abeiano) |jen
-uQ 3 Se ejeueweA }e pue uas|aiN
uiHe ‘siyjey ynojes ‘euolod yuead
$10)290(] 9zuoy)ne s10)23li( Jo pieod
AHO1 3Y} ey} puswiwioddl IdPIWod)
Bujuue|d pue suonesadQ ‘aoueulq

ayj jey3 panoudde Ajsnowiueun sem j|

‘Buluiejsqe euo10?) "Ig YHM ‘papuodas
zapuapy Ayjey] ‘parow 3389y id
NOILOW

, " " 71500 ,,9A)}93]j02,, |EIO} B pUE
/68$ 10 alel Ajlep e pasdxe 0} JoN,
:peaJ 0) papuslie aq Uolop\ 8y}
Jey} pajsenbai sem j1 ‘uonippe uj

JBBA

dea e Buiaq 91.0¢ 0} anp ‘sAep
99¢ 10§ SeM paje|ndjed junowe sy}
1ey} payueo osje sem )| ‘abetanoo
||eo jo sAep jenjoe ayj uo

paseq Sem junowe [e}0} ay} jey}
payue pjeebAN 1010a1iq yoiym
Bunnp ‘pansus uoISSNISIP SWO0S
"'S82IAIBG Aleuow|nd — Juswaalby
abessno) [[BD-UQ JO [eMBUS.

ay} passald z)nyog uoleys

“an
‘eyeuewie ey e
‘A’IN ‘UsS|aIN uibepy e
‘a’IN ‘SIyleN ynojes e
"N ‘euoloD quel{ e
$92IAI8S Adeuow|ng
— Juswsalby abesano)
[1BQ-UQ |emBusy P

puoweiq
Aeyy / 2100\ WO}

"10L'92¢€$

uey) alow jou jo }SO9 [ejo} e 10}

sdwnd Jie g pue ‘sassaljjew ajqesedwod
10 |990S] 0} } J0 aseyound ayj} 10} ‘10puUdA
Jayjoue ‘papuswie se ‘YO |edIpd3\N
19)A1S Yyym Juaswaaibe aseyound

ay)} azuoyjne si0323uiq Jo pieog

AHI1 2y} jey) puawiwosal adapiwuwo)
Buiuue|d pue suofesadQ ‘@oueul4 ayj
jey) panoidde Ajshowiueun sem )i pue
‘papuoIas BUOIO) "I ‘pPaAoW NB||9Y "1Q

NOILOW G3AN3INV

"SWwId)l asay)

O S)S09 Juawaoe|dal ||BJSA0 By} Ul
uolonpai jenusjod e 1o} ‘SIOpUdA
J3yjo woyy sjesodoud Buiuieyqo
Jwuad pjnom uoneosipow

SIY] "JOpPUBA BAISN|OXD

8y} se 1a9)ANS aAowWal 0} papuswie
aq dn-ajum ay} Jeyy pajsanbal

aH ‘sdwnd ae G pue sassaijjew
0L 1 jo jusweoejdal ay) 104 ‘W)
epuabe sy} pajuasaid aloopy wo |

1ANS — sassaipepy

pag juaijed Joj jesodoid "D

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

sSuoISN|d2uo?)
/suoijepuawiiossy
uopoy

suoljepuaWWodIay

suoisn|auo?) ‘suoissnasiq

oido}

50



GLOZ ‘LI Yoren

G sbunaspy sspiwwon buluueld pue suoneladp ‘edoueuly

‘suonsanb yse 0} awoojam
aJom slaquiaw a3Iwwo) Ing ‘Ajuo
MBINB 10} B19M SWa)i epuabe asay)

1ey; pauodals ounsobe( 4010841

uoneuwuoju] — uejd YIoAA S

Auo

vadlig3 pue 3043-dHOL °
SJISIA Juswpedaq
Aousbiswg-ONDL e
sheq
Jusned paisnipy-ONDL e
suiogmapN Buipnjox3
-|endsoH |ejo ] -snsua)
Ajeq abelaAy-ONDL e
8]|qeAIad9y SJUN0oY
Jusiied ui ske@ 1IaN-DINOL ®

:sydeun
0’6V /v 18N ui sheqg
L2y $ (suoniw

/v 1usiied 19N

1854 [eosid Ad UV

JoN ul sAeQ @ /v jusied 19N

2s9’'L $ vadltig3
0L  § E[OXE
€5v'9¢ $ asuadx3 buneiadp
290'92 $ anuanay buneladQ
JUO JuUaiIn)

ov6°9¥ SUSIA 03
LLL'L salusAllag
Gev'y sase) Miabing
867'G. sAeq jusied psisnipy
g6l snsua) Ajieq by
QLAJ~ Si01edIpu] A8y~ DINOL
czLel $ valig3
9sv'z $ 3043

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

suoIsn|auo)
/suolepUAWWIOIdY
uonoy

suoljepuawWwWoaay

SUOISN|2UO0Y) ‘SUOISSNISI(

oidoj

-—

Yo}



G10Z ‘L1 yolenw

sbuneapy sapiwwo) Buluueld pue suonesado ‘eoueul

o)

(£°266%G uonoas
9p0D JUBWILIBAOL))

‘uolIssas pasold buunp
passnosip 8q 0} swa}l
JO Juswisdunouuy 1O "0l

1eyn

SUON

sbuiuadQ Ajjunwwod ‘g

1eyo

GL0Z ‘12 ludy

Bunesw xau jo ajeq ‘g

1By

BUON

slaquuaj\ @apILWo)
Ag sjuswiwon 2

Z)nyos uoleys

‘(wayl ueld yiom Alyjuow e se
urewal [[Im Wajl iy} jeyy peawiyuod sem jj)

‘pansus uoIsSsSNoSIp ON
preoquseq

‘ue|d
3}J0M 8y} uo wa)i epuabe Ajyyuow
B Se ujewal wa} siy} jey} }sanbal

e pajesalial pJeebAN Joyoaliq

"'spaq jusijed s|gejieAe 10}

sawl} punole-uin} pue ‘sabieyosip
yim isisse 0} Juswabeuep

ase) yum Bunpiom usaq sey ays
Jey} paAoAuod osje ays "1eak ayy
JO sawij} 1seIsnqg ay} Jo swos Buiaq
Aienigsa4 pue Asenuer o syjuouw
3y} 0} pengljie aq p|nod solisnels
JuaLINd ay) ul JuswaAoidwi

40 %2€| 8y} Jey} pahejal zynyos
uoJeys ‘pansus uoissnosip

awos ‘Jeayspealds buiAuedwoosoe
ay} pue Alewwing aAlNoaXg
Xauoly ay} buimainal uodn

pieog pag xauoly

pleogyseq e

pleog pag Xsuoly e

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiag

sSuoisN|ouo0)
/suoljepuawwoddy
uonay

SUOIJEPUBWIWIOIDY
suoisn|auo?) ‘suoissnasiq

oidoj

o



GLOT ‘Ll yoten

sBunesyy espiwwon Buluueld pue suoneladQ ‘@dsueul

‘wd gg:| pauinolpe bBunesy

Juawuwnolpy */ 1

(126615 uohoas
‘8p0D) JUBWUIBA0L)
:AjlIoYyInyy) UoIssag

pasojD) ui usye)} uoloe
Aue Jo uosiadiiey)

‘apew yodai oN wolyj yoday ‘gL
‘wd p6:L
jJe uoissag uadQ ojul ob o) panoidde
Ajsnowiueun sem }i pue papuodas
BUOI0Y) "1 ‘pPOAOW Op.LeuOo) "i1dg
NOILOW uoissag uadQ ‘Gl
‘wd zg:}
Je uoIssag paso|) ojul ob o) paroidde
Ajsnowjueun sem )1 pue papuodas
op.lejuod 1qg ‘pasrow pieebAN Joj2a11Qq uoISSOS Paso|D
NOILOW 0} u1 o6 oy uolloy L1

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiagd

suoIsnjouo)
/suonepUaWWOI3Y
uopoy

SUOIIEPUBWIIOIDY
suolIsnjouo) ‘suoissnasiq

oido|

o
0



2
(.C‘QTri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 4/99 SUBJECT: MEDI-CAL TREATMENT

AUTHORIZATION REQUEST (TAR)
REQUIREMENTS

REVISION DATE:  5/03; 1/06; 9/10 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-268
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 121H02/15
Executive Counecil Approval——— e L [ L |

Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 01/11

Board of Directors Approval: 0111

A PURPOSE:

1. To ensure the appropriate approved Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) has been received for all
Medi-Cal admissions.

B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Medi-Cal Pending Patients: Patients who have applied to California Department of Public Health (CDPH) for
assistance and have not been approved. These patients are considered cash paying and the hospital’s
deposit/payment policies apply.

2. Medi-Cal Eligible Patients: Patients who have provided valid proof of eligibility by way of a CDPH 1410 form
and/or verification on the Medi-Cal Point of Service (POS) system- Online website (eTAR).

3. Approved TAR: A treatment authorization request, which has been submitted by the physician’s office and
has been approved by the field office. An approved TAR is required in advance of all elective and urgent
procedures.

C. POLICY:

1. All Medi-Cal approved elective admissions or procedures requiring a TAR will have one obtained by the
treating physician’s office prior to the scheduled date of service.

2. Registration will follow the usual procedures for admission ensuring that the approved TAR has been
received. Case Management and Registration will coordinate any questionable admissions to insure TARs
are appropriate and timely.

3. It will be the responsibility of the Registration Department to notify Surgical Services of any change. Surgery
Scheduling informs the physician’s office a TAR is required prior to the services being rendered and if TAR
is not received within 48 hours of the scheduled time the case will be rescheduled.

4, If Medi-Cal TAR is approved with a share of cost:

a. Registration is responsible for verifying a patient’s share of cost has been met. If the share of cost
has not been met, Registration shall request payment in full or contact the in-house Preadmitter
Irsurance-Specialists-to make appropriate payment arrangements with the patient. In accordance
with hospital policy, payment arrangements will not extend beyond a six month period.

Medi-Cal pending admits will be handled as cash. The hospital policy regarding deposits and
payment apply. Med-AssistEligibility vendor Health-Advosates will, as needed, screen patients and
continue to follow up to secure applications and/or ensure eligibility.

D. PROCESS:

; Case-Management Case Management will perform initial clinical review utilizing InterQual-standardized
criteria at Hospital points of entry (ED. Procedural Areas etc) and Case Mana ement shall-will contact the

admitting / treating physician to discuss the case i-the-procedure-normally requiresto determine _appropriate
level of care: inpatientinpatient or Observation leve! of care.

2. Case Management - performs concurrent daily clinical review for Managed Medi-Cal — (Molina, CHG for
example and APRDRG clinical review for standard Medi-Cal beneficiaries)

a. Case Manager’s clinical reviews are documented in Allseripts-Case Management system under 54




Adniinistrative Policy Manual
Medi-Cal/Medi-Cal Pending Admits, Treatment Authorization Requirements — 8610-268

Page 2 of 2
"TAR (Medi-Cal) REVIEW”
b. Registration Staff presents the “TAR (Medi-Cal) REVIEW” Case Management with the E-TAR

3. Case Management will facilitate communication with treating physician to clarify any issues surrounding
appropriate leve! of care (Inpatient versus Observation versus 10-Bed-Call) and obtain appropriate

physician orders.
I:4.  Case Management will facilitate communication with Utilization Management Medical Director for issues
regarding medical necessity and to coordinate MD to MD communication

2 —WM«WWMWM&M%&M%

8 — —ﬁ%ﬁn&%dﬂe&%edmﬁeﬁ&m&pmnﬂ&phwi%w%eﬁw%émhweaﬂ
I TAREFOEIS BtiBslonReclsial " '| L otitealloartios.
b— —t-may-be-necessary for Registration-andlor Case Managsment to complete-the TAR for-the
+5.  Registration is responsible for notifying Surgical Services of any changes.

55



2
@ Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 10/96 SUBJECT: AUDITS FOR THIRD PARTY
INSURANCE

REVISION DATE: 10/99; 8/02; 12/02; 12/03; 11/08; POLICY NUMBER: 8610-255

9/10

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 1211002/15

Exeecutive CouncilApprovals — — 0414

Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 01/11

Board of Directors Approval: 01/11

A PURPOSE:

1. Cooperate with reasonable third-party payor audits performed in accordance with the provisions
set forth herein

B. POLICY:
1. To ensure all medical billing audits are performed efficiently and effectively, thereby, promoting
the accuracy and integrity of hospital charges. A comprehensive medical billing audit program will
serve to:

. PROCEDURE:
1. GENERAL INFORMATION:

a. The scope of a medical billing audit is limited to verifying that charges on the detailed
hospital bill are accurate, represent services rendered to the patient, and are ordered by a
physician. However, services or items may be provided based upon standard hospital
practices and/or Nursing protocols and procedures.

b. The audit does not assess the “reasonableness” of the charges, or medical necessity
related to patient bills. A review of medical necessity for the services provided may be
performed, but the billing audit process does not encompass these tasks.

C. Documentation—In concert with the position taken by the American Hospital Association’s
(AHA) publication, Billing Audit Guidelines (1992), the hospital does not attempt to make
the patient’s Medical Record a duplicate bill. Rather, the purpose of the Medical Record is
to reflect clinical data on diagnosis, treatment, and outcome. Charges on patient bills may
be substantiated by Nursing protocol and/or standard hospital practices, which are not
reflected in the Medical Records. Furthermore, Ancillary departments may have
information or documentation not contained in the Medical Record that may be used to
substantiate charges. In a business relationship, the hospital will act in good faith during
the course of all transactions involving a patient's account, and the same is expected of all
outside parties acting on behalf of the patient.

2. HOSPITAL AUDITOR RESPONSIBILITIES:

a. The hospital will designate an individual to be responsible for coordinating all medical
billing audit activities (i.e., Patient Account Auditor; hereafter referred to as Chart Auditor),
Medical billing audit activities are prompted via both internal and external processes, and
include concurrent, focus, miscellaneous, patient request, and insurance defense audit
types. In addition to coordinating all internal audit activities, (i.e., concurrent, focus, and
miscellaneous audits), the Chart Auditor will serve as the primary liaison between the
hospital and all outside parties requesting patient account audits. All medical billing audit
activities are to be documented and logs maintained within the hospital. All audit-related
account adjustments are to be processed only after appropriate facility-level sign off

56



Administrative Policy Manual

Audits for Third Party Insurance, 8610-255

Page 2 of 6

approval has been obtained. All audit related account adjustments are to be signed and
dated by the requestor. Principles related to segregation of duties dictate that audit-related
account adjustments shall not be processed by the requestor. All audit-related account

adjustment documents are to be maintained in accordance with applicable hospital record
retention policies.

3. THIRD-PARTY PAYOR (INSURANCE DEFENSE) AUDITS:

a.

Tri-City Medical Center will have a Chart Auditor on staff or a person assigned the
responsibility to properly conduct third-party payor (insurance defense) audits. This
person will serve as the primary liaison between the hospital and any outside audit party.
Direct contact by the payor/outside audit parties with department heads is strictly
prohibited. All questions regarding clarification of charging practices and protocols are to
be directed to the Chart Auditor to prevent disruption of the normal flow of operation within
the hospital.

The hospital Chart Auditor must have a current Charge Description Master (CDM) in order
to provide accurate billing to the Third-Party Auditor. He/she will submit all audit
adjustments to the Chart Auditor at the conclusion of the audit.

Third-party payor (Insurance Defense) audits of patient accounts will be conducted in
accordance with all policies and procedures set forth herein. The costs incurred, and
utilization of resources imposed on the hospital in connection with such audits, must not
be unduly borne by other patients. Therefore, these policies and procedures, along with
associated fees and requirements, will be strictly enforced so that all reasonable audits
can be performed efficiently. Involved parties must be aware that specific managed care
contract language which references audit procedures is legally binding for the duration of
the contract.

Third-party payor audits are not a forum for addressing questions concerning the level or
scope of care, medical necessity, or the pricing structure of items or services delivered by
the hospital. Qualified personnel and mechanisms exist to deal with these issues outside

the scope of the medical billing audit process, and, therefore, will not be considered during
the course of the audit.

4. WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO AUDIT:

a.

Any intent to audit an account requires written notice from the outside audit party to the
hospital Chart Auditor within four months of patient discharge. Under no circumstances
will telephone contact alone be sufficient means to initiate the audit process.

i. The written notice must state the reason the claim was selected for audit and must
contain the following information:

1. Name of patient

2 Patient account number

3 Dates of service

4, Name of insurance carrier requesting an audit

5. Name of firm and name of person, if known, who will perform the audit
6. Total charges to be audited

ii. Written notice of intent to audit will not be considered if received more than four
months after patient discharge. The onsite audit must be scheduled and completed
within 60 days of receipt of intent to audit. These guidelines are to be used for all
external entities, unless there is a signed contract in place that has language
specific to the audit process, and then the contract will supersede the audit policy.

iii. Audits requested by Third-Party Audit Company representatives on behalf of an
insurance carrier will not be scheduled or conducted until the hospital Chart
Auditor is in receipt of a signed and dated copy of the Business Associate Contract
between the insurance carrier and the Third-Party Audit Company. Auditors who
contractually represent Third-Party Audit Companies must provide written proof of
their contractual relationship before an audit will be scheduled or conducted.

iv. All audits must be conducted on site. The hospital’s Chart Auditor must ensure that
only the portion of the Medical Record that applies to the account being audited is
provided for onsite review. Under no circumstances is any portion of a patient’s
Medical Record to be provided to, reviewed, or considered by Third-Party Audit

57



Administrative Policy Manual

Audits for Third Party Insurance, 8610-255

Page3of6
personnel unless a contrary audit procedure (a) is expressly set forth in the
managed care contract that applies to the account, or (b) is required by applicable
federal, state, or local law. The Third-Party Audit personnel shall be required to
furnish to the Chart Auditor written evidence proving that the exceptions referred to
in clauses (a) and (b) of the previous sentence apply to the account under audit, or
such exceptions shall not apply to the audit. A complete Medical Record may not
be copied for the purpose of offsite reviews.

v, A single account may not be audited by a third party more than once. Any

additional third-party requests for an audit will be denied. The findings of the first
audit will be used as the results for any additionally requested audits.

vi. It is hospital policy to allow no offsite audits. All audits are conducted on site under
the direction and coordination of the hospital Chart Auditor.
b. Account Status Requirements

i. Payment of 100% of policy benefits must be received prior to scheduling the audit.
ii. The Medical Record must be complete prior to conducting the audit.
iii. Audits will not be performed on interim bill claims.
C. Audit Fees
i. An auditing fee is required by the hospital if an internal audit of the account has
previously been performed. The minimum audit fee of $450.00 {n11.$1,000.00 must
be received prior to, or upon commencement of the onsite audit, irrespective of
any pre-audit payment of policy benefits.
d. Disclosure Authorization
i Specific state regulations determine procedures for release of records containing

sensitive information. Consult Medical Records’ policy for handling of these
records.

e. Pre-Audit Procedure

i. The hospital should respond to the written notice of intent to audit by supplying the
Third-Party Auditor with a written copy of the Tri-City Medical Center Third-Party
Audit Policy Statement (refer to Exhibit A).

ii. A log must be maintained by the hospital documenting dates and recipients of all
audit policies sent to outside parties.

ii. Onsite audits are not to be scheduled until the hospital receives written
acknowledgement that the Third-Party Auditor agrees to abide by the Tri-City
Medical Center Third-Party Audit Policy Statement.

iv. All requests by Third-Party Auditors to reschedule or cancel a previously
scheduled audit must be received prior to the date of the audit. All such requests
must be made in writing exclusively through the hospital Chart Auditor and are
subject to a minimum re-schedule fee of $150.00. This fee may be charged to the
carrier or its agent if notice is not received within ten days of the originally
scheduled audit date. An audit may be rescheduled only once.

V. Should the auditor fail to appear as scheduled, the audit may not be re-scheduled.

f. Audit Process

i. All accounts, without exception, are to be pre-audited in their entirety by the
hospital Chart Auditor prior to the date of the scheduled audit.

i, To document the audit, an itemization of under and overcharges must be
individually completed by both auditors and signed at the conclusion of the audit.
All parties will agree to recognize, record, and present any identified unsupported
or unbilled charges.

iil. An onsite exit conference will be conducted at the conclusion of each audit. Once
both parties agree, in writing, to the audit findings, audit results are final.

iv. A final written report of the audit findings is to be submitted to the hospital by the
Third-Party Auditor within ten business days of the exit conference.

V. Both unbilled (undercharges) and unsupported (overcharges) charges must be
provided in the final report. These results must be detailed by description and
price, and summarized by department.

vi. Upon receipt of the written report, the hospital will advise the payor whether the
results are accepted or will be contested.

58



Administrative Policy Manual

Audits for Third Party Insurance, 8610-255

Page 4 of 6

vii.

viii.

iX.

If necessary, the hospital will submit an additional bill that itemizes previously
unbilled charges identified in the audit.

Charges submitted to the Chart Auditor are required to be itemized by line item.
The Business Office is to be notified of the date the audit was completed and the
total adjustment to the bill.

If indicated, a net refund or adjustment of charges will be completed by the
Business Office within the regular course of business.

Personal/Non-Covered/Unbillable ltems

Some charges may be considered personal, non-covered, or unbillable pursuant to
the terms and conditions of a particular contract between the payor and the
hospital. If identified as such via specific current contract language, these items
are to be listed separately from the audit and not included in stated overcharges.
Under no circumstances is it acceptable to apply government

regulations/methodologies to non-government accounts, unless so stipulated by
contract.

59



Administrative Policy Manual
Audits for Third Party Insurance, 8610-255
Page50f 6

Exhibit A: Sample Copy

TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTERTHIRD-PARTY AUDIT POLICY STATEMENT

ne hospital wishes to cooperate with any commercial audits of patient accounts that are reasonable and that
are performed in accordance with the provisions set forth herein. These policies and procedures, along with the .
associated fees and charges, are necessary so all audits can be performed efficiently, and the costs imposed on
the hospital, in connection with such audits, will not be unduly borne by other patients.

In concert with the position taken by the AHA, the hospital does not attempt to make the patient's Medical
Record a duplicate patient bill. Rather, the purpose of the Medical Record is to reflect clinical data on diagnosis,
treatment, and outcome. Charges on patient bills may be substantiated by Nursing protocol and/or standard
hospital practices, which are not reflected in the Medical Records. Furthermore, Ancillary departments may have
information or documentation not contained in the Medical Record that can be used to substantiate charges.
Moreover, questions regarding scope of care or medical necessity and/or issues relating to the cost of particular

items or services are, as defined by the joint guidelines for billing audits, inappropriate in the forum of a charge
audit.

POLICY DESCRIPTION
Policy 1
The hospital requires written notice of intent to audit be received within four months from the date of the

discharge bill. Audit requests received after four months from the discharge bill will not be considered. Onsite
audits are to be scheduled and completed within 60 days of receipt of intent to audit.

Policy 2
Written notice must state the reason for audit, and identify name of patient, account number, dates of

service, carrier requesting audit, name of firm and name of person, if known, who will perform the audit, and
total charges to be audited.

Palicy 3

Audits requested by Third-Party Audit Company representatives on behalf of an insurance carrier will not
be scheduled or conducted until the hospital Chart Auditor is in receipt of a signed and dated copy of the
Business Associate Contract between the insurance carrier and the Third-Party Audit Company. Auditors who

contractually represent Third-Party Audit Companies must provide written proof of their contractual relationship
before an audit will be scheduled or conducted.

Policy 4

Upon receipt of written notice, the hospital will respond by sending the TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
Third-Party Audit Policy Statement. Audits will not be scheduled until the hospital receives written
acknowledgement that the Third-Party Auditor agrees to abide by the policy.

Policy 5

All audits will be conducted on site. Offsite reviews of photocopied records are unacceptable. Under no
circumstances is any portion of a patient’s Medical Record that does not pertain to the dates of service for the
account being audited to be provided to, reviewed, or considered by the Third-Party Audit personnel unless a
contrary audit procedure (a) is expressly set forth in the managed care contract that applies to the account, or
(b) is required by applicable federal, state, or local law. The Third-Party Audit personnel shall be required to
furnish to the Chart Auditor written evidence proving that the exceptions referred to in clauses (a) and (b) of the
previous sentence apply to the account under audit, or such exceptions shall not apply to the audit.

Policy 6
A single account may not be audited by a third party more than once. Any additional third-party requests

r audit will be denied. The findings of the first audit will be used as the results for any additionally requested
audits.

Policy 7

60



Administrative Policy Manual
Audits for Third Party Insurance, 8610-255
Page 6 of 6

Tri-City Medical Center personnel will provide copies of the discharge bill. All requests for itemized
statements and UB-04's will be approved.

olicy 8
The Medical Record must be complete prior to conducting the audit. Payment of 100 % of policy benefits
must be received prior to scheduling the audit. Audits will not be performed on interim bill claims.

Policy 9
Audit fees will be imposed in the absence of pre-audit payment of policy benefits. A minimum fee of

$450h21-00 $1,000.00 is required on any account previously audited internally. This fee is irrespective of any pre-
audit payment of policy benefits.

Policy 10

All requests by Third-Party Auditors to reschedule or cancel a previously scheduled audit must be
received prior to the date of the audit. All such requests must be made in writing exclusively through the hospital
Chart Auditor and are subject to a minimum re-schedule fee of $150.00. This fee may be charged to the carrier

or its agent if notice is not received within days of the originally scheduled audit date. An audit may be
rescheduled only once. No-shows will not be rescheduled.

Policy 11
Third-Party Auditors will report to the hospital Chart Auditor upon arrival at the facility. To prevent
disruption of hospital operations, Third-Party Auditors are prohibited from making direct contact with hospital

department personnel. All questions regarding clarification of charging practices and/or protocols are to be
directed exclusively to the hospital Chart Auditor.

Policy 12
An itemization of under and overcharges must be individually completed by both auditors and signed at

*he conclusion of the audit. All parties will agree to recognize, record, and present any identified unsupported or
billed charges.

Policy 13

An onsite exit conference will be conducted at the conclusion of each audit. Once both parties agree, in
writing, to the audit findings, audit results are final. A final written report of the audit findings is to be submitted to
the hospital by the Third-Party Auditor within ten business days of the exit conference. Both unbilled
(undercharges) and unsupported (overcharges) charges must be provided in the final report.

Policy 14

Upon receipt of the written report, the hospital will advise the payor whether the results are accepted or
will be contested.

Policy 15
If necessary, the hospital will submit an additional bill that itemizes previously unbilled charges identified

in the audit. If indicated, a net refund or adjustment of charges will be completed by the hospital Business Office
within the regular course of business.

Policy 16

Some charges may be considered personal, non-covered, or unbillable pursuant to the terms and
conditions of a particular contract between the payor and the hospital. If identified as such via specific current
contract language, these items are to be listed separately from the audit and not included in stated overcharges.

Under no circumstances is it acceptable to apply government regulations/methodologies to non-government
accounts, unless so stipulated by contract.

61



(@’)Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 10/02 SUBJECT: PLAN TO MANAGE AND ESTIMATE
PROJECT COST

REVISION DATE: 02/03; 04/06; 06/09; 07/11 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-277

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/1102/15

Exesutive-Counscil Approval: A ]

Finance & Operations Committee Approval: 07/11

Board of Directors Approval: 07/11

A. PURPOSE:

To create a policy and process for all hospital personnel to submit an accurate project cost proposal to
administration for request for approval.

B. POLICY:

1. Once a project has been discussed within a department, a Director/Manager will accurately
describe the scope of the project and submit a Renovation Request Form to his/her Vice-
President for scope approval. Project must be reviewed by Facilities and Information Sepvices
Technology for feasibility. Upon review and approval by the Executive Council of the project scope
the written request will be submitted to the Facilities Department for cost analysis.

2. After receiving direction from Executive Council, the Facilities Department will:
a. Meet with all personnel involved to determine the complete construction scope of the
project.
b. Provide an initial estimated cost and projected completion time to Administration and to the
Space Planning Committee, if needed.
3. If Executive Council's decision is to approve a further investigation of the potential project, the
following items will take place:
a. If the project scope warrants, an architect will be called in to begin design development.
b. If the project scope warrants, a construction manager will be called in to value engineer
and put together a project budget, as well as manage the construction of the project.
4, Facilities will keep Administration abreast of design and budget details as the project develops.
5. After a complete scope and preliminary design have been established, a project budget will be

finalized, a capital purchase requisition (CPR) will be submitted by the Facilities Department with
the total estimated project cost to the Capital Budget Committee for review and approval. Any
necessary bidding or bidding provisions will be finalized and necessary Board approvals will be

completed.

6. Upon Administration/Board approval, the approved CPR will be submitted by the Facilities
Department to the Finance Department for approval and assignment of a budget number.

7. Once the project has been approved and assigned a budget number, it will be assigned a project
number (CIP Number) and construction administration will begin.

8. If the project scope changes at any point during the project, Administration must give written

approval for the additional architectural/engineering fees and construction costs associated with
these changes. This supplemental CPR will follow the same process of approval as the original
project request.

9. If approved, the supplemental CPR will be submitted to Administration for review and approval.
Any associated costs will be added to the total project budget.

10. During the fiscal year budget development process, the Facilities Department will utilize both in-
house estimating resources as well as outside contractor resources to develop budget estimates
Administration can depend on for the next fiscal year.

11. Once Administration and the Finance Department have approved a project, it is the responsibility
of the area’s Director/Manager to coordinate the project's progress and schedule all project
related meetings. If any other departments are affected or involved, it is the responsibility of the

Director/Manager to keep everyone informed of progress and responsibilities. 62



1‘_"I‘DVANCED HEALTH CARE

Y. FO @
SR Lo, _R Y U

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: MARCH 17, 2015
PHYSICIAN AGREEMENT — MEDICAL DIRECTOR, SURGERY

Type of Agreement X | Medical Directors Panel Other:

Status of Agreement X New Agreement Renewal

Physicians Name:
Area of Service:
Term of Agreement:

Medical Director, Surgery
Surgery
April 1, 2015 thru June 30, 2016

Maximum Annual Total: $28,800
Hours per | Hours per | Monthly Annual 15 month (Term)
Rate/Hour Month Year Cost Cost Cost
$150 16 192 $ 2,400 $28,800 $36,000

New Position requested to provide Medical Leadership/Liaison to Perioperative Services
Position Responsibilities:

e Clinical and Administrative Consultation for Department

e Participates in the decisions made by OR Committee and works to facilitate successful
implementation

o Works with Medical staff to resolve physician/staff conflicts or performance problems
e Oversees effective implementation of pre-admission testing and clearance processes

e Serves as liaison between Perioperative Services and physicians to achieve compliance
with regulations

e Be physically available on a day to day basis to help coordinate and monitor Operating
Room Services

Document Submitted to Legal: X

Yes No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of agreement: Mary Diamond, Sr. Director Nursing, Sharon
Schultz, CNE

Motion:
| move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee Recommend that TCHD Board of
Directors authorize the Medical Director -Surgery Agreement for a term of 15 months starting

April 1, 2015 and ending on June 30, 2016 at $2,400 per month for an annual (12 month)
amount of $28,800 and a term cost of $36,000.

63



EXHIBIT A

MEDICAL DIRECTOR DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Position Summary: The Medical Director of Surgery, in collaboration with the Nursing Director of Surgical Services,
Chief of Surgery, and Chief of Anesthesia, is responsible for physician leadership to support and improve the quality of
care delivery in within the operating rooms and its supporting areas.

Major Position Responsibilities:

e Provides clinical and administrative consultation for the Department as requested by attending physicians
including, without limitation, daily review and monitoring of patients receiving services in or through the
Department;

» Be physically available on a day to day basis to help coordinate and monitor Operating Room services;

o Participates in decisions made by the Operating Room Committee related to the Department and works to
facilitate their successful implementation;

e Is delegated authority by the OR Committee to make changes that will improve patient safety and efficiency;

o The OR committee will delegate authority to the Medical Director to hold Physicians
accountable for Block utilization;

o Criteria for consequences of time not used needs to be enforced;
o ie. ifa Physician’s Block utilization is <65% for 3 consecutive months, the Block will be
taken away.

e Establish and evaluate policies, procedures, and protocols for the Department for patient care and medical
developments, including new treatment modalities, drug information and other relevant developments;

¢ Works with Medical Staf to resolve physician-staff conflicts or performance problems;

o Maediates clinical care and administrative issues within the Department;

o Oversees the effective implementation of pre-admission testing and clearance processes for patients who are
scheduled for surgery;

e Serves as liaison between Perioperative Services and physicians to achieve compliance with the Hospital and
Medical Staff Bylaws, the recommendations of the Joint Commission, and the requirements of all federal, state
and municipal statues, regulations, ordinances and directives governing the provision of healthcare services and
the practice of medicine, including, but not limited to, Medicare Conditions of Participation, and California
Health & Safety Code 120 et seq., and the regulations promulgated thereunder applicable to licensed healthcare
facilities, and patient privacy and consent laws.

o Collaborates with Quality Improvement to review performance improvement issues and implement
recommendations as determined by the Quality Improvement Committee;

*  As permanent member of the Operating Room Committee, continually evaluates and improves the Operating
Room utilization, productivity, and efficiency by reviewing data trends on a monthly basis;

¢ Collaborates with Pharmacy Services to assure physician and nursing compliance with appropriate handling of
medications and controlled substances;

* Ensures that all medical services provided by Department are consistent with Hospital’s mission and vision,

s Attends necessary meetings, not to exceed the hours limit set forth in Section 4.1 in order to accomplish each of

the above duties, rendering reports, recommendations, and evaluations as may be reasonably requested by
Hospital.

64



EXHIBIT B

Metrics for Measured Outcome Performance

Reduction in first case late starts from 40% to 20%. Late start is defined as any first case not in
the OR by 0715 (0815) Thursday).

Increased utilization of block time from current 3™ quarter average of 63% to an average of
75%.

Reduction in TAT for “close to cut’ for to follow cases of the same surgeon from current of 63
minutes to 50 minutes.

100% compliance with ‘time out’ at start of procedure.

100% compliance of not closing until the sponge count is accurate.

65



RESTRICTED EQUATED HOURLY RATES TABLES

RESTRICTED EQUATED HOURLY RATES

Oversll 1
Trauma Center

8
Non-Trauma Center 3
Level | Trauma Center 6
Trauma Coverage 5
Neon Trauma Coverags 6

Trauma Center 7
Non Trauma Cenler 6
Level | Trauma Cenler g
Trauma Covearage 3
Non-Trauma Coverage 10

i Overall 10
,' Trauma Center
| Non-Trauma Center

g
5
Level | Trauma Center 3
Trauma Coverage 1

<]

Man-Trauma Coverage

$61.09

$96 13
Isd

$106.64

$85 62
$61. 09

Mean

$116 00

$134.65
isd
$144 81
$11695
$115.24

‘!25(?\!r

$67 52

$97 08
$76 38
$97 49
isd
$89 27

1 e
 FEenfi }&am

$92 36
$92 92
$91 81
isd
isd
$93 11

$106 64
$114 16
isd
$114.18
$106 64
596 08

$96 05
$85.63
$106 48
isd
isd
$106 48

S 75thE
2 Percentile

EJOlh

iRl Bercentilcrs

$82 07

$83 33

$74 37

577 08
Isd

379 58

0B $220 00
$185 00 isd
isd isd
$220 00 isd
3114 16 isd
1 il ) Isd
=i Micse vt ol

$108 75
$141.67
$96 77
$141.67
isd
$112.52

§12205
$108 33
$122.05

isd
Isd
$122.95

5141 87
isd
isd |

$1 3546
Isd
isd ‘
isd

isd

Isd B

ed e Mreiank dety

5

i Trauma Center 2
Non Trauma Center 3
Level | Trauma Center 2
Trauma Coverage [§]
Non Trauma Coverage 5

Priys can On Call Pay Scrvay Repant
* 2014 S wan Col'er and Assodiaiag Ins

$60 00
Isd
isd
Isd
isd

SIGD.OU

$64.78
isd

SBS Q0
isd
isd
isd
isd
$65.00

Isd
£70.00

wd racf pridela |

F 52 SECTIONV

66



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

& micity Medical Cnter

FINANCE, OPERATIONS & PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE OF MEETING: March 17, 2015
PROPOSAL for PATIENT BED MATTRESSES

Type of Agreement Medical Directors Panel X | Other: Capital Equipment
R -

Status of Agreement New Agreement enewa Renewal — Same Rates
New Rates

Vendor Name:
Area of Service: Nursing
Term of Agreement: Capital Equipment Purchase — Mattresses for Patient Beds

Maximum Totals:

Total Cost

$326,701

{ Description of Services/Supplies:
e |soGel Mattresses to replace 110 Patient Bed Mattresses
e Mattresses have an air bladder option, decreasing the need to rent specialty beds
e Advanced design assists with prevention of HAPU

Document Submitted to Legal: Yes X | No

Is Agreement a Regulatory Requirement: Yes X | No

Person responsible for oversight of purchase: Tom Moore, Supply Chain Management / Mary Diamond,
Sr. Director, Nursing

Motion:

I move that Finance Operations and Planning Committee recommend that TCHD Board of Directors
authorize the capital purchase of 1110 patient bed replacement mattresses and air pumps, not to exceed
$330,000.

67



‘way 8y}
JO UOINBISPISUOD S 831D

‘olgnd 210j8q 21|gnd ay} 0}
ounsobeq 8y} JO slaquiaw wol} sjuswwod buipiebal 1saJajul jo way Aue uo algnd
Joyoalig ydelbeled sy} peas ounnsobe( Jojoalig | 8y} Jo siaqwisw Ag sluswwo) ‘g
‘BU0JOD "1g AQ papuodas ‘epuabe ay}
ounysoBbe( | pue ejuul4 J0joaliq AQ OpeWw Sem | 0} SpBW SUOIIEJIIPOW IO SUOIJIPPE OU 31am
Joyoaliq epuabe ay} anoidde o} uonop alay] ‘epuabe ay} pemainai dnoib ay epuaby jo |eaoiddy ‘g
ounsobeQq "I wooy Ajquassy ul ‘wrd QL:Z) Je Jepio
Jojoaulg 0} Buiyesw ayj pajjed ‘ounysobe( Joyalqg JaplO ol e 'L

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOIIBPUBWIIOIDY
juonoy dn-mojjo4 uoissnosiq

oido]

‘03D ‘UeJo Wi ‘opJejuo) snolel "I Juasqe siaquIBiy

"ZUOH UBLIEY PUB SIBPIA 181 ‘Iysor eAld ‘auojsBulail BooS ‘youal essausp
‘puowelq AJepy ‘us|ian|4 IWer ‘Bianc) eoLjed ‘AlojeinBay pue ANEND 40 J0Jo8uI(Q] ‘UOSIEdld IWE '[9suno) |BJauas o0y Apor :juasald siayio

"dA\ IS/AND 'ZYNUos uoJeys :juasald siaqualy Buljop-uoN

"‘UBWIOAA

)] PUB UOSUYOP U 'BUOJOD MuelH "I ‘||IBY2M BINET J0)0aUIQ 'BlIUUI4 BUOWEY JO}0aJI] ‘oullsobeq wip J0joallg ‘UBWUIBYD JUuasaid Sioquuaiy

GL0Z ‘61 Yyolen
S9)NUI\ uoissag uadp
Buneay a9)31WIWO) Sliely |BUOISSD)OId
1ajuag |evdlpaN Ajo-1L

1d4dvdd




” ‘uonejuasald

_ Japaq Joj wioy sydesb ul ejep

eloJe uwer | 8y} Juasaud 0} uoljepuawwodal e
JUONBJISIUIWPY | SBpew s9jiWwWod 8yl NOILOV

‘Ajyluow snsian |
Auanenb papodal ale Aoy} i 8jeundde pue |

yueoliubis alow aq |im Buipual} U} se siseq |
Ajouenb e uo pauodal g ||IM sainseaw |
(3 2y} 10} 1da0xa sainseaw 9say |

sainsesi\ a3
SJ0)B2IpU| j0JJUOD UoiIBjU|

SOVYH — suolpuo) paiinboy-|edsoH
s|Sd — slojeolpu| Ajajes juaied
uoissiwpeay Aeq-0¢ a%0iS
uoissiwpeay Aeg-0¢ AdOD
uoissiwpesay Aeq-0¢ opim-je)idsoH
uoissipeay Aeq-0g oauy-diH
uoissiwpesy

Aed-og (Nd) eluownaud
uolssiwpeay

Ae@-0¢ (4H) @injied uesH
uoissiwpeay Aeq-0¢ INY

‘gD O} papodal Ajjualno ale |
JBY} SIOJEDIPUI BY} BJe 9S8y} SB 99)ILUWOD |

siy} ul passnosip Bulag sie sainseawl

Buimo||o} 8y} Jey} pauodal uosieald Iwer |

GL6LED S3INUIN OVd

pJeogyse(d
sawooinO Alenp ‘e

ssouisng MaN ‘G |

Bunesw Alenuef ay} Jo} sajnuiw

ayj} anoidde o} uojjowl ay}

ounsobeq _ papuooas BuOJOD i pue parow
JoyalQg uosuyor "1g “pauiel seinuly

|
; Ovd 0
|

0} uoljowWw e 1o} pajjed ounsobe( JoyaiiQ

'GL0C |
‘61 Adenigad ay} jo sanuiw sy} anoidde |

‘G0z Aenugad
JO S8jnuIW JO uolieoliiey ‘v |

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SuolEpUBWIWIOIBY
juoioy dn-mojjod

uoissnosig

oido] |




Bliang eloLjed

Bljans eloljed

SI6LE0 SINUIN OVd

"@alwwo)
ay} Aq pasodo.d sabueyo
|elI0}Ipe J08|}al O} pasinal _

aq [m Aayjod 8y :NOILOV |

‘lenoidde pleog

10} pJemio} 9AOW O} POPUOISS
[ISYDN 10}031I(] puEe uoijowl

8} paAow e|luul4 Jojoallg
‘lenoidde pieog 10} psemIO} SAOW
Ilim sa1oljod SAleNSIUILPY By L,

‘Aonjod siy} anoudde
0} UOIlOW 3y} Papuodss Uosuyor |
*1(] pue panow euoio) 'iqg |
‘ponoidde sem ainpaooid pue |
Aoljod seoinBag aue) jusiled ayl, |

‘Aoijod s1y} ul

_ PaAjOAUl Jusuodwod Buloinosino ay} jieisp ul

pauie|dxa os|e Aoeuwieyd Woi} S|ePIA 18]
‘Aoljod siyj ul 8bueyo |elIo}ps Ue Sem aiay |

vy Jo uoiajdwod
sy} uo yuawalinbal shkep Gy e
a|genodal Jou ale sjealy} [eqIap e
2Ins0|2sIp 3y}
O Je)s |edipall YIIM UONBDIUNWIWOYD e
Bunjuasuoo-uou ale
oym sjuaijed BUIAJOAUI SJOB {BNXBS e
:Aa1jo0d siyy Buruiaouod soidoy gns
BUIMO||0} BY} UO p|ay SEM UOISSNISIP Jailig Y

‘Aonjod sIy} Uo pjay sem UoISSNIsIp ON

"so|qen|en juaijed 0} sewod |
uaym JeyMm oo} oym uo go Buiubis si Ajwey
3y} 18y} UOIIBDIJLIBIO B SpBW BJiuUl4 J0jo3lIQ

Buipunodwo)
ajualg buoinosinQ ¢

9gz syuswalinbay
Buiuoday Alojepuei ‘g

saljiwed /sjusljed |

0] SSWO02INQ 9SI9APY _
pajedionueun jo aInsoosiq ‘L

:sainpadsoid

pue s9191j0d dAREJSIUIWPY

|0J1U0D) pue
Ajiqer sajgen|eA usned ‘|
:s94Npadoid

puk saloljod aie) juaned

$91Npadoid
pue sa191jod jo |eroiddy

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoiepusuwoddYy
juonay dn-mojjo4

I

uoissnoasi(

9](jISSOd PUE UOREISPISUOD |

oido]




GLBLED SSINUIN OVvd

]

Bl19Nn9) eoled

eliang eplied

BJI9NG) eiolljed

1I9YDYN 10308117

Aq papuooas pue Bu0lO)D

‘1 Aq panouw se jerosdde
pleog Jo} pJemio} Buirow

s| pue panoidde s| Aojjod siy] ,

‘uonow
3y} papu0o2as e|luul4 J0}0allg
pue panow |[BY2li J0308lIQg
‘lencidde pieog 1o} pJemio)
Buinow ale pue panoidde
alam saioljod NDIN dY L.,

" |IBYoN A Joroalq Ag papuodss

pue euolio) “Ig Ag panow |
se panoidde sem Aojjod g3 aul, _

"J2JUd2 UoISNyUl By} Ul
Adesayjowsayo e buunp jussaid aq 0} spasu
ueioisAyd e Moy UO UOISSNISIP B SBM 819y |

|
_
|
‘g19|dwo9 0} Jeah |

B Jnoge ae] jim UdIiym asinu NDIN & 10}
sjuswalinbai Buluiel} ay} paulejdxs uoleys

‘[IPYSNIN Jojoaaig Ag paljlie|d sem
Jswalinbal wexa aAs Jo} abe s juejut ay |

‘pejenuaIayip
sem ainpaooid ay) pue juswsaje)s Aoljod ay |

“gJiuul4 Jopoauig Ag pajsenbal se payleo |

Ajjolig SEM PBUOHUSLL UOHEDIPUIBIIUOD 8L |

‘Ao1jod s1y) UO UOISSNISIP ON

‘sndwes gHOL @y ul Aoijod Bujows
3y} UIM {eap JJEe}S MOY UO UOIJEDHLIE|D |
Joulw e apew oulsobeq Joyoallq |

lajua) uoisnjul |
2INpa20id uolessiuiupy
Adesayjowsyd '}
J9ju9) uoisnjujjuanedinQ

NOIN 8y} o}
yelg BuisinN Jeuoissajold
8y} JO UONBIUBLD '€

uonjeuiwexy akg 'z

NOIN ‘ue|d uoyeoanpy ‘|

wa)sAg uoisnjuj
(o}) snessolenu| Of-Z3 I
Kousbiauwig |
:s94npadodd |
|

pue saloljod oi1oadg 1un |

68¢ U0NEIO||Y
2010 pue aoedsg ‘g _

JUSWILOIIAUT 8814 9YoWS v

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUONEPUBIUIWIOIDY
Jjuonoy dn-mojjod

uoissnasiq

oido]



GL61E0 SANUIN OVd

elianc) eouled

BlIaN5 BIoled

"uroo)d
pasa)siuiwpe s1ab jusned e usaym 8)Isuo aq

"BUCJOY "iq Aq pepuodas _ ueisAyd go ue Buiaey Jo anssi sy} uo 1Yoy

pue e|luul4 Jojaig Ag paaow |
se pieog 1o} piemio} Buinow |
s pue paroidde sem Aoijod siy], |

awos pays 0} ul Jybnoiq sem saineq uoieys

‘sauljepIinb 50OV Aq pspuswiwooal se N0
uaye] sem _a|qejieAe Ajojeipawiwl, Ws} 8yl

‘9)ep J3le| B Je UOISSNOSIp o} ¥oeq jybnoig
aq |m pue 1no pajind sem Aojjod siy |

ounsobe |

JoyoaiQ b INd 0€:Z 1e pauinolpe Buijesy Juswuinolpy L |
_ | |
oujysobeq | "SjUBWIWOD ON aapIWwo) sy} m
Joyoang | JO slaquiBj WoJ) sluswwo) ‘Ol |
| 1
| |
_ * uoIssag |

m ounsobeq "U9YE]} SUOIOE OU BIaM aidY | pasoj ul uaye] uondy Auy
_ Jo)0811qg | jo uosladiiey) ayj Jo suoday ‘6 _
| | ﬁ

_ ounsobe( ‘Nd 02:2

_ 1010311 Je uoIssag uadQ 0} uinjal 8dRILIWOoY 3y | uoissag uadQ o} uiNdyY '8 _
_ ‘Nd 0S:Z1 1e uoisses paso|o v
_ ojul o6 o} panoidde Ajsnownueun _
_ ounsobeq SEM )l PUB PBpPUO23S |[3YJUIN ‘LOISSag Paso|) Ojul _
joallq | Jopalig ‘pasow ejluul{ Jojoallg | ob o} uojjow e Joj payse ounsobe( Jojai( uoissag pasoj) L |
_
_
_
_

Jogen

Jo uonejuawbny juononpuy
10} UOIEASIUILPY UIDONd ')
S9JIAI9G UIOGMON PUE USWOM |
|

uoisiAJadng juelsissy _
Adessyy |eoisAud €19 L |
SO51A18G UONENIQBUDY |

|

o|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

SUOI}EpUAWIWIOIY _
juonoy dn-mojjo4

uoissnasig




PROFESSIONALAFFAIRS COMMITTEE

March 19", 2015

CONTACT: Sharon Schultz, CNE

ﬂiJ VArcCe

Patient Care Services Policies & Procedures

1.

Patient Valuables Liability and Control

3 year review, practice
change

Forward to BOD for approval

Administrative Policies & Procedures

1. Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse .

Outcomes to Pt Fam 275 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
2. Mandatory Reporting Requirements 236 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval

. . . Forward to BOD for approval
3. Outsourcing Sterile Compounding New with revisions
4. Smoke-Free Environment 205 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
S ggg ce and Office Allocation Standards 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
Unit Specific
Emergency

1. EZ-IO Intraosseous (lo) Infusion e Forward to BOD for approval

System with revisions

Neonatal Intensive Care (NICU)

1. Education Plan, NICU 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
2. Eye Examination 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval
3. Orientation of the Professional Nursing .

Staff to the NICU 3 year review Forward to BOD for approval

Outpatient Infusion Center

1. Chemotherapy Administration .

Procedure Infusion Center Practice change Forward to BOD for approval

Rehabilitation Services

1. 613 Physical Therapy Assistant 3 year review, practice

Supervision

change

Pulled for further review

Women and Newborn Services

Pitocin Administration for
Induction/Augmentation of Labor

3 year review, practice
change

Forward to BOD for approval

92



@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

PATIENT CARE SERVICESAdministrative-Policy-Manual

ISSUE DATE: 01/76 SUBJECT: Patient Valuables, Liability and

Control

REVISION DATE: 9/91; 6/94; 6/97; 5/00; 6/03; 4/06; POLICY NUMBER: 8610-317

6/09; 02/11;
Clinical Policy & Procedures Administrative-Policies-& Procedures-Committee Approval: 42/1010/14
Nurse Executive Council Approval: 64/14 10/14
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 02/14103/15
Board of Directors Approval: 02/11
PURPOSE:
1. To establish a consistent method for the collection and disbursement of patient valuables during

the admitting process. In the event that a patient arrives to the floor in possession of valuables,
this policy provides prudent and reasonable safekeeping of these items. The following items are
considered valuable:

a. Money
b. Credit cards
C. Jewelry
d. Watches
e. Hearing aids
f. Eyeglasses
g. Dentures
POLICY:
1. All patients are strongly encouraged during the admission process to leave items of value at home

or to send them home with family members. If this task is accomplished on the nursing unit,
documentation needs to be completed on the Valuables/Belongings section of the
Admission Assessment — Patient History powerform in Cerner. a-note-to-that effect sheuld-be
+a. Patients may retain their eyeglasses, hearing aids, and dentures as needed while in
the hospital, however, these valuables will be the responsibility of the patient and/or
family.
2. Patients will be informed that the District will not be responsible for valuables kept in patient rooms
or at the bedside. A-nete-to-thateffect-should-be-made-inthe-medicalrecord.
3—AGGCERHNGVALUABLES FROM-A-RPATENT/GUARDIAN-IN-THE EMERGENCY
PERAR R
&3. Under no circumstances will a weapon be accepted from a patient for storage in hospital safe. In
these instances, security should be notified.
b4.  |f decision made to admit the patient, the nurse will first strongly encourage the patient to send
valuables home with the family/friend.

5. If the patient is unable to remove any piece of jewelry due to physical constraints, the jewelry will
be secured with tape as appropriate

6. If sending valuables home is unacceptable to the patient, the nurse will call Security personnel.

&

PROCEDURE

1. The responding Security Officer will first encourage the patient to send the item(s) home
with a family member for safe keeping.

2. If the patient is unable or unwilling to send the item(s) home for safe keeping, the Officer

93



| Patient Care Services Administrati i
Patient Valuables, Liability and Control 8610-317

Page 2 of 5

3.

will bring a grey UniVault bag to the location of the patient.

The Officer will collect the item with the Patient’s Nurse as a witness to the collection

process.

a. Once the item is collected, the Officer will inventory the item(s) and write a complete
and accurate description of the item(s) on the outside of the UniVault bag using a
sharpie or other permanent type marker, then place the item(s) in the bag securing
it.

b. Only valuables will be collected and placed in the bag (i.e. if the patient is securing a
wallet, the valuables are removed from it in the patient’s presence, and placed in the
UniVault bag, then the wallet is returned to the patient.)

c. All information on the bag must be filled out completely, and signed by the patient.
If the patient is unable to sign, the Patient’s nurse will sign as a witness.

d. The top flap portion of the bag is to be removed and filled out, then given to the
patient as receipt of collection.

e. Two (2) copies of the completed inventoried bag must be made by placing the bag
directly on a copy machine, one copy is to be given to the Patient’s Nurse to be
included in the Patient’s chart, and the second copy is to be placed in the “For
Copies Only” tray located on the counter above the Small (Drop) Safe in the Lost
and Found office.

f. The Officer must verify the patient’'s phone number with the patient (not collected
from the chart) to ensure current and accurate contact information.

All applicable information will be logged into the Patient Valuables Property Logbook #4

including the Patient’s name, Phone number, and bag serial number. The bag will be

placed in the slot and dropped with the Officer verifying the bag fully dropped in.

Documentation of the UniVault bag number must be documented in Cerner on the

Valuables/Belongings powerform.

Returning Patient Valuables.

a. When requested to return a Patient’s Valuables, every attempt will be made to
ensure that the item is being returned to the proper owner.
b. The Officer will collect the UniVault Receipt from the owner, or if it has been lost

or misplaced, will receive the copy of the bag from the Patient’s Chart.

c. The Officer will take the UniVault Receipt or chart copy and contact the Cashiering
Department or Administrative Supervisor (After Hours) to meet and open the Small
(Drop) Safe to collect the Patient’s Valuables.

d. The Officer will return to the floor and in the presence of the Patient and Nurse,
will cut the bag open on the dotted line of the bag.

e. The Officer will inventory the contents of the UniVault Bag and compare them to
the Inventory listed on the outside of the bag while checking off the inventory
items.

f. When the Patient is satisfied that all their Valuables are accounted for, the Officer
will have the Patient sign the UniVault Bag and the copy.

g. The Officer will make two copies of the signed inventory sheet and give to the
Patient’s nurse to be included in the Patient’s chart as a permanent record of
receipt.

h. The Officer will return the signed UniVault Bag and the signed inventory sheet and
place both in the “For Copies Only” tray located on the counter above small (Drop)
safe.

i. The Lost and Found Administrator will collect the signed receipts and attach them
to the copy filed in Lost and Found, and file them together in the Disposition
section of Patient Valuables filing cabinet.

Destruction of Patient Valuables Property

94



| Patient Care Services i
Patient Valuables, Liability and Control 8610-317
Page 3of 5

da. If any Patient Valuables items are not claimed within 180 days, the items will be
disposed of in a manner specified by the Director of the Risk, Legal, and
Regulatory Department.

‘ CG-D. LIMITATIONS AND LIABILITY
&1.  The limitation on liability does not extend to those situations in which the hospital or its employees
are responsible for a loss when valuables are given to the hospital for safekeeping. Although, the
extent of possible liability is limited by statute to $500.00, unless a written receipt for a greater
amount has been given to the patient (Civil Code, Section 1859). The amount of liability for those
items whose use or availability are required while hospitalized that have been lost or damaged
due to willful wrongdoing or negligence on the part of the hospital or its employees shall not
exceed $1 000 (C|v1| Code 1859)

95



| Patient Care Services Administrati i
Patient Valuables, Liability and Control 8610-317
Page 4 of §

96



Patient Care Services i
Patient Valuables, Liability and Control 8610-317

Page 5 of 5
B-E. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
1. Administrative Policy # 202 Lost and Found Articles

2, Administrative Policy # 280 Unclaimed Property — Financial
3. Aembrdstrative Rolie-Patlent Care Serwces # 318 Patient Complaints and Grievances

E-F. REFERENCES
1. Title 22, California Code of Regulations, Section 70755
2. CHA Consent Manual (20152008) pages 22.1-22.2

97



f)
@Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 10/02 SUBJECT: DISCLOSURE OF UNANTICIPATED
ADVERSE OUTCOMES TO
PATIENTS/FAMILIES
REVISION DATE: 04/06; 07/09; 06/11; 09/14 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-275
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/1101/15
2 el
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/15
| Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 06/1103/15
Board of Directors Approval: 06/11
A. PURPOSE:

1. This policy and procedure provides guidance and direction regarding communication of

outcomes of treatment, including unanticipated outcomes.
B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Disclosure — Communication to patients or patients’ families, of information regarding the
unanticipated adverse outcome.

2. Unanticipated Adverse Outcome — An adverse result that differs significantly from the
anticipated result of a treatment or procedure equivalent.

3. Treating physician - physician responsible for ongoing patient care.

4, Physician-related - An adverse event, unanticipated outcome, or error which is primarily the
responsibility of the physician.

5. Hospital-related - Same as B.4 but an adverse event, unanticipated outcome, or error is
primarily the responsibility of nursing, other hospital staff, or other non-physician, non-AHP.

C. POLICY:

1. Itis TCHD'’s policy to support the right of patients and/or their families to be notified when an
unanticipated significant event occurs. Patients will be provided with sufficient information
necessary to make an informed decision about the outcomes of treatment, including outcomes
of treatment that differ significantly from anticipated outcomes. TCHD will assure that any
unanticipated adverse outcome is promptly communicated to the patient or the patient’s family.

D. PROCESS:

1. Reporting

a. It is the responsibility of all employees to report any unanticipated adverse outcome

immediately to their immediate supervisor and Risk Management. This information will

be received, and any subsequent evaluation of the facts of the event will be conducted

in a non-punitive manner. However, failure to report such events may subject the

individual to progressive discipline as outlined in Human Resources policies. y-

i. A RL Solutions Incident ReportA—QuaiityRewaw—Repem(QRmRLywnl be
completed and maintained by the hospital in accordance with appropriate
hospital policies.

b. It will be the responsibility of the Chief Nurse Executive/Director of Regulatory
Compliance to develop and submit the initial report to the California Department of
Public Health (CDPH), as well as serve as a liaison with that agency during the
subsequent investigation process.

98



Administrative Policy Manual
Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Patients/Families, 8610-275
Page 2 of §

C. Reporting to regulatory agencies (i.e., CDPH, Centers for Medicare/Medicare
Services (CMS), The Joint Commission (TJC), Occupational Safety and
Administration (OSHA), etc.) will be done in compliance with regulations and as
required by law.

2, Immediate Actions of Staff

a. The individual identifying the event will take the following steps:

i. Assure that all necessary action is taken to mitigate the extent of the harm to the
patient that may be caused by the adverse event.

ii. Immediately notify the patient’s treating Physician, the Nurse
Manager/Department Manager and Risk Management.

iii. Complete a Quality-Review-Report{QRR/RL)-RL Solutions Incident Report per
hospital policy.

iv. Participate in any investigation initiated to determine the cause of the event to
and to determine actions that may prevent future like occurrences (as
appropriate).

b. Risk Management, with the cooperation of the Department Director will conduct such
investigation as is indicated by the hospital’s relevant policies. All reports of
unanticipated adverse outcomes will be documented by Risk Management and
evaluated for further action, including disclosure of the outcome to the patient and/or the
patient’s family as appropriate.

i. Risk Management will discuss the Disclosure with the interdisciplinary team to
assure consistency and support.

3. Disclosure

a. Once it has been determined that an unanticipated adverse outcome has occurred,
disclosure is necessary. Risk Management and Department Director, in consultation with
the treating Physician will determine the most appropriate time and manner for
disclosure. Disclosure may need to occur prior to all the facts being determined.

b. Risk Management/Department Director, and treating Physician or their designees should
participate in the disclosure process. It is TCHD’s philosophy that the treating physician
has ultimate responsibility for disclosure of unanticipated adverse outcomes, that the
treating Physician should be encouraged to accept this responsibility, and that hospital
leadership should provide necessary support to enable the treating Physician to perform
this responsibility. In cases where the unanticipated adverse outcome is associated with
non-physician staff, the duty to disclose will rest with responsible hospital leadership with
the most thorough knowledge of the event. However, the treating physician will be made
aware of the disclosure prior to the disclosure occurring.

C. If there is disagreement or uncertainty on either the means or need for disclosure, the
Hospital President/CEO or designee in conjunction with the Chief of Staff will make the
final determination.

d. Disclosure will include the following elements:

i. A clear explanation of the unanticipated adverse outcome to the patient and,
when appropriate the family; Disclosure will be limited to a factual explanation of
the circumstances; speculative comments will be avoided.

ii. A clear explanation of the investigation that will take place to learn as much as
possible about the event, and plans to discuss the matter further with the patient
or family as more facts become known.

iii. Adequate explanation to ensure patients’ understanding of unanticipated adverse
outcome and prognosis

iv. Information regarding resources available to support and comfort the patient
and/or family.
V. Expressions of empathy to include as appropriate an expression of sympathy for
the patient’s inconvenience, distress or discomfort.
e. If the patient’s clinical condition or care may be negatively impacted by the notification

after the event, then the discussion should be held with the patient's family, if

99



Administrative Policy Manual
Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Patients/Families, 8610-275

Page 3 of 5
appropriate. If this is not practical, notification will be deferred until a later time. However,
the notification should take place prior to discharge.

f. If the unanticipated significant event is reported or discovered after discharge, the
patient and/or family should be notified as soon as information about the event and it's
impact on the patient’s health has been determined, as well as any actions that need to
be taken by the patient/family member.

4, Disclosure process will not include the following elements:

a. Acceptance of liability.

b. Placement of fault.

C. Statements of causation or other actions that may be inappropriate given the status of
the investigation.

d. Confidential information as determined by State or Federal law.

5. Documentation
a. The Risk Manager or other appropriate individual participating in the disclosure shall

document the disclosure of unanticipated adverse outcomes. This documentation should

contain a brief statement that the disclosure has occurred and shall include the following

elements:

i. A full description of the facts of the event, without conjecture as to the cause or
attribution of fault. Care will be taken to ensure that opinion is not documented.

ii. A note outlining the substance of the disclosure discussions with the patient,
family member or surrogate about the event, including dates, times, and a list of
who was present.

iii. Treatment and follow up plans as indicated

iv. The identity of any interpreter whose services may have been used.
V. In cases where a decision is made to withhold some or all of the information
about the event, the reason(s) for this decision.
vi. Any follow-up discussions with the patient, family member or surrogate should be
similarly noted.
b. Documentation within the medical record should be limited to the medical facts of the

case and a brief note stating simply that disclosure occurred.
6. Waiving of Cost and Charges

a. The purpose of this procedure is to establish guidelines for billing and account resolution
when the Business Office is notified to hold or not bill a portion of the account.
b. The process for this will be a coordinated effort between Administration, Risk

Management and the Chief Financial Officer; who are the only individuals authorized to
waive charges.

C. When an unanticipated adverse event has occurred, the Business Office must ensure
that no bills are submitted for reimbursement from the patient or third party payer for
charges related to the event. Bills may be placed on hold until this determination is

made.

d. The appropriate entities will be notified. The final decision will be based on the
confirmation of the event, investigation, outside regulatory agencies, and administrative
review.

e. The Director of Patient Business Services will be the contact person at this facility.

E. RELATED DOCUMENTS
1. Administrative Policy 8610-236 “Mandatory Reporting Requirements”

E.F. REFERENCES:
1. TJC 2014 4
2, Adverse Event Reporting, CDPH
3. California Hospital Association Consent Manual 2014

100



Administrative Policy Manual
Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Patients/Families, 8610-275
Page 4 of 5

101



Administrative Policy Manual

Disclosure of Unanticipated Adverse Outcomes to Patients/Families, 8610-275
Page 5 of 5

102



(@))Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: 7191 SUBJECT: MANDATORY REPORTING
REQUIREMENTS

REVISION DATE: 12/91; 11/94; 2/95; 3/96; 4/97; POLICY NUMBER: 8610-236

7/99; 6/02; 5/03; 7/09; 06/11

Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 06/1102/15

Eeovive Courel-Lenrovals el

Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 06/14403/15

Board of Directors Approval: 06/11

A. PURPOSE:

1. To objectively and systematically monitor and evaluate quality and appropriateness of patient
care, pursue opportunities to improve patient care, assure patient safety and resolve identified
quality/risk issues on an ongoing basis. To identify and prevent serious injury, actual or potential,
harm to a patient or visitor of Tri-City Health Care District (TCHD). Incident reporting enhances the
quality of patient care and reduces healthcare and medical liability.

2. This policy/procedure consists of the following areas for reporting:
a. Sentinel Events
b. Unusual Occurrences (Title 22)
c. Adverse Unexpected Events

B. SENTINEL EVENTS:
1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this section is to describe the nature of a sentine! event and to
provide a process for identifying, investigating, and reporting sentinel events.

C. DEFINITIONS:
1. Sentinel Event: is an unexpected occurrence involving death or serious physical or psychological
injury, or the risk thereof. Serious injury specifically includes loss of limb or function. The phrase,
“or the risk thereof” includes any process variation that for which a recurrence would carry a
significant chance of a serious adverse outcome [sometimes referred to as a “near miss"].
a. The sentinel event definition includes any occurrence that meets any of the following
criteria:

i. The event has resulted in an unanticipated death or major permanent loss of
function, not related to the natural course of the patient’s illness or underlying
condition, or;

ii. The event is one of the following (even if the outcome was not death or major
permanent loss of function unrelated to the natural course of the patient's iliness or
underlying condition):

1) Suicide of any patient receiving care, treatment or services in a staffed
around-the-clock care setting or within 72 hours of discharge

2) Unanticipated death of a full-term infant

3) Abduction of any patient receiving care, treatment or services

4) Discharge of an infant to the wrong family

5) Sexual abuse, including rape

6) Hemolytic transfusion reaction involving administration of blood or blood
products having major blood group incompatibilities

7) Invasive procedure or surgery on the wrong patient, wrong procedure, or
wrong site.

8) Unintended retention of a foreign object in a patient after surgery or other

invasive procedure
103



Administrative Policy Manual
Mandatory Reporting Requirements — 8610-236

Page 2 of 11

9) Severe neonatal hyperbilirubinemia (bilirubin greater than 30 mg/dL)

10) Prolonged fluoroscopy with cumulative dose greater than 1500 rads to a
single field, or any delivery of radiotherapy to the wrong body region or
greater than 25% above the planned radiotherapy dose.

Near Miss is a term used to describe any process variation which did not affect the outcome but
for which a recurrence carries a significant chance of serious adverse outcome.

Root Cause Analysis is a process for identifying the basic or causal factor(s) that underlie
variation in performance, including the occurrence or possible occurrence of a sentinel event.

D. POLICY:

1.

It is the District’s policy to investigate any sentinel event, serious adverse event, or serious “near
miss” from an interdisciplinary perspective and take action to reduce the risk of recurrence. Each
serious adverse event will be intensively assessed through the use of the Root Cause Analysis
(RCA) process. An action plan, based on the RCA is developed to implement improvements to
reduce risk; the action plan is implemented and the effectiveness monitored.

The Risk Manager or Senior Administrative Designee shall coordinate the implementation of the
improvement or correction plan, the monitoring of the effectiveness of the plan and reporting of
progress to the Executive Council.

A report of each RCA shall be communicated to the Quality Assurance/Performance
Improvement/Patient Safety Committee (QA/PI/PS) of the Medical Staff, for periodic reporting to
the Board of Directors via the Professional Affairs Committee (PAC).

RCAs shall not be reported to the Joint Commission, nor to any external agency or organization,
except upon specific, written advice of legal counsel. The Sentinel Event investigation and
reporting process, including development of the RCA, is intended to remain within the bounds of
Medical Staff Peer Review, subject to all applicable protections from discovery, including
Evidence Code § 1157 and Attorney-Client and Attorney Work Product privileges.

E. PROCESS:

1.

Each potential sentinel event will be investigated to the extent necessary to determine all the
relevant facts and circumstances. The Risk Manager or Senior Administrative Designee shall
compare the facts and circumstances to the Sentinel Event definition, and make a preliminary
determination whether the potential event appears to qualify as a sentinel event. In order to make
this determination, the Risk Manager or Senior Administrative Designee has the discretion to
convene an Ad Hoc committee, composed of physicians, hospital staff and consultants, if
necessary, to assist in determining if a sentinel event has occurred.

If the potential event is determined to qualify as a sentinel event, the RCA process commences
immediately and shall be completed within 45 days of notification of the event.

If the potential event fails to qualify as a sentinel event, the matter may be closed or referred for
additional study using performance improvement methods.

The RCA shall be documented on a “Root Cause Analysis” form and made part of a permanent
file to be maintained by the Risk Manager. The RCA shall not be filed in the Medical Record.
The RCA report’s conclusions and recommendations, if any, shall be communicated to the
involved departments/services for development of a plan of action or plan of correction.

The Director of Risk Management and/or the Director of Regulatory Compliance, or Senior
Administrative Designee shall coordinate the implementation of the improvement or correction
plan, the monitoring of the effectiveness of the plan and reporting of progress to the
Administrative Team Meeting-Executive-Couneil.

F. REPORTING TIMEFRAMES:

1.

2.

The first person to identify an adverse event will notify his/her supervisor as soon as it is safe to
do so.
The supervisor must assure that serious adverse events are reported the Director of Risk
Management, Chief Nurse Executive, and the Director of Regulatory Compliance. These
individuals will assure that the event is then reported to the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, etc as appropriate.
Based on the circumstances, a decision will be made to report the event to the appropriate

104



Administrative Policy Manual
Mandatory Reporting Requirements — 8610-236

Page 3 of 11
4,

5.
6.

regulatory agencies.

All events requiring notification of regulatory agencies, such as the California Department of
Public Health, will be completed in a timely manner.

The patient’s primary and/or involved physician is notified.

The appropriate Medical Staff Leader for the department is notified.

G. COMMUNICATION:

1.

Information related to the reportable event is communicated to the physician and staff involved in
the care of the patient as soon as possible.

Physicians and staff involved in the reportable event may be included in the RCA and Action Plan.
The appropriate Medical Staff Leader will be notified prior to reporting the event whenever
possible.

Reported events are communicated to the appropriate medical staff Quality Review committees,
the Medical Executive Committee, and the Board of Directors.

Critical events may be reported in an expedited manner by Administration via verbal or electronic
methods.

A report of each RCA shall be communicated to the QA/PI/PS of the Medical Staff, for periodic
reporting to the Board of Directors via the Professional Affairs Committee (PAC).

H. UNUSUAL OCCURRENCES (TITLE 22)

1.

DEFINITIONS:
2a. Unusual Occurrence: (Title 22, Section 70736) — any condition or event which has
jeopardized, or could jeopardize, the health, safety, security or well being of any patient,
employee or any other person while in the facility. These shall include, but not be limited to
the following:
al. An epidemic outbreak of any disease, prevalence of communicable disease,
whether or not such disease is required to be reported by Title 17, California
Administrative Code, Section 2500, or epidemic infestation by parasites or vectors
b-ii.  Poisonings
&-il. Fires
e-iv.  Physical injury to any person, which would require treatment by a physician
e-v. Death of a patient, employee or visitor from unnatural causes
fvi.  Sexual acts involving patients who are non-consenting
g-=vii. Physical assaults on patients, employees or visitors
k-viii. All instances of patient abuse
kix.  Actual or threatened walkout, or other curtailment of services or interruption of
essential services provided by the facility

I PROCEDURE:

1.

1.

In accordance with State of California standards, the following provisions have been established.
An occurrence such as epidemic outbreak, poisoning, fire, major accident, disaster, other
catastrophe or unusual occurrence which threatens the welfare, safety or health of patients,
personnel or visitors, shall be reported as soon as reasonably practical, either by telephone or by
any other practical means to the local health officer and to the California Department of Public
Health (CDPH:-) and as applicable to county of San Diego Behavioral Health Services or the
Department of Health Care Services.

The District shall furnish other pertinent information related to such occurrences as may be
required by CDPH or health officers.

In the event of a disruption of services, the Administrator or designee shall be responsible for
immediate reporting.

ADVERSE UNEXPECTED EVENTS:

PURPOSE: This section complies with the requirements of SB 1301 (CA Health & Safety Code
§§ 1279.1, 1279.2, 1279.3, and 1280.4) mandating the reporting of “adverse events” to the
California Department of Public Health (CDPH).

105



Administrative Policy Manual
Mandatory Reporting Requirements — 8610-236

Page 4 of 11

K. POLICY:

1.

It shall be the policy of Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC) to report an adverse event, as defined in
Health & Safety Code § 1279.1, to the CDPH and as applicable to county of San Diego
Behavioral Health Services or the Department of Health Care Services not later than 5 days
after the adverse event has been detected; or, in the event of an ongoing urgent or emergent
threat to the welfare, health, or safety of patients, personnel or visitors, not later than twenty-four
(24) hours after the adverse event has been detected. TCMC shall inform the patient or the party
responsible for the patient of the adverse event by the time the report to CDPH is made.

L. PROCESS:

1.

4.

5.

All adverse events shall be reported without delay to the Director of Risk Management and to the
Director of Regulatory Compliance, or in their absence, to the COO, CNE, or in his/her absence,
to the CEO for analysis and determination if such adverse event needs to be reported to CDPH
and as applicable to county of San Diego Behavioral Health Services or the Department of
Health Care Services. The Director of Risk Management shall notify the attending physician(s)
and the Chief of Staff, or his designee, that a report of a potential adverse event has been
received. These physicians and the CEO, CNE,COO or their designees shall be consuited and
provide input regarding the reportability of the event, so long as such consultation and input does
not prevent timely reporting to CDPH and as applicable to county of San Diego Behavioral
Health Services or the Department of Health Care Services. In the event that an adverse event
qualifies for reporting to CDPH, the report shall be made on a form, specifically designed for such
reporting and individually identifiable patient information shall be safeguarded, in terms of privacy
and confidentiality, consistent with applicable law.

In every situation, the attending physician shall be the preferred individual to disclose the adverse
event to the patient/family. Only where the attending physician is unable to or unwilling to make
this disclosure will a Medical Staff Officer, or some other designee, disclose the event to the
patient/family. The date, time, and circumstances of disclosure shall be recorded in the patient's
permanent medical record.

The Department Director/Manager/designee shall be notified of the event. In addition, if the
patient is a research patient, the Director of Clinical Research shall be notified.

The Director of Risk Management is responsible for ensuring that a thorough investigation of the
adverse event is completed, which may include a root cause analysis.

The adverse significant event shall be reported in the elestronic-Quality-Review-Repor{QRR}in
the RL Solutions medulelncident Report.

M. CALIFORNIA STATE REPORTABLE ADVERSE EVENTS:

1.

Surgical events, including the following:

a. Surgery performed on a wrong body part that is inconsistent with the documented
informed consent for that patient. A reportable event under this subparagraph does not
include a situation requiring prompt action that occurs in the course of surgery or a
situation that is so urgent as to preclude obtaining informed consent.

b. Surgery performed on the wrong patient.

c. The wrong surgical procedure performed on a patient, which is a surgical procedure
performed on a patient that is inconsistent with the documented informed consent for that
patient. A reportable event under this subparagraph does not include a situation requiring
prompt action that occurs in the course of surgery, or a situation that is so urgent as to
preclude the obtaining of informed consent.

d. Retention of a foreign object in a patient after surgery or other procedure, excluding
objects intentionally implanted as part of a planned intervention and objects present prior
to surgery that are intentionally retained.

e. Death during or up to 24 hours after induction of anesthesia after surgery of a normal,
healthy patient who has no organic, physiologic, biochemical, or psychiatric disturbance
and for whom the pathologic processes for which the operation is to be performed are
localized and do not entail a systemic disturbance.

Product or device events, including the following:

a. Patient death or serious disability associated with the use of a contaminated drug, device,

or biologic provided by the health facility when the contamination is the result of generally
106




Administrative Policy Manual

Mandatory Reporting Requirements — 8610-236

Page 5 of 11

detectable contaminants in the drug, device, or biologic, regardless of the source of the
contamination or the product.

Patient death or serious disability associated with the use or function of a device in patient
care in which the device is used or functions other than as intended. For purposes of this
subparagraph, "device" includes, but is not limited to, a catheter, drain, or other
specialized tube, infusion pump, or ventilator.

Patient death or serious disability associated with intravascular air embolism that occurs
while being cared for in a facility, excluding deaths associated with neurosurgica!
procedures known to present a high risk of intravascular air embolism.

Patient protection events, including the following:

a.
b.

An infant discharged to the wrong person.

Patient death or serious disability associated with patient disappearance for more than
four hours, excluding events involving adults who have competency or decision-making
capacity.

A patient suicide or attempted suicide resulting in serious disability while being cared for in
a health facility due to patient actions after admission to the health facility, excluding
deaths resulting from self-inflicted injuries that were the reason for admission to the health
facility.

Care management events, including the following:

a.

f.

d.

A patient death or serious disability associated with a medication error, including, but not
limited to, an error involving the wrong drug, the wrong dose, the wrong patient, the wrong
time, the wrong rate, the wrong preparation, or the wrong route of administration,
excluding reasonable differences in clinical judgment on drug selection and dose.

A patient death or serious disability associated with a hemolytic reaction due to the
administration of ABO-incompatible blood or blood products.

Maternal death or serious disability associated with labor or delivery in a low-risk
pregnancy while being cared for in a facility, including events that occur within 42 days
post-delivery and excluding deaths from puimonary or amniotic fluid embolism, acute fatty
liver of pregnancy, or cardiomyopathy.

Patient death or serious disability directly related to hypoglycemia, the onset of which
occurs while the patient is being cared for in a health facility.

Death or serious disability, including kemnicterus, associated with failure to identify and
treat hyperbilirubinemia in neonates during the first 28 days of life. For purposes of this
subparagraph, "hyperbilirubinemia” means bilirubin levels greater than 30 milligrams per
deciliter.

A Stage 3 or 4 ulcer, acquired after admission to a health facility, excluding progression
from Stage 2 to Stage 3 if Stage 2 was recognized upon admission.

A patient death or serious disability due to spinal manipulative therapy performed at the
health facility.

Environmental events, including the following:

a.

A patient death or serious disability associated with an_electric shock while being cared for
in a health facility, excluding events involving planned treatments, such as electric
countershock.

Any incident in which a line designated for oxygen or other gas to be delivered to a patient
contains the wrong gas or is contaminated by a toxic substance.

A patient death or serious disability associated with a burn incurred from any source while
being cared for in a health facility.

A patient death associated with a fall while being cared for in a health facility.

A patient death or serious disability associated with the use of restraints or bedrails while
being cared for in a health facility.

Criminal events, including the following:

a.

Any instance of care ordered by or provided by someone impersonating a physician,
nurse, pharmacist, or other licensed health care provider.

The abduction of a patient of any age.

The sexual assault on a patient within or on the grounds of a health facility.

The death or significant injury of a patient or staff member resulting from a physical assault

107



Administrative Policy Manual
Mandatory Reporting Requirements — 8610-236
Page 6 of 11

that occurs within or on the grounds of a facility.
7. An adverse event or series of adverse events that cause the death or serious disability of a
patient, personnel, or visitor.
**“Serious Disability” means a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more of the

major life activities of an individual, or the loss of bodily function, if the impairment or loss lasts more than

7 days or is still present at the time of discharge from an inpatient health care facility, or the loss of a body
part.

N. ATTACHMENTS:
1. Reporting Grid

0. REFERENCES:
1. California Hospital Association Consent Manual 2014

108



gog# 1deQ
20IMIBS [BI00S

80c#
Aojod “uiwpy

Bunupn Ul SINOH 9 UILNAA
puy-auoyd Aq Ajajeipawwj

JuUBLWa2J0JUT MET B0
10 S82IAMIBS 8AD3}0Id PIIYD

ueipoisnyd aied piyo
‘Jjouonnoeid yjesH
juswyedag 921A9g |BI100S

€vZLLL-PILLL *8pO] |Eudd

asnqy piiyo (peyoadsng)

1deQ spi0oay

lensibay

juswyieda(] spiooay |eoipa

LOLOL uonoas
2poD Ajejes pue yyesH

yuig 4O uoneoyIaD

109

[e21paN yu1q Jo sAep 0} UIYPAA Auno) obaig veg 39| 8jeoya) yuig
“JINJ/AnsIBay
KBojoosuidea uoI}0ag UoKUBABIH J8aue))
Spio9ey sisoubelp (HdaD) uyesH ayand £6G¢ uonoeg ‘suopenboy
festpent 10 SyjuUoW XIS UIYIAA 10 Juswpedaq ejwoyed Jensibay eleq AbojoouQ 10 8pod) elwIoye)D ‘/ L oML | swsejdoapN sjqepoday/iooue)
juswiabeuepy
ysy ‘Aunodag ‘Yejg buisiny
sAep Buppom ‘Juswipeda adIAI9S [BID0S
OLE# Z - Hodai uajum pue ‘sieqjsiboy 9oy ssauisng 026 Uonoas ‘L1 9l ¥DD 92UB|0IA onsaWo(
Aoljod uipy Ajoyelpawiwy aoijod suoyd JUBLWISYIOJUT MET [BD0] “quawpedaq Aousbiowg | 1L9LLL/09LLL 2P0 |Budd VYD SWIOIA Jnessy
yilesH
Jo 1daq ‘ujesH a9fojdwig
poday Anfuj ‘(Sygd) seomieg
\yZ# aaAojdwg -82uUBLNDJ0 JO Aiojejnbay p jeuoissajoid vz 0¥z # 9poD |eusd vD jouuosiad aien yjjeoH
Adnjod "ulwpy sINOY g/ Uiypm [|eD auoyd JUBLWIDDIOLT MET |BIO] swpuedaqg Aunoag 80S# d'V Aing-up o) Aispeg g jnessy
1daqg 91O ssauisng
Aousbiaw3z lien auoyd Ayoi00g auewny “uswipedaqg Aousbiowg sajg jewiuy
01 0# 13quinu
Kajjog ‘Aoijod "OND1 e s3v Jo}
Bunuoday ju sj)uawaiinbai Bunuodau Jojeupioon
apoul/3vs/av |e1oads ou ase asdylL yoseasay |eajul|o/ient Jojeupioor)
2 K JLEET] [eauy9 jo s0jebysanu) youeasay |esiuln/leut Bunuoday paypadxy 104
fyajeg yoalgng |eaipaw ay) jo ped se qns ‘jenl |esw)) jo |eaiul9 jo soyebiysaaul qng spiepuejlg pue suoniuyag
yoaljeasay | pue suuoj podal ases ay) | sojebpsanul jedidund/es /leu] |eatui]d jo Jojebnsanu) Juswabeuey eyeq A1sjes
|lesiuyn:Aaijod ui paumydes aq o3 ase say leuy jesjuyn | jedisulag/uersisAyd Buipusnyy |eswug) 104 asuepinb Ho) (3v) yuaag astanpy
01 0# 13qunu
Kayod ‘Aatjod J0}BUIpIo0T)
Bupsoday ju 10)BUjpI00Y) |yo1easay |eaiul|g/jleut
apidu)/3vs/av ‘Piodas ydieasay |ediuljg/leul [eaug) jo soyebusanu| gng
2 |24easal pue [eajpasw |esuy)) jo 103ebisanu) /el [eaiul]9) jo so3ebisaauy] Bunoday paypadx3 10y
Kyojeg yo9lgng sjuedioied yoleasas qng ‘jleuq jeaiui|d jo Jedidund/sisioeuneyd 6niq spiepue)g pue suoniuyag
yoleasay ay} ui payuswinoop | so0jebysaau) jediouud/eis leuonebisaaujueisiyd Juswabeuep eyeq Aysjes (yav)
[eajufn:Adijod g }Shwl syav Iiv leHl [ediulld Buipuspy [eajul}) 10} asuepinb 4| uogoesy BnuQg asianpy
1000.10¥d
d0 1NIOod
JONIHIATH 3J1N1VLS
IONOL MOH/NIHM WOHM OL1 WOHM A9 NOILVIND 3N JONVLSIWNIUID




EERIINER weiboid bujuaaidog
s,uaipiyd sisoube|p u9j0id ojo4-eydyy LEGO uo}oas ‘suonenbay snje4
® S.UBWOM [l Jo sAep 0g UIYNM HdJad Juswipedag spJooay [edipan J0 8poQ elwoyed ‘2| sl B Ul S}09)8( aqn |eJnaN
YT ) “SHO1S 9|paau
uonoaju| 10} Boj Aunful ejeiedas
/seoines sasn yjjeay aaAojdwg
uyeaH ‘Hoday aanebnsanu) ‘yjed auioq poojg ainsodx3
aafojdwz Josiniadng ajeipaww) @3 Jo yyeaH aakoidw3g i0sinuadng 09y YHSO |1eD pue pa sg/Mnfu) xons ajpasN
8¢c# podai uapum Hdao HdaOo yels buisinN L€20L 92D (@2uaN220
Aoijod "uiwpy 0] Aj@jelpawiwi ||eD auoyd ‘obaig ues jo AJuno) juswpedaqg Aouabiawg 2z amL lensnun) sbuns aaq aidyiny
(uonenyis UaAID) awely
SOcH oL} 8|qEUOSE] UIYIIM salouaby
Aoljod "ulwpy Ajojeipawwi auoydsia JUBWI2I0JUT MET (220 juawpedaq AQunoag juaned buissipy
Jnun wesH Wauiedaq Aousbiews [ERTENEkTe)
[eyaly “1deg | HJ@O o} 4ep9) Aq pamolio} Jabeuepy uonessiuiwpy GEGLL fensnun) (Q3) sinoy ¢
Aousbiewsz jJew Jnoy ¢ Jeye suoyd Hdad Jauoijjoeld aled yjeaH ‘/€10/ UOO9g ZZ AL puoAaq spioy yiiesH [ejusiy
00S¢
1090)0id ‘0L L Wd Buisn yyesH ANQ 0} suodais HOD ‘L1 8l 0L uogoes $9INZ19S/SSaUSNOIISUOD
ueoisAugd 2ijqnd O} UoijeULIOUl XBH oYM 19210 YljleaH (e20] ueoisAud GZLE apo) Avjes ¥ ujesH uj sasde]
‘0Ll Ajsiwayg
Wd Buisn yyeaH oiand % ABojoigoioi - liojeioge] (algel
0} UONBULIOjUl XB ‘9SBasIp yuawypedsq yyeaH a1qnd ‘19uUon}oeIld |04JUOD) UOIO3jU| GZLE Apgisuodsay bBuiioday a9s)
OLL# 101uoD | uo Buipuadap yyesH oignd Jsuonnoeld ‘Juswipedaq Aouabisw3 apo9 Aiajes @ ueaH 0052 (+ a1gepOday)
uonoayu| 0} Aj@jeipawiwi auoyd 104JU0D) UORIBJU| yeys BuisinN ¥00 ‘v iedeyn ‘21 apiL saseasi(] Snoyoaju|
EERISER
2ARo8}01d NPy Aluno)
60¢c# 1dag sheq 0} SJayjo |1y ‘juswadliopuy
80IAIDG [B100S Buppiopn z uiynp-pwodey me] [eD07 JO uewspnquio ueipoysng LE9S1—-009G L#
60E# USNUAA Ajo)eipawiw) a1eD wua) Buo o) podal aie) ‘Jauoinoeld yeaH 9poD uoNIASU| B IO asngy ynpy juspuadag
Aoijod "uiwpy -poday suoydsja | Aroe4 911 e ul Buinoog juawpeda( 22iA9g |BI20S 89¢ uoNoag :apo) |euad pue iap|3 (pajoadsng)
ocZH yodai 091 aa/oldwe
Aoijod "uiwpy uanum pue suoydsls | a9|j0d 9pisueasn 1daqg Aunoag -1 1 UoRoaSg ‘Bpoy |eusad v uou - asn bniqg (jebayy)
SadIAIRS Hdao
s,uaipjiyo Aq pepinoid uuoj Buisn sisoubeip Bupjew ueioisAyd 2€69 HOD juejul io
P S,usWopy | sisouBelp Jo sAep g UILNIAA Hdao J0 sisfjeue ay} bujwiopad ge LLopiL | snja4 ul s)os1eQ |BWOSOWoIYD
700010¥d
¥0 INIOd
ERENEEEN JLNIVIS
OWOL MOH/NIHM WOHM OL WOHM Ad NOILLVINO3Y JONVLSINNDAID

110



2692-vv. (SLv)

GEGL/ uonoag
(e)1£.0. uonoesg
"0 ‘gz eniL
leap Jo asned

2inpadoid
S04 Z'Al Xej 10 aY] Sem S/ 10U 10 13ylaym
£o10d SOd 9zle-vvL (SLY) Hdao paiinbau si Buioday juewisbeuew J0IABLS]
8eeH -auoydaia) Ag (SWD) seointes predipaiy aoueldwo) (NB)eL zgy uonoas Joj Juiensal 1o uoISN|S
Aoijod uiwpy ‘2JBME Se UOoOS Sy pue aiedipajy Joj sid)ua) Aojeinbay jo ioyoauq H40 ey uj juaned ajiym yeap juaned
“1eak | 1o} Ayproey Aq oy
2InNpanoid uo podai Jusapiou} -Bungum
SOd ‘ Z'Al Ul pawuyuo9 [eonoeld se HJao (euoibai pue SWO
Aoijod SDOd uoos se Hdd) ‘Jaujwexa ‘Hddo pue
e Yas |esipaw 0} joud pajoeuod JaujWexa [Bojpall ‘JadIyo uofjensiuwpy GeSL/ /€10 uonoesg apIoINS "8l ‘S9OUBISWNDIID
Aoljod uiwpy JUBLWIS0I0JUS ME] |B207] JUBLI0IOJUS Me| [BD0T] Jauomjoeld aiel yiesH ZZanL jensnun o} anp yjeap juaijed
OWOL — sday
ainpaosoid ‘1d ‘peisenbai se jauuew 05201 DOSH
S0d ‘' Z'Al 1£-02.8 uuoj ajeidwo) pue sawy e je H4dOo uerisAyd 6vS¢cL
Adljod sOd Alsreipaww) auoyd Jsulwexy [edipap\ ‘Jauonoeld aied uyesHy (44N yjeaq jusijed
‘fenuely Dj 8yy ui ~ (usuonyoeld
2L oM punoj wioj Y9 ay) Buisn [O4)UOD UOHOBJU| JO ‘apmpiwt JapJiosip oyisesed
joquo) | uyeeH dlignd o} uoneulolu| asinu ‘NY ‘vd ‘sueioisAyd) 2062 Y00 J0 snonoajul Jo aousjenasd
uoijoaju| jlew 4o xej ‘auoyd 19010 Y)eaH [eo07] Japiaoud aseoyyeay Auy yJeideyd ‘21 el anpun Jo syeaiginQ
EERINEDR)
yjleey
asfojdwg
10903014 sAep Burpiom Jainsu| €00V - S 8 AL
ueaisAyd G uiypm podoy UuspuA saafojdw3 p sjeAojdwg ueloisAyd HDD €602 opoD Joge] | sessaujsauniu) jeuonednoas)
S90INI9S Hd-SaN# wio} Ino [ji4 youelig aseas|q d}oua annejuasaldey (NMd) resnyai
Y S,UBWIOAN abaeyosip juejui o} joud HdJaD | sediuag s,usippy) 9 S,UBWOAA 1s9] Buiusaiog ulogman
(p1o sinoy g 0}
dn suiogmau jo juswuopueqe)
08c# sinoy gy ueyl iaje| Japuauns Aejunjop
Aoljod “uiwpy ou ‘a|qissod se uoos sy Sa0IAI9S BA28)0Id PlIUD Jauonioeid aled yjeaH 89¢l as ‘JusWILOPUBQY WIOGMaN
702010¥d
d0 1NIOd
EMLENEEEN] JiNLV1S
JWOL MOH/NIHM WOHM OL NOHM A4 NOILLYVINO3Y JONVLSWNNDAID

m



112

. "OWOIPUAS aAay

10201044 099, wuoy buipodas Buisn
ueiisAyd sisoubeip Jo sAep / UIUNAA Hdao uenisAyd Buipuapy §'y0g uonoes OSH awoipuAg afay _
sisoubelp /€10, 900
S90IASS LJLIOgMBN apew oym ueidisAyd raA: 3N
s,uaipliyd 10 aseasiq Hy jo Hodai 201 S9JIAIBS S,ualpliy) 0169 uo9as HOD ulogMmaN — aseasiqg
9 S,UBWIOM ased y, wuoj buipodes asn 9 S,UBWOA - HAAD Jauonnoeid aied ylyesH yAR-1 1N (HY) onAjowaH snsayy
S90IMBS (06 - ON youeig aseas|(q d1}euan)
s.uaipjiyd | - Sg)# uuoj Ino |ji4 saildxe uyiesH aiiqnd juened e sem juejul
® S,UBWIOA ‘pauajsuel) Juaijed usypa 10 Juawineda ejuiole) aiaym annejuasaidey nun _
paule}qo jou uawideds NMd
1OUOISSILLWIOY) [N} nouby
Andaq ouby jo 1dag "0o
deg 1800 YieaH (2207 BN Jsuoioeld aled yyesH €00¥1 400
Aouabiawg SINOY g UIyym ||eD auoyd juswpedaq Aouabiswg yewyedaq Aouabiawg g 9L Buiuosiod apionsad
ain PP
Aaijod SOd 6€1 uondes "O'S'N Zv efiL
‘906 ‘8¢¢ sinoy g/ V40H aoue|dwo) 66°Z1L€1 ybnoayy /1€ 8poD
S810ij0d "ulwpy shep £ HdJdd Aojeinbay jo Jojoauig Ayejeg pue yiesH (vy¥8909) Uole|OIA JBjsuel] juajjed
££°€08 Ul PaqLiasap
se Jeaf yoes jo | Aienuep
Aq 6Lvg vad wuog uo
vdd 03 Hoday Aunfuj snouasg
pue jeaq paje|ay aalas(Qg umouun

|edipay Jo Atewwing jenuuy

S! ¥4 #! vad 1o yjeaQ

“AOD SHH'VAJ@ADNOJduanN
qew | ~H4WBYQd Ainfuj snousg
-3 °0,99-96.-LOEST/9-8E9 “YdWvas——tueiboid uondunjep
LOZ# -pog auoyd pue yooseva- Buipederwieiqeltonpeid Juawabeuey Ysiy Jo s010a1d £08 44D 12 aojnaqiuetidinbeAlne;
Aoijod “uiwpy ULI0J BIA SINOY 12 UIYNA get-g-esnecHesipeny Jauonnoeid yijeeH 10V 801n8(] [BOIPAN 8JeS 0} anp yeag;Anfu| jusned
80126 VO ‘obaiq ueg
¥l 8lng
aauq uejjodonep G262
e8| Aq pamo)io4
£190-¥28 GEGL/. uonoas
O'Al (008) :auoyd Aq ‘[eonoeid aoueldwo) (e)2€£20. uonoes yuleiisai [eaibins
Aoijod $0d Ajgeuoseal se uoos sy Hdao Aiojeinbay Jo Jopoaliq ‘0D ‘¢2emL | [eoipaw ul sjiym yjesp juaned
70501L0¥d
¥O INIOd
JONIYI4TN J1N1V1S
OWOL MOH/NIHM WOHM Ol WOHM A9 NOILVINOD3Y JONVLISWNDHID




0JJUo auoydejey 196/ 1oy Aunluj
ubnoay) Aq uonensiuiwpe Jsly | -zzg-008 @UINOH SHIVA 18pIACId BIBD UIBRH | 5ui90ep pooyppyo [euoney | SUIPOBA B0 10348 asIanpy
ieah | Joy Aijioey (yonpuoosiw
Aq 9|1} uo 92UBLNIQ aoueydwon |enxas Jjejs jo uonebajje
Bunum ajeudosdde Aiojeinbay Jo JoyainQg *9'1) S10}SIA 10 Jeys ‘Juaged
8ZH Ul pauuyuos - |eanoeid SE JUSLWa2I0JU3 Me| (B30 uonensiuwpy GeSLZL ‘2€10/1 UONODS 3y} JO alejjom oy} usjeaiy)
Aoljod “uiwpy Algeuoseal se uoos sy HddD Jauonnoeid aied yyeay 2Z oML 1By} S80UB.LINJJ0 [BnsSnuUf)
1de@
99IMI9S |BID0S
Hun yyeaH JUBLUBDIOND ME| Jsuopoeld
jeioineyag alioydejay Aq Ajeleipawiw) |ED0] pUB WiOIA papualu) aie) yyeaHnsidesayjoysssd joseie} 11 0} Jeasy ]
0L0# Jaquinu ‘pi102al
Kaijog ‘Aoijod yoJeasal pue |eaipawl
Bunoday ju sjuedigiped yoseasals
apuy3avs/av ayj ui pajuswnoop
) aq }snw s3vys |IV 10}JBUIPIO0Y) UdIeasay
Kysjes yoalgng ‘|]auuosiad |eaiunn/ioiebnsanug el Bupoday payipadx3 10y yoseasay
yoleasay a)g el [ediuln angj/ioyebBiysaaug lesiul9 jo Joiebnsanu) gng spJepue)g pue suoniuyaqg D110 0} pajejal se ( )
leswn pue ueldisAyd buipuspy fediound/eyg /leuy [eaiul]d jo Jo0jebiysanu| Juswsbeuey eyeq Ayojes [EDILIID O3 paje| avs
:Aa1104 0} A|9je1pawiw] Jioday leuy ey | jediduuidiueidisiyd Buipuspy |eo1ul]) 10} 3uepInb HI| JUBA] 9SISAPY snouag
700010¥d
0 INIOd
ElENEEEN] JLINLYLS
ONOL MOH/NIHM WOHM OL INOHM A9 NOLLVINO3Y JONVLSNNDAUID

113



‘C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

ISSUE DATE: NEW SUBJECT: OUTSOURCING STERILE

COMPOUNDING
REVISION DATE: POLICY NUMBER: NEW
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 11/14
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee Approval: 01/15
Medical Executive Committee Approval: 02/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: 03/15

Board of Directors Approval:

A

PURPOSE:

1. To establish guidelines for selection and quality review of outsourced sterile compounding
services.

PERSONNEL:

1. Pharmacy Management

2. Hospital Administration

3. Medical Staff

BACKGROUND:

1. There are various environmental influences and market forces that may contribute to a facility’s
decision to consider outsourcing sterile compounding services. Healthcare-erganizationsTri City
Health Care District (TCHD) when considering outsourcing should at a minimum conduct an
internal needs assessment, a cost analysis, and a comprehensive review of prospective
compounding facilities/vendors for regulatory compliance, quality and patient safety measures.
The organization should examine the long-term consequences of outsourcing and the short
term outcome expectations during a contract’s performance period.

POLICY:

1. Pharmacy Services in collaboration with key hospital stakeholders will assess the organizational
needs and capabilities for sterile compounding.

2. If the organization deems it necessary to contract with an outsourced sterile compounding

vendor for services, Pharmacy Services will contact prospective compounding facilities with a
request for proposal (RFP).

3. Based on the compounding vendor’s assessment results and the nature of the product(s), the
medical staff (via the Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee or equivalent), in conjunction with
hospital leadership, determines when and if disclosure of the compounding source prior to
medication administration is required.

4, The organization will not contract to outsource the preparation of copies of commercial products
available on the current market unless drug is in shortage or becomes unavailable.
5. The organization will establish contract service expectations and at a minimum perform annual

management reviews of selected indicators to ensure that services provided are safe and
effective and comply with all applicable state, federal and regulatory requirements for licensure,
labeling and patient confidentiality.

6. The contract agreement to outsource sterile compounding services and the sterile compounding
vendor is reviewed and approved by medical staff as a function of the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee and/or Medical Executive Committee.

114



Administrative Policy Manual

Outsourcing Sterile Compounding

Page 2 of 4

E.

PROCEDURE:
1.

Proposals and Required Documents:
The prospective compounding vendor will submit the following information with their
proposals:

a.

i.
ii.

iii.
iv.

V.

vi.

vii.

viii.

A brief history of the compounding vendor and service, including its mission,
vision, and values.

The location of the compounding vendor's offices and other facilities that would
provide services to the organization.

The compounding vendor’s regular business hours or hours of operation and
emergency and after-hours contact information.

Assurance that all pharmacists employed at the compounding facility are
licensed and competent as required by state and federal rules and regulations
Evidence of the following documentation regarding the compounding vendor:

1. Proof of current liability insurance.

2. Current accreditation or certification certificates, if applicable.

3. State pharmacy and/or wholesaler licensure and other appropriate
licenses.

4. Licensure documents if the compounding facility is registered with
FDA as a drug manufacturer or device manufacturer.

5. Current DEA registration as a manufacturer or wholesaler.

6. Licensure of pharmacists employed and verification that there is

documented training and competency assessments on file and
available for review.

7. Registration of pharmacy technicians employed and verification that
there is documented training and competency assessments on file
and available for review, if applicable.

8. Pharmacist and pharmacy technician training manuals on file and
available for review.

9. Standard operating procedures manual on file and available for
review.

10. Policies and procedures for sterility testing on file and available for
review

11. Policies and procedures for pyrogen and endotoxins testing on file
and available for review, if applicable

12. Examples of the quality control reports include trending reports for the
last year as well as detailed reports for the last quarter.

13. Stability and sterility documents and clinical references, as well as any

materials that are used to determine beyond-use dates
A history of the results of all accreditation or regulatory surveys conducted of the
compounding vendor’s sites, including copies of significant regulatory actions.
Experience (e.g., years of experience in providing sterile compounding services,
total number of clients served current number of clients).
A list of the services that the compounding vendor can provide and the normal
terms of service, including but not limited to delivery cycles, availability and cost
of emergency preparation and delivery, remedies for failure to perform to the
contract and the infrastructure available for electronic ordering.
A list of the sterile compounding services that the compounding vendor cannot
provide and the reasons for its inability to provide them.
Disclosure as to whether the compounding vendor has had product liability
lawsuits filed against it for preparations it compounded. If so, the vendor’s
disclose of the suites and the outcome (e.g. favorable for or against the
company).

115



Administrative Policy Manual

Outsourcing Sterile Compounding

Page 3 of 4
b.
C.
d.
e.
E; REFRENCES:

xi.

A description of the compounding vendor’s formal procedures for conducting
recalls and a listing or their product recall history to include date of recall,
description on preparations, and reason for the recall.

Sute Visit and Compounding Vendor Assessment

An organization representative with current knowledge of USP 797 sterile
compounding requirements will make a site visit to the compounding vendor's
facility (ies), initially and periodically, to assess and evaluate regulatory and
quality requirements, the compounding environment as well as compounding and
medication safety procedures.

An audit check list is used to evaluate outsource vendors of compounded sterile
products.

Evaluatlon and Selection

Proposals and site visit findings are evaluated and compared with respect to
services, experience, quality and safety standards, references and cost. The
compounding vendor must at a minimum be able to:

1. Provide assurance that each compounded sterile preparation meets
applicable state and federal labeling requirements and is sterile and
free of pyrogens, endotoxins and unintended particulate matter,
according to professionally established and accepted quality
monitoring data.

2. If compounding high risk level preparations, provide documentation of
the end product testing processes used to determine that
compounded sterile preparations are sterile and free of pyrogens,
endotoxins, and unintended particulate matter.

3. Deliver preparations in tamper-resistant packaging and in containers
that will maintain proper storage temperature and (when required)
protection from light during delivery and storage.

4, Provide, upon request, batch records for any compounded sterile
preparation.
5. Provide quarterly information on its compliance with contract

requirements and other quality assurance programs.

Contract Negotiation and Agreement

The contract clearly describes all aspects of the outsourcing agreement and is
executed as defined by organizational policy.

Review of the proposal and clarification of contract provisions includes the
Director of Pharmacy Services and, as indicated, the organization’s risk
management and legal counsel.

The contract agreement and sterile compounding vendor is reviewed and
approved by medical staff as a function of the Pharmacy and Therapeutics
Committee and/or Medical Executive Committee.

Evaluatlon of Sterile Compounding Vendor’s Performance

On a regular basis as part of the organization’s quality assurance program, the
sterile compounding vendor’s performance and compliance with the terms of the
contract are evaluated.

Based on quarterly quality reports submitted by the vendor, Pharmacy Services
in collaboration with other key hospital leadership will perform objective and
subjective evaluations of the measurable standards of performance specified in
the contract.

Annually, or more frequently if indicated by performance outcomes, a summary
of the sterile compounding vendor’s performance expectations and outcomes are
reported to and reviewed by the medical staff as a function of the Pharmacy and
Therapeutics Committee and/or Medical Executive Committee.

1. American Society of Health System Pharmacists ASHP Guidelines on Outsourcing

116



Administrative Policy Manual
Outsourcing Sterile Compounding

Page 4 of 4

2.

3.

»

0N O

Sterile Am J Health-System Pharm.2010; 67:757-65 (Accessed November 2012)
Pharmacy Compounding Accreditation Board (PCAB) Accreditation Manual (Accessed
November 2012)

American Society of Health System Pharmacists Sterile Compounding Resource Center
(Accessed November 2012) '

ISMP Medication Safety Alert: Moving Forward for Safer Sterile Compounding,
November 1, 2012 Volume 17 Issue 22

The Joint Commission Standards MM.02.01.01 EP1; LD.04.03.09

Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) §482.25(b)(9); §482.12(e)
Healthcare Facility Accreditation Program (HFAP) 25.01.11

DNV National Integrated Accreditation for Healthcare-OrganizationsTri City Health Care
District (TCHD) (NIAHO —DNV) MM.2;

GB.3

17



(@»Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual

PistrerOperations
ISSUE DATE: 11/08 SUBJECT: SMOKE-FREE ENVIRONMENT
REVISION DATE: 4/12 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-205
Administrative Policies & Procedures Committee Approval: 04/14201/15
Medical Executive Committee 02/15
Professional Affairs Committee Approval: -06/4203/15
Board of Directors Approval: 05/12
A. PURPOSE:

1.

2.

The purpose of this policy is to describe the Tri-City Healthcare District (TCHD) smoke-free
environment.

Smoking of tobacco is a known danger to health and a cause of material discomfort and a health
hazard to those who are present in areas where tobacco is being smoked. The United States
Surgeon General has concluded that smoking tobacco can lead to numerous diseases for the
smoker as well as others, as there is no risk-free level of exposure to second-hand smoke, the
smoke created by another individual smoking tobacco.

The policy recognizes the health, safety and comfort benefits of smoke-free air, and the District's
responsibility to establish and maintain an optimally healthy, safe environment for its patients,
employees and visitors. Effective November 20, 2008 TCHD will become a smoke free campus.

SCOPE:

1.

This policy is in effect during and after work hours and applies to all individuals working, visiting,
or receiving medical care within all of the District's inpatient and outpatient facilities. It includes all
property and buildings owned or leased by TCHD including parking areas.

DEFINITIONS:

1.
2.

2:3.

District premises: All property and buildings owned or leased by TCHD including parking lots.
Tobacco products: Any product containing tobacco intended to be lit, burned, or heated to
produce smoke as well as any device used to smoke the tobacco, including but not limited to a
pipe, cigar, or cigarette, (including electronic cigarettes).

Electronic cigarette: Any electronic device designed or intended to produce smoke or
vapors for inhalation.

POLICY:

1.

2.

Prohibition of Tobacco Use

a. Smoking of any kind is prohibited on all TCHD owned and/or leased locations/premises;
entrances and exits and in all TCHD owned and/or leased vehicles. In addition, use of all
tobacco products, which produce smoke or vapor, is prohibited.

Communication of Policy

a. Signs bearing the message “Smoke-Free Campus” are posted at strategic locations
around the property (as applicable), and each building owned or leased in full will display a
decal that states “Smoke Free Facility.” No ashtrays or smoking shelters are provided on
the campus property.

b. Patients and their families/friends will be informed of this policy upon arrival or as soon
thereafter, as is medically appropriate.

C. Patients will be informed of the smoking policy on admission.

d. All employees are authorized to communicate this policy with courtesy and diplomacy to

other employees, medical staff, patients, and visitors.
118



Administrative Policy Manual
Smoking Policy — 8610-205

Page 2 of 2
3. Tobacco Cessation Programs
a. TCHD is committed to providing support to all TCHD employees who wish to stop using
smoking products. TCHD is committed to ensuring that TCHD employees have access to
smoking cessation assistance.
b. Supervisors are encouraged to refer employees and other personnel to Employee Health
for information on available services.
4. Responsibilities
a. Adherence to this policy is the responsibility of all individuals working, visiting, or receiving
medical care within TCHD as cited above. Compliance with this policy is mandatory and
will be strictly enforced. Policy violations by employees will be subjected to the standard
TCHD disciplinary actions.
b. Employees who choose to use smoking products must do so on their own time (referte
ee—tandio
C. Respectful monitoring of this policy will be shared by all TCHD staff and Security.
5. Enforcement - Employees
a. This policy will be enforced through administrative action by supervisors and managers.
b. Any person who observes violations of the policy is encouraged to report these violations
to their supervisor and/or security. Once the employee’s supervisor has been notified of a
violation by an employee under their direction, the supervisor is responsible for discussing
the violation with the employee and taking appropriate disciplinary action. The same
disciplinary approach should be applied that is used in addressing violations of other
TCHD policies.
6. Enforcement — Patients and Visitors
a. Patients, visitors, and any other guests who fail to comply with this policy will be reminded

that TCHD is a smoke-free facility and will be advised of resources available to assist with
compliance while they are on TCHD property.

b. Patients will not be permitted to smoke during hospitalization. Refer to Patient Care
Policy, Patient Smoking for management of patients refusing to comply with this policy.

E. RELATED DOCUMENTS:
+1.  Administrative Policy 424: Coaching and Counseling for Work Performance Improvement
E:2. Administrative Policy 234: Security Department Incident Notification

F. REFERENCES:

31.  Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Healthy Workforce Initiative: Implementing a
Tobacco-Free Campus Initiative — United States 2004. Available at:
www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/hwi/toolkits/tobacco/index.htm

2. The Joint Commission (2011). Keeping your hospital Property Smoke-Free: Successful
strategies for effective policy enforcement and maintenance. Retrieved from:
http://www.jointcommission.org/assets/1/18/Smoke Free Brochure2.pdf

2:3. The Joint Commission (2015). Caution: E-Cigarettes pose potential hazards: Follow
standards and update smoking policies to maintain compliance. The Joint Commission
Perspectives

119



)
(@) Tri-City Health Care District
Oceanside, California

Administrative Policy Manual
District Operations

ISSUE DATE: 02/07 SUBJECT: Space and Office Allocation
REVISION DATE: 07/09 POLICY NUMBER: 8610-289
Admini_strative Policies & Procedures ICommittee Approval: %0902/15

Professional Affairs Committee Appro.\:/al: 5'8}00303115

Board of Directors Approval: 08/09

A PURPOSE:
1. Establish guidelines with regard to space allocation throughout the facility including off site
locations. Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) space shall be utilized
for Patient Care revenue producing functions whenever possible.

B. POLICY:

1. All requests for space shall be sent in writing usung the Request for Space/Pro;ect Form to the
Facilities Management department.
requests. Director of Facilities will review and approve any requests and dependmg on the
scope will discuss with the C-Suite members as necessary

2, Manager/Director levels and above should have private offices to facilitate staff confidentiality.
a. All other personnel requiring space shall share office space that meets Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) space guidelines.
b. No one shall have more than one office in any TCMC building or buildings.
C. Temporary offices located in any converted patient rooms must have the ability to be
reverted back to a patient room within 24 hours.
3. A request for office furniture, carpet, computers, etc. must be approved

by-the-appropriate
Manager/Direstor-or-Vice-President-according to the Signature Authority #232 Policy and
must be reflected on the-Space-Allosation-RequestRequest for Space/Project form.

a. An inventory of potentially usable office furniture will be kept by Facilities staff and should
be reviewed prior to ordering any furniture.
b. An ergonomic review prior to ordering office furniture is recommended.
4, Storage space shall be kept to a minimum to avoid clutter and possible fire code and/or safety
violations.
a. Furniture or equipment that is no longer useful should be disposed of according to district

guidelines per Administrative Policy #200 Equipment Transfer, Storage, Trade-In,
and Disposal and not kept in storage indefinitely. Once equipment or furniture is
deemed unusable and needs to get disposed, the parent department will place the
equipment or furniture in the dumpster located by the loading dock. If you need
assistance, a work order needs to be submitted to the Environmental Services
Department through the intranet.

5. There can be no storage in the corridors.

C. FORMS REFERENCGED WHICH CAN BE LOCATED ON THE INTRANET:
1. Request for Space/Project

.:0. RELATED DOCUMENTS
1. Administrative Policy #232 Signature Authority
2. Administrative Policy #200 Equipment Transfer, Storage, Trade-In, and Disposal

120



TRI-CITY MEDICAL CENTER
REQUEST FOR SPACE / PROJECT

INSTRUCTIONS: Complete this form and forward original to Joe Kasper. All requests will be reviewed by the Space
Planning Committee.

Date Submitted: Extension:

Submitted By: Department:

Department Director: Cost Center:

Square Footage of Space
in Need

Will this space require new and/ or relocated equipment? YES [ NO [ If yes
EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION:

SPACE DESCRIPTION OF NEED: Please provide as much detail as possible. (Provide attachments)

Based on the descriptions below, the priority level of request is: (A,BorC).
PRIORITY: A) Needed for regulatory compliance / continuation of the service

B) Needed to support growth or to upgrade service

C) Desired to enhance departmental services

DIRECTOR'S SIGNATURE

VICE PRESIDENT’S SIGNATURE

FOR COMMITTEE USE ONLY: DATE RECEIVED:

REVIEWED BY:

RETURN TO FACILITIES FOR RESEARCH & ESTIMATE: O Yes O No
FACILITIES USE ONLY: DATE RECEIVED:

ESTIMATED COST: (Based on above description) $

COMMITTEE APPROVED: O Yes O No DATE:

SIGNATURE:

Return to Facilities Management

121



2)
‘C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Emergency Department

PROCEDURE:

EZ-10 INTRAOSSEOUS (I0) INFUSION SYSTEM

Purpose:

To outline the procedure on use and care of Intraosseous infusions

Supportive Data:

Intraosseous infusion has been proven to be a safe and effective way to administer
medications, fluids. and blood products in both adults and pediatric patients that require
rapid access for fluid resuscitation and standard 1V access has not been achieved in a
timely manner.

Equipment:

Vidacare adult or pediatric Intraosseous Infusion Systems, EZ-1O drill device, appropriate
size 10 needle for age, local anesthetic (optional but should be considered if the patient
is conscious), Chlorhexidine prep, syringe for aspiration, normal saline flush syringe for
irrigation, dressing supplies, EX connect extension tubing, 1V tubing and fluids, pressure
infusion bag, rapid infuser or Alaris pump and for removal of 10 device a 10mL syringe,

issue-Date:

gauze and medical tape.

1.

1.

2.
3.

aOrON=

o

11.

12.
13.

DEFINITIONS:

Intraosseous (10) infusion is indicated when rapid access to the circulation for administration of
medications is needed and other standard attempts to obtain |V access have failed. 10 infusion
should be given any time intravenous (IV) cannulation is either too difficult or too time consuming
to accomplish. 1O needles are recommended for any age group.

POLICY:

The use of the EZ-10 drill and needle for insertion is performed by a physician or physician
assistant only.

Infusion through and removal of the 10 after insertion is within nursing scope of practice.

DO NOT leave the EZ-1O catheter in for more than 24 hours. The |0 catheter must be removed
within 24 hours after initial insertion. Wristband, which is included in the kit, is placed on the
patient at time of insertion indicating the time the catheter must be removed.

PROCEDURE:

Insertion of an 10 using the EZ-IO is performed only by a physician or physician assistant only.
The physician will select the appropriate site for insertion of the |0 needle.

Nursing should position the patient (depending on the site) and stabilize the area for insertion.
Cleanse the area with Chlorhexidine antiseptic solution (Chloraprep).

The physician may use local anesthetic (20-40mg of 2% Lidocaine) for patient comfort as
necessary.

The physician will insert the 10 15G x 1" needle for adult or 15G x 0.6 for pediatric, using the
Vidacare EZ-10 device.

After insertion, the placement is confirmed by aspirating blood or marrow contents with a syringe.
Syringe bolus (flush) of 1O device with 10ml normal saline should infuse easily without resistance.
Connect the EZ connect tubing (included in the EZ-IO needle kit). The end with the angle
attaches to the 10 device catheter and the straight end to the standard |V tubing.

Secure tubing and catheter. Apply a sterile dressing.

Apply yellow ID wristband from manufacturer that is included with the needle kit (states “EZ-10
device in leg. Must be removed within 24 hours).

While every attempt will be made to remove 10 catheters prior to admitting patients to Intensive
Care Unit (ICUACGCUY), there may be the occasion when the catheter must remain until another
route may be established, such as standard |V access or appropriate central access device.
Pediatric patients may be transferred to other facilities with the 10 device in place.

Removal of the catheter is accomplished by following the steps listed below:

a. Supporting the patient’s limb with the catheter.

Department Review

Department of
Emergency Medicine

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

10/14

11/14

01/15

02/15

03/15

08/07; 02/11

100




Emergency Department
EZ-10 Intraosseous (10) Infusion System

Page 2 of 2

b. While maintaining aseptic technique connect a sterile 10ml luer-lock syringe to the hub of
the catheter to provide a handle to withdraw the 10 catheter device from the bone.

C. Rotate the syringe and catheter clockwise while gently pulling. DO NOT ROCK the 10
catheter while removing. Rocking or bending the catheter with a syringe may cause the
catheter to separate fromthe hub.

D. SAFETY:
1. Contraindications and Cautions:

a. An |0 is not recommended in any fractured extremities because of the risk of fluid and
medication infiltrating into the surrounding tissue.

b. To decrease the risk of infection, avoid placing the 10 line through burned or infected
tissue.

C. General contradictions may include patients with bone disorders, such as osteoporosis
and osteogenesis imperfecta.

d. Do not infuse marrow toxic medications, (such as certain antibiotics) via the 10 route.

2. Age Specific Considerations:

a. 1O access is widely recommended for use in pediatric population (AHA, 2002).

b. It is now recommended in the management of adult patients who are critically ill (Waisman
& Waisman, 19971 Frascone et al., 2001).

3. Complications:

a. Unsuccessful attempts to penetrate the bony cortex or bending the needle by use of
excessive force delays vascular access.

b. Puncture of the posterior cortex as a result of excessive pressure during insertion of the
needle.

C. Fluid leakage from the infusion site. Fluid extravasation may occur, especially if the

insertion was difficult or both cotices were penetrated. This fluid extravasation may lead to
compartmental syndrome.

d. Fat embolism resulting from use of high-pressure volume infusions.

e. Potential osteomyelitis, which appears to be associated with prolonged continuous
infusions.

f. Clot formation within the bone marrow needle, causing slowing of the rate of infusion.
The use of a pressure bag often alleviates this issue.

g. Tibial fractures.

E. REFERENCE LIST:

Noapwh =

10.

Semonin-Holleran, R (2004); Intraosseous Access (pg.302-307), 3™ edition,

In Proehl, J.A. Emergency Nursing Procedures, Saunders; AHA, 4™ edition (2008),

Pediatric Advance Life Support manual, Dallas Author; AHA, (2011),

Advanced Cardiac Life Support manual, Dallas Author; Stanley, R. (2011),

Intraosseous Infusion (pg.475-485), In Roberts J.R. & Hedges, J.R (Eds),

Clinical Procedures in Emergency Medicine, 6™ edition (2013), Philadelphia, W.B. Saunders.
Lewis GC, Crapo SA, William JG. Critical skills and Procedures in Emergency Medicine- Vascular
Access Skills and Procedures. Emerg Med Clin N Am 2013;31:59-86 Retrieved from:
Http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.emc.2012.09.006

Ibrahim M, Cairney K. Intraosseous (/O) Infusion as a Means of Vascular Access. British J of
Resuscitation. Autumn:23-6 (2012)

Rogers J, Fox M. The Safety of Intraosseous Vascular Access. Emergency Medicine Patient
Safety Foundation Forum. Fall 18-21(2012)

Weiser G, Hoffmann Y, Galbraith R, Shavit |. Current Advances in Intraosseous Infusion — A
Systematic Review. Resuscitation; 83(1):20-6. doi:1016/j.resusitation.2011.07.020 (2012)

123



@‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

WOMEN’S & CHILDREN'’S SERVICES MANUAL - NICU

SUBJECT: EDUCATION PLAN, NICU

| ISSUE DATE: 8/12
REVISION DATE(S):

Department Approval Date(s): 02/15
Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): n/a
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a
Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a
Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/15
Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 8/12

A PURPOSE:

1. To determine educational needs of NICU staff members and to develop an education plan based
on the identified needs.

| B. DEFINITIONS:

1. Educational Needs Assessment Survey:
a. A survey to determine staff areas of interest and needs in learning and preferred methods
to meet new learning needs.
2. Education Plan:
a. A formal written description of the education goals derived from the needs identified in the
survey and the yearly plan for meeting those objectives.
3. Education Calendar:
a. A schedule that contains the educational activities planned for the fiscal year July 1 -
June 30.
C. SCOPE AND RESPOSIBILITY:
1. Scope: this policy applies to the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit of Tri-City Medical Center.
2. Responsibility: it is the responsibility of the clinical nurse specialist, assistant nurse manager(s)

and clinical operations manager to implement this policy in the process of development, review,
revision, approval and communication of the education plan as identified within the policy.

D. POLICY:

1. An educational needs assessment survey will be developed and conducted annually by the CNS
and the professional practice council and will be used in developing an education plan for NICU
nursingtheir staff.

2. The educational needs assessment survey will-evaluates nursing staff input on areas of interest
in learning, preferred methods of learning and preferred times for educational activities.

An ad oh-binder{mav-be-hardecon nd/or-e

E. PROCEDURE:
1. The CNS will develop a yearly staff educational needs assessment survey.

124



Women's & Children’s Services Manual - NICU
Education Plan, NICU
Page 2 of 2

7.

The results of the needs assessment and the education plan are presented to the nursing
staff. Staff-mem Adi i i acem ! 23 i

ma#hex—yeaﬂy—by-:m

The CNS in conjunction with the professional practice committee will write an education plan to
address the staff learning needs.-and-w F i i
Using the results of the survey, the CNS in conjunction with the professional practice committee
will develop an educational calendar to start July 1 and finish June 30 of the next year.

The educational calendar will be posted in the NICU to assure accessibility for staff.

EXTERNAL LINKS:

—_—

REFERENCES:

1.

CCS Manual of Procedures, Chapter 3.25, CCS Standards for Neonatal Intensive Care Units;
Chapter 3.25-30-33. (1999)

125



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Women's & Children’s Services Manual - NICU

PROCEDURE:

EYE EXAMINATIONS FOR RETINOPATHY OF PREMATURITY AND/OR OTHER
HIGH RISK EYE DISORDERS

Purpose:

Retinopathy of Prematurity (ROP) is a disorder in the development of the vessels of the
retina. The clinical result is visual impairment, including at its worst, blindness. Timely
treatment may save an infant’s sight. Therefore, it is essential that premature infants be
examined by an ophthaimologist prior to discharge and/or according to the timetable
spelled out in the criteria below to determine if this disorder is present.

Equipment:

NICU Eye Exam Instrument Kit
Sucrose and pacifier
Eyedrop (mydriatic/cycloglegic) medication

CRITERIA FOR EXAMINATION

1.

All infants less than £1500 grams birth weight or £302 weeks gestation sheuld will have an
ophthaimology examination between 4-6 weeks chronologic pestratal age or by 31 weeks
postmenstrual-cenception age, whichever comes first.

Select A}l infants with a birth weight between 1500 and 2000 grams or gestational age of
greater than 30 weeks 1500-grams who have had an unstable clinical course placing them at
high risk for eye problems (as determined by the attending neonatologist) will sheuld-have an
eye examination at 4 to-6 weeks chronologic pestratal age.

POLICYRRIOZ T =E PROCEDURE
1. The RN shall:
a. Confirm that an order has been placed by the physician for an eye exam.
b. Note the exam on the Neonatal Discharge Sheet
c. Educate parents on the reason for Retinopathy of prematurity (ROP) examinations
and provide educational handouts. Instruct them at discharge the importance of
timely follow-up if outpatient examinations are indicated.
4+2. The unit secretary shall:
a. Contact the ophthaimologist office to schedule examination when the order is
enteredwritien.
b. Complete the following on the ROP Ophthalmic Examination Record including:
i. Date of examination
. Birth Weight
iii. Gestational age at birth
C. Copy the patient face sheet
d. Note the exam en-the-Neonatal\WorksheetNeonatal-Discharge-Sheet-and in—thein the
unit logbook following the exam.
2:3. The ophthalmologist shall:
a. Cali the day assistant nurse manager/relief charge nurse with a time for examinations for

the following day or the day of the examination.

b. Fhe-ophthalmolegistshalluUse equipment provided by TCMC. The assistant nurse
manager/relief charge shall ensure that the equipment is in the NICU prior to the
examination.

The physician perf’orming the exam shall:

4:a.

~00n the night before eye exams or the morning of the eye examination, shall order the

eye drops to be instilied.

Department Review

Division of
Neonatology

Pharmacy and
Therapeutics

Medical Executive
Committee

Professional Affairs
Committee

Board of Directors

6/09, 6/11, 8/12

12/14

n/a

02/15

03/15

126




Women's and Children’s Services Manual - NICU
Eye Examinations for Retinopathy of Prematurity

Page 2 of 2
C. PROCEDURE:
6-1. Wash hands, put on gloves.
+2. Confirm patient identity using two-identifier system. Referto-Patient-Care-Services
3. Using-2x2s-if-necessary—pPull the lower lid downward, using 2x2s if necessary, and instill two
drops of Cyclomydril into the lower conjunctival sack, then release lid. Wipe away any excess
with a sterile 2x2. Repeat for other eye. Repeat eye drop instillation process per physician
ordered interval.

a. Be aware that infants can experience apnea, bradycardia, and feeding intolerance
as a result of the eye drops.

8:b. If the examination shall occur near the time of an infant’s feed, it is prudent to
delay the feed until the procedure has been completed. If the infant is receiving
feeds by the continuous method, turn off the pump 15 minutes prior to the
examination. Resume all feeds when procedure has been completed. If the infant
is experiencing any untoward effects, consult with the physician

46-4. Remove gloves and wash hands.

42.5.

6. Assist ophthalmologist with the examination and ensure that gowning and hand washing
policies are observed.

43-a. The eye examination is painful and stressful for the neonate therefore non-
pharmacological comfort measures should be taken such as sucrose pacifier and
swaddling.

7. Observe patient for bradycardia, usually caused by pressure on the baby’s eyes. Document in
detail any episode.

44.8. Care should be taken to protect the eyes from bright light for 4-6 hours after mydriasis.

15:9. The examining ophthalmologist, based on retinal findings, shall recommend follow up
examinations.

| ©— EXTERNAL LINKS:
D. REFERENCES

1. AAO/AAP (20132006). Screening Examination of Premature Infants for Retinopathy of

Prematurity. Pediatrics, 131:144%, 189-195572-576.

2. lkuta, L.M. & Beauman, S.S. (Eds.). (2011). Policies, Procedures, and Competencies for

Neonatal Nursing Care. National Association of Neonatal Nurses.

3. Verklan, M. T. & Walden, M. (2010). Core Curriculum for Neonatal Intensive Care Nursing,

4™ ed. St. Louis: Elsevier Saunders.

127



(C‘) Tri-City Medical Center

Oceanside, California

WOMEN'S & CHILDREN’S SERVICES MANUAL ~ NICU

SUBJECT: ORIENTATION OF THE PROFESSIONAL NURSING STAFF TO THE NICU

ISSUE DATE:

REVISION DATE(S): 8/12

Department Approval Date(s): 2/15

Division of Neonatology Approval Date(s): n/a

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Approval Date(s): n/a

Medical Executive Committee Approval Date(s): n/a

Professional Affairs Committee Approval Date(s): 03/15

Board of Directors Approval Date(s): 8/12

I

A.  POLICY:
1. A competency-based orientation (CBO) system is used for orientation to the NICU.
2. The orientation is offered over a period of time determined by the new staff RN's (orientee)

individual needs, based on new staff RNs individual assessment, preceptor assessment, the
NICU RN skills checklist and educational needs identified.

B. PROCEDURE:

1. A NICU staff RN (preceptor) who has completed the preceptor course is selected and conducts
the orientation.

2. The preceptor and orientee should-work the same schedule and are-be given the same
assignments. If primary preceptor is not available, an alternate preceptor iswill-be assigned by
management/CNS.

3. Orientation includes but is not limited to the following:

a. Policies, procedures, standards of care, clinical pathways, and quality control checks.
b. The initiation of CPR and emergency measures.
C. The recognition, interpretation and documentation of signs and symptoms, and

identification of those requiring notification of a physician or licensed independent
practitioner (LIP) ARN.

d. Policies and practice in 1V therapy, fiuids, electrolytes,.and blood collection and
administration.

e. Specialized nursing procedures and the operation of equipment specific to the needs of
the patients in the NICU.

f. The psychological, social, cultural, developmental, and educational needs of patients and
families.

g. Equipment and electrical safety.

h. Infection Control.

4, In addition the CBO program includes:
a. Unit in-services as offered.
| b. A neonatal resuscitation class that is offered by the-educational services and is required

for employment.
c. Orientation to electronic healthmedisat record (EHMR) and, computerized physician order

entry (CPOE)-as-reeded.

d. Assignment of an RN to act as a resource for the new nurse at the completion of
orientation for transition as needed.

e. On-going competency-based evaluation in the NICU.

| f. A meeting of the preceptor, the new RN, and the CNS every-two-weeks to evaluate the
orientation process.

128



Women’s & Children's Services Manual - NICU
Orientation of the Professional Nursing Staff to the NICU
Page 2 of 2

C. REFERENCES:

1. CCS Manual of Procedures, Chapter 3.25, CCS Standards for Neonatal Intensive Care Units;
Chapter 3.25-2-12. (1999)

129



‘C‘? Tri-City Medical Center

Distribution: Outpatient Infusion Center

PROCEDURE:

CHEMOTHERAPY ADMINISTRATION

Purpose:

To outline the chemotherapy competent nurse’s responsibility when administering a
chemotherapeutic agent:

Notification of a Chemotherapy Order

Safe Handling

Requirements Prior to Administering a Chemotherapeutic Agent
Patient Preparation

Documentation

Administrating Intravenous and Intramuscular Chemotherapy

I. IV Push

il. IV Continuous or Intermittent

IIl.  Intramuscular and Subcutaneous

G. Administering Oral Chemotherapy

mmoow>

Supportive Data:

See References

Equipment:

See Equipment Lists for specific administration methods

A.
1.

SAFE HANDLING:

Many drugs used in the treatment of cancer (i.e. chemotherapy) are considered to be hazardous
to health care workers. The term hazardous refers to drugs/chemicals that require special
handling because of potential health risks. Therefore, it is imperative that those who work with
chemotherapy drugs adhere to this procedure, the pharmaceutical companies
recommendations, the Material Safety Data Sheet that pertains to the particular hazardous
agent and the Tri-City Medical Center’'s (TCMC) Patient Care Services (PCS) Chemotherapy
Exposure, Spills and Handling of Contaminated Linen with Chemotherapeutic agents and Bodily
Fluids procedure as well as the TCMC’s PCS procedure for Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste.
Transporting Chemotherapy Agents

a. Transport syringes containing chemotherapy in a sealed container, with the luer lock end
syringe capped.
b. All chemotherapy agents will be placed in a leak proof sealable bag labeled

“Chemotherapy” and then placed in the designated impervious carrying receptacle that
is also labeled “chemotherapy” before agent can be transported.

A spill kit will be available at all times in case of a potential chemotherapy spill.

In case of an accidental spill or exposure please see Fri-Gity-Medical-Center's {TCMC)
PCS Chemotherapy Exposure, Spills and Handling of Contaminated Linen with
Chemotherapeutic agents and Bodily Fiuids procedure as well as the TCMC's PCS
procedure for Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste.

oo

B. REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO ADMINISTERING A CHEMOTHERAPEUTIC AGENT:

1

N

A physician must be on the premises of the outpatient infusion center at all times if
chemotherapy is being infused into a patient(s).

Chemotherapy may only be administered by a Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse.
A Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse is defined by the following requirements:

a. Has taken and passed an Oncology Nursing Society approved chemotherapy course.

b. Has completed competency validation by a TCMC chemotherapy competent nurse on all

chemotherapy areas of the TCMCTFr-City-Medical-Center's RN Outpatient Infusion
Center’s Skills Checklist.

All chemotherapy orders from a physician must be written on the TCMC approved
Chemotherapy Order Form. Ali sections of the TCMC approved Chemotherapy Order Form
must be completed for the chemotherapy order to be valid. Verbal or telephone orders for any

Department
Review

Chirical
Policies &
Prosedures

Nurse
Eoculive
Committee

Medical
Executive
Committee

Pharmacy &
Therapeutics
Committee

Professional
Affairs
Committee

Board of
Directors

Division of
Oncology

| | 23,1014

343 343 1114 01/15 3/13; 2115

3/13; 3/15 313

130



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOncology-Procedure-Manual
Chemotherapy Administration Procedure
Page 2 of 8

antineoplastic agents are not permitted at TCMC (FCMGCper PCS Medication Administration
policy-MH4). Chemotherapy Orders that are received via fax on a TCMC approved
Chemotherapy Order Form are acceptable. Any chemotherapy order or clarification of a
chemotherapy order from a physician that has been received verbally or via telephone will not
* be recognized as a valid chemotherapy order. Telephone orders from the physician related to

start/stop times for the chemotherapy and pre-medications are acceptable. Pharmacy may
verify chemotherapy drug and dose via phone per the TCMC pharmasy-Pharmacy policy
“Chemotherapy, Prescribing, ProcessingWriting and Preparation=8390-4204.

4, All patients at TCMC that have an order for any antineoplastic agent to be administered while in
our care, must have a TCMC approved consent form completed in full prior to the administration
of any antineoplastic agent.

C. PATIENT PREPARATION
1. Set up continuous pulse oxymetry for all patients receiving monoclonal antibodies.
2. Explain to the patient and family/caregivers who will administer the chemotherapy, the route,
and the planned sequence of events.

D. DOCUMENTATION

1. The administering Chemotherapy Competent Nurse will complete a Cerner Chemotherapy
Administration AdHoc Form on every chemotherapy agent administered.
2. All chemotherapy agents will require a second electronic signature by a Chemotherapy

Competent Registered Nurse (preferred) or a Registered Nurse (if a second chemotherapy
competent nurse is unavailable) verifying accuracy of the chemotherapy agent and order on the
Cerner Electronic Medication Administration Record (EMAR) by using their Compass password.

E. ADMINISTERING INTRAVENOUS (IV), INTRAMUSCULAR (IM) AND SUBCUTANEOUS (SQ)
CHEMOTHERAPY
1. IV, IM and SQ chemotherapy orders and agents will be verified two times for accuracy before
administration. Accuracy will be determined by verifying:
Date /Time of Administration
Patient Name
Chemotherapy Agent
Dose
Diluents /Volume (if applicable)
Rate of Administration (If applicable)
Route
Patient’s Height and Weight
Patient’s body surface area (BSA)-If applicable
2. VERIFICATION # 1 -Pharmacy/ Nurse
a. A TCMC pharmacist will co-sign with a Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse on
the TCMC Pharmacy/Nurse Chemotherapy Verification Form that the chemotherapy
agent that was delivered to the nursing unit is accurate.
3. VERIFICATION #2- Nurse/Nurse
a. A second verification for accuracy will be completed by two Chemotherapy Competent
Registered Nurses (preferred) and documented on the Cerner Chemotherapy
Administration AdHoc Form. After this the two chemotherapy competent nurses will
verify two patient identifiers and the Alaris pump guardrails and settings for accuracy at
the patient’s bedside or chair before administration. If a second Chemotherapy
Competent Registered Nurse is not available a TCMC registered nurse may co-sign to
verify the accuracy of the chemotherapy agent and order.

TT@mea0 oo

4, All intravenous Vesicant Chemotherapy will only be administered via a Central Venous Catheter
and should never be administered peripherally.
5. All intravenous chemotherapy will be administered through an Alaris IV pump using the

oncology profile and specific guardrail for the chemotherapy agent.

131



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOncology-Procedure-Manual

Chemotherapy Administration Procedure

Page 3 of 8
6.

7.

10.

11.

If two chemotherapy drugs must run simultaneously, each drug must run threw-through two
different brains (A and B) on the Alaris pump.

Peripheral Non-Vesicant Chemotherapy Administration-Start a new peripheral 1V if site is more
than 24 hours old. Avoid flexion joint sites. Preferably select a large vein between wrist and
elbow. Avoid veins in the hand, wrist and antecubital fossa. Tape IV site so it can be monitored.
Extravasation Prevention

a. Blood return must be checked prior to administration of any chemotherapy agent.
b. Inspect IV site for signs and symptoms of the following before administration:
i. Peripheral
1) Redness
2) Inflammation
3) Infiltration
4) Patient comfort level at IV site
ii. Central Venous Catheters (CVC)
1) Erythema
2) Swelling
3) Drainage
4) Leakage
5) Venous thrombosis of the ipsilateral chest (CVC located in the chest
region).

Verify that the patient has signed a TCMC approved consent form for chemotherapy
administration.
Don PPE in the following order before spiking a pre-filled chemotherapy 1V bag, when
manipulating a syringe that contains a chemotherapy agent or anytime there is a risk for
exposure to chemotherapy or body fluid containing chemotherapy:
Face shield or splash goggles
N-95 mask
First pair of chemo gloves
Chemo gown with the cuffs over the first pair of gloves
Second pair of chemo gloves over the cuffs of the gown
Push Procedure:
Don two pair of chemotherapy safe gloves.
Examine the chemotherapy pre-filled 1V syringe for leakage or damage in the medication
room before administration.
Verification #1 & #2 (see section E-E of this procedure) should be completed.
Assemble equipment
i. Extravasation Kit
ii. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (Face shield or splash goggles, N95 mask,
chemotherapy gown, 2 pairs of chemotherapy gloves). It is recommended to
wear a face shield anytime there is a potential for chemotherapy splashing.
iii. Chemotherapy puncture- proof waste disposal container
iv. Leak-proof bag marked "Chemotherapy Waste"
V. Plastic —backed absorbent pad
vi. Sterile gauze
vii. 3 Alcohol Prep Pads
e. Review all manufacture’s recommendations (located in the TCMC Drug Formulary or
package insert) pertaining to the administration, pre-medication, 1V fluid compatibility,
labs and potential side effects of the specific chemotherapeutic agent before agent is
administered.

i. Extravasation is a possible risk from vesicant administration. If extravasation
occurs, the nurse must take immediate action. Follow TCMC'’s PCS
Chemotherapy Extravasation Procedure.

f. Educate patient on the procedure, reason for wearing protective garments, potential side
effects of the agent (Patient information located in Micromedix and educational

TP ZOROTD

oo

132



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOncology-Procedure-Manual

Chemotherapy Administration Procedure

Page 4 of 8

A-m.

p-o.

&p.
F-q.
sr.

ks.

u-t.

pamphlets located on 2 Pavilion) , chemo safety for body fluids and when to notify the
nurse for signs and symptoms of:

i. Extravasation
1) Burning
2) Pain
3) Heat
4) Ulceration
5) Swelling
ii. Signs-and-symptoms-of-hHypersensitivity and anaphylaxis
1) Uneasiness
2) Tightness of the chest
3) Shortness of breath-with or without wheezing
4) Hives or rash
5) Local or generalized itching
6) Periorbital or facial edema
7) Lightheadedness or dizziness

Administer IV Chemotherapy shall-be-administered-with no other IV medications or IV
fluids running except for the mainline compatibie 1V fluid used during the IV push
chemotherapy administration.

Label the IV pump and the IV push chemotherapy syringe with a TCMC approved
“Chemotherapy” identification sticker before administration.

Inspect IV site and check patient’s IV for blood return.

Don PPE in the following order before administration:

i. Face shield or splash goggles

i N-95 mask

ii. First pair of chemo gloves

iv. Chemo gown with the cuffs over the first pair of gloves
V. Second pair of chemo gloves over the cuffs of the gown

Place plastic ~backed absorbent pad under the patient’'s arm to prevent drug contact
with patient’s skin.
Use two patient identifiers prior to administration per the TCMCTricity-Medical-Center's
PCSPatient-Gare-Service Medication Administration PolicyProcedure.
m-i. A second Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse (preferred) will verify:
1) Chemotherapy agent and order for accuracy
i-2)  Two patient identifiers at the patient’s bedside or chair
i#iz3) Document as a witness in Cerner on the EMAR.
Useing-the alcohol prep pads;to clean the patient's 1V access port three times
Wrap sterile gauze around IV ports during IV push to reduce the potential for spraying
Inject drug into distal port of IV with free flowing solution at the prescribed rate (minimum
of 100ml/hour). Verify blood return every 2-3mi of drug administration.
Flush line with 10-20ml of IV solution between administration of drugs or prior to
discontinuing IV.
i. Prevents incompatibility reaction and avoids exposure to anti-neoplastic agents.
Dispose of syringes in the puncture proof container labeled “Chemotherapy waste”.
Recheck IV lines to be sure lines are leading to patient and are connected to the correct
IV port.
Remove PPE in the following order and place in a chemotherapy waste bag and seal
i Outer pair of gloves
i. Chemo gown
ii. Face Shield or splash goggles
iv. N-95 mask
V. Final pair of gloves
See TCMC PCS Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste Procedure for proper disposal of
contaminated materials

133



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOncolegy-RProcedure-Manual

Chemotherapy Administration Procedure

Page 5of 8

12.

IV Continuous or Intermittent Procedure:

a.

b.
c.

fe.

gf.

h-g.

h.

.

Donring two pair of chemotherapy gloves, examine the Chemotherapy pre-filled IV bag

and tubing for leakage or damage in the medication room before administration.

Verification #1 & #2 (see section £-E of this procedure) should be completed.

Assemble equipment for use during administration.

i. Extravasation Kit

ii. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (Face shield or goggles, N-95 mask,
chemotherapy disposable gown, two pairs of chemotherapy gloves).

iil. Chemotherapy puncture proof waste disposal container

iv. Leak-proof bag marked "Chemotherapy Waste"

V. “Chemotherapy” identification stickers
Vi. Disposable plastic ~backed absorbent liner
vii. Plastic tape

viii. 3 Alcohol Prep Pads

Review all manufacture’s recommendations pertaining to the administration (located in

the TCMC Drug Formulary or package insert), pre-medication, IV fiuid compatibility, labs

and potential side effects of the specific chemotherapeutic agent before agent is
administered.

e-i. Extravasation is a possible risk from vesicant administration. If extravasation
occurs, the nurse must take immediate action. Foliow TCMC’s PCS
Chemotherapy Extravasation Procedure.

Educate patient on the procedure, reason for wearing protective garments, potential side

effects of the agent (Patient information located in Micromedix and educational

pamphlets located on 2 Pavilion), chemo safety for body fiuids and when to notify the
nurse for signs and symptoms of:

i. Extravasation
1) Burning
2) Pain
3) Heat
4) Ulceration
5) Swelling
ii. S&gns—and—s—ymptenmf—thpersensmwty and anaphylaxis
Uneasiness
2) Tightness of the chest
3) Shortness of breath-with or without wheezing
4) Hives or rash
5) Local or generalized itching
6) Periorbital or facial edema
7) Lightheadedness or dizziness

Administer IV Chemotherapy shall-be-administered-on a single Alaris IV pump with no
other IV medications or IV fluids running except for the mainline compatible flush bag for
the IV chemotherapy agent.

Don PPE in the following order before administration:

i. Face shield or splash goggles

. N-95 mask

iii. First pair of chemo gloves

iv. Chemo gown with the cuffs over the first pair of gloves
V. Second pair of chemo gloves over the cuffs of the gown

Prime all IV tubing with a compatible IV fluid before administering the chemotherapy
intravenously if not already done by pharmacy.

Program the Alaris pump Aat the patient's bedside, pregram-the-Alaris-pump-using the
appropriate chemotherapy drug guardrail profile with the witnessing second
Chemotherapy Competent Nurse (preferred).

i. Power on the Alaris |V pump and select New Patient.

134



] Outpatient Infusion CenterQrecology-Rrocedure-Manual

Chemotherapy Administration Procedure

Page 6 of 8

13.

ki

m-k.

A-l.

o-m.

p-n.
g-0.

=p.

kr.
oS,

YR &

w-U.

ii. Select the Outpatient Profile.
iii. Enter the patient’s medical record number.

iv. Select Channel letter that will be used.

V. Select Guardrail Drugs.

Vi. Select the appropriate chemotherapy agent to be administered from the Alaris
Oncology Drug Guardrail List.

vii. Verify and confirm correct dosing program.

viii. Review Clinical Advisory Warning on the Alaris IV pump and Confirm when read.

iX. Input the Drug Amount, Diluent Volume, BSA (if applicable). Verify dose and
select Next.

X. input Rate and Volume to be infused (VTBI).

Use two patient identifiers prior to administration TCMCT+icity-Medical-Centers PCS
Patient Care-Serviee Medication Administration PolicyProcedure.

Li. A second Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse (preferred) will verify:
1) Chemotherapy agent and order for accuracy
2) Two patient identifiers at the patient’s bedside or chair
3) Verifying the Alaris guardrail settings for accuracy
4) Document as a witness in Cerner on the EMAR.

Label the IV pump and the IV chemotherapy bag with a TCMC approved
“Chemotherapy” identification sticker before administration.

Inspect IV site and check patient’s 1V for blood return.

Use disposable plastic —~backed absorbent liner under the IV

Useing the alcohol prep pads to; clean the patient’s IV access port three times.
Securely attach the [V tubing to the patient’'s venous access device or, if using a
secondary set, to the primary tubing

Tape the two IV connections together

Review dose and then select Start to begin infusion on the Alaris pump.

When infusion is complete, don PPE as instructed Quii.

Dispose of contaminated IV tubing and IV bags in a sealed chemotherapy waste bag
and place in a puncture- proof chemotherapy waste container

Remove PPE in the following order and place in a chemotherapy waste bag and seal:

i. Outer pair of gloves

ii. Chemo gown

ii. Face Shield or splash goggles

iv. N-95 mask

V. Final pair of gloves

See TCMC PCS Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste Procedure for proper disposal of
contaminated materials

Intramuscular (IM) and Subcutaneous (SQ) Procedure

a.

b.
c.

Donring two pair of chemotherapy gloves, examine the chemotherapy pre-filled 1V

syringe for leakage or damage in the medication room before administration.

Verification #1 & #2 (see section £E of this procedure) should be completed.

Assemble equipment for use during administration.

i. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (Face shield or goggles, N-95 mask,
chemotherapy disposable gown, two pairs of chemotherapy gloves).

ii. Chemotherapy puncture- proof sharps waste container

iii. Leak-proof bag marked "Chemotherapy Waste"

iv. “Chemotherapy” identification sticker

V. Appropriate size sterile needle (Use smallest needle possible)
Vi, 2x2

vii. Alcohol Prep Pads

viii. Band-Aid

135



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOncolegy-Procedure-Manual

Chemotherapy Administration Procedure

Page 7 of 8

d.

Lk.
ml.

A-m.

p-0.

&-p.

£q.

&-T.

Review all manufacture’s recommendations pertaining to the administration (located in
the TCMC Drug Formulary or package insert), pre-medication, labs and potential side
effects of the specific chemotherapeutic agent before agent is administered.

Educate patient on the procedure, reason for wearing protective garments, potential side

effects of the agent (Patient information located in Micromedix and educational
pamphlets), chemo safety for body fluids and when to notify the nurse for signs and
symptoms of;

i. Signs and symptoms of hypersensitivity and anaphylaxis

1) Uneasiness

2) Tightness of the chest

3) Shortness of breath-with or without wheezing
4) Hives or rash

5) Local or generalized itching

6) Periorbital or facial edema

7) Lightheadedness or dizziness

Label chemotherapy syringe with a TCMC approved “Chemotherapy” identification
sticker before administration.
Don PPE in the following order before administration:

1) Face mask or Splash Goggles

2) N-95 mask

3) First pair of chemo gloves
4) Chemo gown with the cuffs over the first pair of gloves
5) Second pair of chemo gloves over the cuffs of the gown

Remove cap and connect sterile needle of the appropriate size for administering the
drug.
Do not expel air from the syringe or prime the needle.
Use two patient identifiers prior to administration TCMCTricity-Medical-Center's
PCSRatient-Care-Service Medication Administration PolicyProcedure.
k=i, A second Chemotherapy Competent Registered Nurse (preferred) will verify:
1) Chemotherapy agent and order for accuracy
i=2) Two patient identifiers at the patient’s bedside or chair
#=3) Document as a witness in Cerner on the EMAR.
Review the manufacturers injection site recommendation
Cleanse injection site with alcohol prep pads
After administering the drug, do not re-cap and do not massage injection site.
Place the syringe with the needle attached directly into the puncture- proof
chemotherapy waste container.
Remove PPE in the following order and place in a chemotherapy waste bag and seal
i. Outer pair of gloves
ii. Chemo gown
ii. Face Shield or splash goggles
iv. N-95 mask
V. Final pair of gloves
See TCMC PCS Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste Procedure for proper disposal of
contaminated materials
Monitor injection site for signs and symptoms of bleeding, redness, and rash post
injection.
Educate patients going home after injection to access the injection site twice a day for
bleeding and signs and symptoms of infection.

RELATED DOCUMENTS;

PCS Chemotherapy Exposure, Spills and Handling of Contaminated Linen with
Chemotherapeutic agents and Bodily Fluids Procedure

PCS Chemotherapy Extravasation Procedure

1.

E2.

136



| Outpatient Infusion CenterOneology-Rrocedure-Manual
Chemotherapy Administration Procedure
Page 8 of 8

3. PCS Disposal of Chemotherapy Waste Procedure
4. PCS Medication Administration Policy
5. Pharmacy Chemotherapy, Prescribing, Processing and Preparation Policy

G. REFERENCES:

1. National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health, (2004). Preventing Occupational
Exposure to Antineoplastic and Other Hazardous Drugs in Health Care Settings, Retrieved from
the NIOSH website October 2014, at http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/docs/2004-165/#c.

2. Oncology Nursing Society, (2014). Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Guidelines, Fourth Edition.

3. Mafnca Leonard Safe Handlmg of Hazardous Drugs Oncology Nursmg Society. (2011)

137



Women’s and Newborn’sNewborn
Services

PITOCIN ADMINISTRATION FOR INDUCTION/ AUGMENTATION OF LABOR

To promote safe and effective use of oxytocin, and to outline the nursing management of
the patient requiring continuous oxytocin infusion for induction or augmentation of labor.
This procedure is to be lmplemented for all patlents undergoung mductlon/augmentatlon
of labor. !

Distribution:

‘C‘J) Tri-City Medical Center

| | PROCEDURE:
Purpose:

Supportive Data: Induction is defined as the stimulation of labor by artificial means. Oxytocin is the drug
used in the medical induction of labor and is also used to augment existing contraction
patterns that may not be adequate for progressmn of Iabor to mclude trlal of labor after

Cesarean cand|dates =

Pre-mixed, labeled Normal Saline solution with Oxytocin 20 units, 1000 mL
bag (Pyxis)

2. IV administration tubing (Portless device is recommended)

3. Needieless access device
5

6

Equipment: 1.

Alaris Infusion pump
Color-coded Oxytocin Labels for labeling pump and tubing

A POLICY STATEMENT:

1. Responsibility for the decision to use oxytocin requires a providerhysician order.

2. Provider hysician or RN must evaluate patient immediately prior to administration of oxytocin:
a. Cervical status, including dilation, effacement, station
b. Fetal presentation
C. FHR assessment
d. Uterine activity
e. Indication for oxytocin use

| 3. An Obstetrician MP able to perform an emergency cesarean section must be-immediately

available.

B. INDICATIONS AND CONTRAINDICATIONS:

1 Indications for induction may include the following:
Chorioamnionitis
Fetal demise
Pregnancy-induced hypertension
Premature rupture of membranes
Postterm pregnancy
Fetal compromise:
i. Oligohydramnios
ii. Severe fetal growth restriction
iii. Isoimmunization
' A

~0 Q0T

wiv. Previous stillbirth
g. Preeclampsia or eclampsia
h. Maternal medical condition:
i. Diabetes mellitus
ii. Renal disease
iii. Chronic pulmonary disease

Review/Revision Medical-Department F_‘rl:laerrr:::xﬂa:: Medical Executive Professional Affairs Board of Directors
l Date of OB/GYNReview Committee Committee Committee Approval
6/94; 6/96; 4/00;
3/03; 5/09, 06/13, 6/09, 07/13, 4114 01/15 2/15 3115 6/03, 7/09
05/14

138



Womens and Children's Services
Pitocin Administration For Induction/ Augmentation Of Labor
Page 2 of 6

iv. Chronic hypertension
i Logistics:
i. History of rapid labor.
ii. Distance from the hospital.
iii. Psychosocial indication
2. induction may be considered, but necessitate special precautions, on a case-by-case basis for
the following conditions:

a. One or two prewous Iow transverse cesarean dellvery —Fequrres—adherense—te—lew—dese

Maternal heart drsease

Multifetal pregnancy

Polyhydramnios

Presenting part above the pelvic inlet

Severe hypertension

Abnormal fetal heart rate patterns not necessitating emergent delivery
ontralndrcatrons

Vasa previa

Complete placenta previa

Non-vertex presentation (viable fetus)

Umbilical cord prolapsed

Previous invasive transfundal (upper segment) uterine surgery

Known lateral extension of the uterine incision following cesarean delivery
Other maternal or fetal condition for which spontaneous labor and vaginal delivery is
contraindicated

w
@rPaPTNRQ@ a0 DT

C. PROCEDURE:
1. The L&D RN shali:

a. Verify physician-provider order for administration of oxytocin for induction/augmentation
of labor.
b. Assist the patient to a position of comfort, preferably the left or right lateral position,to
increase uterine perfusion-
C. Perform Maternal-Fetal assessment:
i. Maternal Assessment:
1) Assess baseline maternal temperature, pulse, respirations, and blood
pressure.
2) In the absence of ruptured membranes assess cervical status to

include: dilatation, effacement, station, consistency and position of cervix
prior to beginning infusion.
3) Assess uterine activity, including palpation of contraction(s).
d. Perform Fetal Assessment per Fetal Heart Rate Surveillance Policy:
i. Review 30-minute reassuring fetal heart rate tracing, Category I.
i Confirmation of vertex presentation and fetal position.
iii. Notify provider hysisian if the fetal heart rate tracing interpretation is a

category Il or lll.is ren-reassuring:
e. Assemble equipment:

i. This procedure requires a patent intravenous line.
ii. Premixed oxytocin solution contains 20 Units in 1000 mL of Normal Saline
solution.
f. Clearly label the following with color-coded labels:
i. IV Oxytocin/Pitocin bag
ii. IV tubing-at the point as it enters the infusion pump
Hiii. IV tubing at the point it enters the IV port.
2. Induction/Augmentation of labor:

139



Womens and Children's Services
Pitocin Administration For Induction/ Augmentation Of Labor

Page 3 of 6

a. Begin infusion at 0.5 mU-milliunits/min to 2 mU-perminutemilliunits/minute per
provider order.

b. Titrate increase dosage by 1 te-2-milliunityminmU-perminute—every 30 minutes or
every-15-teper provider order.-r30-minutes until adequate contraction pattern to
achieve progress of labor. (-Pitocin may not be titrated in less than 15 minute
intervals)Hs-established.Ssee titrating medication below in 2d). and/ercentractions

eccur-every-2-3-minutesand-of-moderate-guality-

c. Administration of oxytocin exceeding 20 mid-perminutemilliunits/min requires
providerhysician assessment and a providerphysician order.
d. Tltratlng Medication: Adequate progress of labor and/or uterine activity is defined as:

i. Three to five (3-5) cContractions in a 10 minute period with a maximum, not
to exceed 5 contractions in a 10 minute period (tachysystole) durationof
4516-90-seconds.

ii. Contraction duration of 40 -90 seconds.-frequensy-of every-2-to-3-minutes.

iii. Moderate to strong contraction intensity by palpation with-adequate resting tone

by palpation.
iv. If using an Intrauterine Pressure Catheter (IUPC) an amplitude of at least 50
mm/Hg above the resting tone is desired. The resting tone shall be less than
20 mm/Hg.
e. i
3. Nursing assessment:

a. Continuous electronic fetal monitoring shall be maintained when oxytocin is used.

b. The fetal heart rate and uterine contraction pattern should be evaluated and documented
at the start of the oxytocin infusion, 45-minutes-afterinitiatien—after any rate increase or
decrease and every 30 minutes during maintenance. (See Fetal Heart Rate
Surveillance Policy)

C. Monitor the patient-patient per intrapartum standards of care and for the following

complications:
i. Uterine Ttachysystole;—uterine-relaxation-<-30-seconds
1) Defined as > 5 contractions in a 10 mmute window averaged over 30

minutes &
ii. Uterine Rrupture
iii. Non-Rreassuring Ffetal Sstatus. Category I, progressing to a Category lll or a
Category lll Tracing. s
iv. Water lintoxication
V. Cord Pprolapse

140



Womens and Children’s Services
Pitocin Administration For Induction/ Augmentation Of Labor
Page 4 of 6

vi. Precipitous Llabor

e.d. Assess for sugns of uterine rupture:
i. Fetal Heart Rate with Category Il progressing to lll or category lll tracing
and/or a prolonged deceleration.
i Uterine tachysystole OR complete loss of uterine activity-uterinerelaxation-<

ii. Abdomlnal paln and rigidity-
iv. Hypotension, tachycardia-
V. Vaginal bleeding-
vi. Loss of fetal station
vii. Mis-shaped abdominal wall/ increased fundal height
fe.  Assess for signs and symptoms of water intoxication:
i Headache.
i. Nausea and vomiting.
ii. “Feeling sick”.
iv. Mental confusion.
V. Decreased urinary output ( < 30 cc per hour and/or less than 120 per 4 hour
interval)- (Referto-D-12:3)
Vi. Hypotension.
vii. Tachycardia.
viii. Heart rate irregularities.
iX. Abnormal lung sounds:
4+x. Rales
4. Decrease Oxytocin per provider order for:
Uterine Tachysystol
Contractions lasting 2 minutes or more
Contractions of normal duration occurring within 1 minute of each other
Insufficient return of uterine resting tone between contractions via palpation OR if
IUPC resting tone pressure is greater than 25 mmHg

aoow

e. :
5. Discontinue oxytocin infusion per provider order and notify provider hysician for any of the
following:
a. Category Il progressing to Category Il and/or Category llINon-reassuring fetal heart

rate findingsresponse.
b. Prolonged FHR deceleration
c

Utenne tachysystole W|th FHR changes—ute#me—Fela*anen—<—30—seeends-

e-d. Suspected uterlne rupture
ji-e.  Suspected water intoxication.
f. RN is not available to evaluate elinically the effects of oxytocin at least every 3045
minutes.
6. Intervention considerations for oxytocin induced tachysystole per provider orders:

141



Womens and Children's Services
Pitocin Administration For Induction/ Augmentation Of Labor

Page 5 of 6

a. For uterine tachysystole episodes with FHR Category | tracing:
i. Maternal repositioning
ii. Give IV fluid bolus of 500 mL of Lactated Ringers Solution
iii. If uterine activity is not within normal limits after 10 minutes, may decrease
oxytocin rate by half
iv. If uterine activity continues to evidence tachysystole after the rate was
halved, discontinue oxytocin until uterine activity is less than 5
contractions in 10 minutes.
b. For uterine tachysystole episodes with FHR Category II:
i. Decrease oxytocin rate by half
ii. Maternal Repositioning
iii. Give IV fluid bolus of 500 mL of Lactated Ringers Solution

iv. Consider oxygen at 10L/min via non-rebreather mask if the first
interventions trialed did not resolve the indeterminate tracing

V. If uterine activity remains in a tachysystole pattern, discontinue the
oxytocin and notify the provider of the actions taken and patient/ FHR
response.

C. For uterine tachysystole with FHR Category lll:
i. Discontinue oxytocin infusion
i. Maternal repositioning
ii. Give IV fluid bolus of 500 mL of Lactated Ringers Solution
iv. Give oxygen at 10 L/min via non-rebreather facemask
V. If no uterine contraction response, ready 0.25 mg terbutaline for
subcutaneous administration per provider order
d. TheRestart oxytocin infusion may be restarted per provider order:
i. If Pitocin is off less than 30 minutes, restart Pitocin at one half (1/2) the
discontinued rate
ii. If Pitocin is off greater than 30 minutes, restart Pitocin at the original start

rate order rate. -at-initial- dese-and-titrate-per-step-8,-9-or-10-above-

D. DOCUMENTATION:

1.

Document initial and subsequent maternal vital signs, and fetal heart rate status in the
Electronic Medical Record ( EMR)en-thePatient-Care-Rescoerd.
Document abnormal maternal and fetal assessments, including all interventions in the EMR-en

the-setientmedisslrocard:
Document adverse events associated with this infusion on the patient EMRwmedical-record-
Document mfusmn rate and tlmes of dosage changes on the patlent EMRmeeheal—reeeFd

E.  REFERENCES:
AAP & ACOG. (201207). -Guidelines for Perinatal Care, 6*-7thEdition.

American Congress of Obstetrics and Gynecology (ACOG)GGG—GGWWMeeOpmren—
(2010)06). induction-oflaborfor-Vaginal Birth after previous Cesarean Delivery, ACOG

Practlce Bulletm Number 554 Washlngton, DCNumbeF342#el—198—Ne—2—August-299&

Besuner, P. AWHONN Templates for Protocols and Procedures for Maternity Services, 2™
Edltlon (2007)

142



Womens and Children's Services
Pitocin Administration For Induction/ Augmentation Of Labor

Page 6 of 6

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Gilbert, E.S. and Harmon, J.S. (2008), Manual of High Risk Pregnancy and Delivery (4th Ed.),
Mosby.

Kennedy, B.B, Ruth, D.J., Martin, E.J. (2009)
Lippincott Williams and Wilkins.

Macones, G.A., Hankins, G.D.V., Spong, C.Y., Hauth, J., Moore, T. (2008). The 2008 National
Institute of Child Health and Human Development Workshop Report on Electronic Fetal
Monitoring: Update on Definitions, Interpretation, and Research Guidelines. JOGNN, Principles
& Practice, 37, 510-515. Retrieved from http://jognn.awhonn.org.
Simpson, K. R. (2008). Cervical Ripening & Induction & Augmentation of Labor, 3™ Edition.
Simpson, K. R, & Creehan, P. A. (2008). AWHONN's Perinatal nursing. Philadelphia, PA:
Woilters Kluwer / Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Hor " Ed.), Mosby-

Wing, DA (éOOS) Induction of labor in women with prior cesa;'éan deli\}ery. Retrieved from
www.uptodate.com 4/06/09.

Wing, D.A. (2008) Induction of labor. Retrieved from www.uptodate.com 4/06/09.

143



SL0Z ‘e Yyolew -}- Bunsapy aeniWWO) aAle|sIBaT 19 90URUIDA0S)

(M puB Jels Jo JaiyD pue [exdsoy ‘[asuno) [eisuas Aq
‘epuabe |udy ay) uo paoe(d M3IABI Japun (s ale saiotjod yjog JoAamoy ‘9eniuiLLIoD

aq 0} sjuswalinbay uoyejuawnoog 3y} 0} )oBq BWOI 0} PA[NPAYIS aJom Sjuawalinbay
ploday |eoipsiN @1G-01/8# PUe pioday uoieuawWndo( pi0day [edIP3N 81S-01L8# pue
|eoipapy Juanbuieg Joy uoisuadsng pI003Y [eaIpajy Juanbulj@q Joj uoisuadsns 615-01/28#
ugjjpuuoqg ‘s 615-0128# Aoljod Jeis [edipay Aoijod 4e)s |edipajy papodal 320||eyog uewlieyn ssauisng pl0 'S

"3JOA 3y} wou} Bululelsqe ouay 10393410
yim panoidde alom sajnuill ay | -a9wILIO)
aAle|sIBa] @ 32UBULIBAOL) ¥L0Z ‘7 Jaquada(

ay} Jo saynuiw ay) A}jes o) wid)| ayelg "SIN sa)NUI

uefjauuoq ‘s ‘paunel saynuin Aq papuooas pue ejiuul 10joa41q Aq paAow Sem }| Joud jo uoneoyney b
‘epuaby sAepo} Uo pa)si| Se JusWadUNoUUE oignd

"S)JUaWILWIoI 2lgnd ou S1am BJay | SJUBWILIOY Jljqnd BY) peal ¥20([BYdS UBLLIEYD 8 JO SJaqWiBaW WO} S)UBWIWOYD ‘¢

‘K|snownueun

passed uojjow ay| °uonouw ayj papuooss
yoaing oug I "pajuasald se epuabe s, Aepo)
‘panoidde epuaby anoisdde o} yemoys Aiuay "1qg Aq paaow sem )| epuaby jo jeaouddy g

"uewieyD saaNIWIWOoD) ‘YI0(jeyas
J0)08.41g Aq Jaua) [edipay AND-1 ) Je € wooy A|guiassy

ut "wrd gg:zZ| 1e Joplo o) pajjeo sem Bunssw ay ) 1©|plool e ‘L
a|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
{s)uosiag uoljoy uoissnoasiqg
030 ‘uelop wij uasqy
Jaquiay Ajunwiwon) ‘Jakawung asuer ‘gND ‘Z)nysg uoleyg JUeISISSY aAln0ax3 ‘uejjsuuoq e JJuasaiy s19Ylo

[asuno) je1auas) 100y Apor :siaquiapy Buijop-uoN

Jaquiay uenisAyd ‘yemoys Alusy "iQq ‘Jequiay uedisAyd
‘opJeuo) snose “iQg Lequispy AHUNWWOYD SaJILILWLOD “YIMO|S JNed "I Jaquisjy AJUnwwo) 99jWwo) ‘yaing oug uaquiapy Ajunwwo)
‘OJoWWB |V Hequisiy Apunuwiuio) ‘uiay] aye|g ‘ejluuld BUOWEY 10)03lI(]J ‘0uUdy "/ dLBNSSOY J0joaliq ‘uosiadiiey) ¥oojjeyas Aue Juasald siaquapy

G10T ‘€ yaien
1o1)SIQ 21eoUYeaH A}D-1L
sa)nulyy Bunasayy 99)WWIo) aARe|siBaT ' aourUIaA0Y

14vydd

144




G102 ‘€ yose

-z- Bunas|y aamwIo) aanesiba] ® 9oUBUISAOL)

"A|uo uoiewloju|

e jou si }i pue )sidelsay) ajeudoidde ue o) Jajai pue
[osunod Aew Aay| -aduejs|SSe 0} s|qeuale aJe oym
S|ENPIAIPUI PUB SiSIO [BUOHOWS ‘@2UdjngJn) jeuoiows
‘Aouapuadap [Bolwayd Yyim sjeap aspiwwo) Buleg

119 M ueISAyd 8y} paulejdxa 8 "sanssl! [eJolAeyaq
ueoisAyd pue mainay Jaad 0} yoadsal Uym ssadoid

S JEIS |20IPaN 3U} JO MBIAIBAD UE papiaold sapiwwo)
Jolneyag [BuOISSaj0.4 ay} JO JieyD ‘opJeluo)d snalep ia

uawbpn(

pue aouaiadxa ‘Bujutel; ‘9ouajedwod ‘Jejoeleyd
jenpiaipul apnjoul Aay} pue SO Agq papuswwooal

se ‘Buijenuapalio o} pJefal yum suonebliqo uienas sey
Apoq Butuianos) ay) pautejdxa JND ‘Z)nyog uoleys ‘siy

‘ybisiano pieog 0} yoadsal
yum aaey Aew siagquiaw a9}l wwod suojuido pue
WyBisul Aue sawoojam pieog au} pajels ejiuul4 Jojoalig

‘sioyjew asay) ul }bisiano

pJeog aJow yum saalbe osje QHOV palou ouay J010aiiq
‘1odai Ayijenb uoissas pasojo ayy bunnp sabajiaud
ueinisAyd o} pajejas suoysanb yse 0y Ajunpoddo

8y} 9ABY pNom siaquiaw pJeoq ‘Uoi)ipPpe U] UoISSaS
paso[D Ui 1S 4O JeIy) ay) Aq pJeog ay) 0) papodal

(g pINOM MBINDY Joad pUE SWa) UOOe Se pleog ay)

Aq panoidde aq pjnom swali Yelg [edIpaly ay} ainjonsis
sy} Jopun jey} paulejdxa Jayuny a4 -Jybisiono pajwi|
papiaold poylaw Sty pue Jepusjes) Juasuo?) s,pieog au)
eIA pieog 8y} Aq paaocidde asam swd)l asay) Ajsnoiraud
1By} pajels 100y Apop J ‘[9SuUN09) [BISUSL) "MIIASY
Jaad ueioisAyd se jjam se saiol|od pue suoieinbay pue
sa|Ny ‘smejig yels eaipay ‘sabajiaid so diysiagquow
4els [eaipapy jo Buysinbuijal ‘sjuswiuioddeay

pue |eniu| yels [eolpap Jaao Ajoyine ajewyn pue
Ajjiqisuodsal sey pJeog ay} se Aepoy passnosip buiaq sl
spoday yels [ealpap 0} pajejad Joyoed Bueaw s Aepo)
Ul papnjoul JJeys ay) pauie|dxe yo0jjeydss uewdieyd

suoday
pieog Jelg [eOIPSIN JO MIIADY 0}
yoeouddy pasodoid JO mainey ‘e

ssauisng MaN ‘9

‘Buyeaw
judy By} 18 8aIWIW0 By} AQ MBIASI JO) pJEMIO) SWO0D

14Vid

ejqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiqg

oido|

145




G10zZ ‘€ udlen

-¢- Bunesyy sanwWoD) aAle|siBa R 9oUBUISACS)

[osunoy [elausn

uejjouuoq ‘siy

0} ueisAyd e jo Juawaiinbal
8y} uo Yoeq uodal 0} [asuno) [elauag)

‘Bunasw

dy ay; 03 yoeq ybnouq suoisiAal

pUB MBIABL JOYUNY JO} JEIS [EDIPaN 8U}
0} >0eq paweel aq 0} £1.6-018# Adtjod
SJUaPNIS |EJIPBIN/SMO||9/SJUSpiSaY

10 uoisiniadng

SIY} JOYloym uo yoeq Hodal ||Im 100y “JN [9suno)
|elauac) ‘Juapisal ay} Jo sajou ssalboid pue saleWILINS
ableyosip ‘sjeoisAyd pue Aloisiy ‘siaplo ubisialunod

0) Jaqiaw Je)s [edIpaLu dy} Joj pasu ay) pauonsanb
yemoys “Jg "uoabins e mopeys ||IM Sjuspnis [edpsy
awn 0} sy wouy ‘uolppe uj s)sifejdsoy sy} Mojjo oym
uojojpusd dwe) wouj sjuapisal aAey osje am paute|dxa
Z)NYoS uoJeys ‘S| "wooy Aocuabiaw ay} ul sjuspisal
Joj sseo0ud uonelols sy} pauieidxa yemoys Aluay “iQ

€15-01.8 sjuspnis
[EQIP3N/SMO]|D]/SIUBPISSY
jo uoisiatadng |
-S3101|10d Jels [edalpalN "q

‘ueinisAyd e ysuiebe uonoe aye) 0} pasu

pleog ay} pjnoys uoisioap s,pleog ay) Butouanjui pioae
0) ss920.id mainal Jaad ay) Buunp pleog ay) 0} peso(osip
J0u aJe saweu ueoisAyd paje)s |asuno) |elauss) "uo
Jaje| sadueISLINDID plemojun Aue ploAe o} sjqissod se
Aliny se suejoisAyd uaaios pieog sy} pue yeis [eolpsiy
ay1 1ey) uenoduty AjoWwau)xa St )l PUB SJUSAD UIBLISD
uodail o} jejidsoy 8y} saJinbal me| [eiaps) pue aje)s

yoq paiejs opJejuon “iq -sabajiaud ueloisAyd saiuap
Jo sjuelb oym Apoq Buiuianon) e se pieog ay) Ajpjewiyn
s1 11 pue ssao0.d AyyBua| B aq ued StY} pajou opJejuo)
*1q "sabajiaud payuesb si ueisAyd e yi suiwis)ep

0] uaye) ale jey} sdajs Jo sauas ay} pauie|dxs J00Y JN

‘susaped aonoeud ul abueyd

e apn[oui Aew pue pJjeog pue 99)IwwWoy) aAlNdaxg
[ESIPSIN BU1 0] yoe( JyBnoiq ale smalral 9say) Jo s)nsal
ay} Jey paulejdxa Jayuny o4 jusweda mainsy
Alljeny ayj Aq pamainad aJe SpJEpUE]S [ew.ou ay) Jo
Jno ey, Aew jey) sueyd yoiym ui ssaooud ajelsedas e sl
$59001d malaal Jaad Jo ased ay) paute|dxa opiejuo) "iqg

‘leudsoy ay} je sabajiald Jo diysiaquiaw Jidy) 9s0| Jou
op pue Ajjejuapyuod pajpuey ale Bulaq jjom Aq padjay
Aljnyssa00ns ale oym sueloisAyd pajou aH “sabajiaud
Jels [eaipapy Buisoj jo ysu Je aJe sueidisAyd pue

pleog ay} alojaq sdajs ajejjadde pue Buueay e ui jnsal
Aew pue anjosal 0} SJeah aye) ued jey) $sao0id malaal
jeuoilejuolJuUOD B Ul SpUd uajjo pue padjay aq o) juem
jou op oym sueidisAyd yym sjesp aspiwiwo?) jesoireyag
|euoIssajold 8y} pajels opJejuo) g "ssaoo.d aaund

14vad

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

oidoj

146



G1L0Z ‘€ UsJep - Buijesy saniwwos aAle|siBa] @ 9oUBUIDAOL)

‘HO |19BUDIWN "IN Jo Jay 0] pajdadlp q p|nod ssliepunoq
10L11SIq 0} paje|ad SUJadU0d pue aaiuwod 04yl e

0} pajulodde uaaq sey pJeebAN Jojoalig eyl pajels ays
‘ajenrdoidde ale Aay) Ji sutwslap 0} salepunog jousiq
leydsoy Je Buyoo] st 0O4Y1 pauodal ejluuld Jojoala

VO ‘ojusweloes ui

uk 1-0L UdJe Joj pajnpayds ale sAeq anie|stba VHO

pajou Y}o0jjeyos uewiey) ‘papilgns uaaq aaey jeyy
S||ig @Y} UO JOA UOHEWLIOJU! OU DABY OM JOABMOY UOISSSS uone|stba]

"Ajuo uonewlou| ut yoeq st ainje|siBa] ay) papodal }o0jleyos ueulieyd auny Buiplrebal uoissnosiq L

‘MBIABI JOYLN} 1O} eIS [edipaly

ay] 0] yoeq paulajal aq suonenbay B so|ny Asebing
JE|NOSE)\ |BJOUSD) JO UOISIAIQ] 9U} POPUSILLOID] SBM )|
‘Bunesw [udy ay)

0] %oeq JYbnoliq SUOISIAaL pUE MalAal ‘pajuasald se jeuno) ay) Yjim useouod
Jayuny Joj JJe1s [esipa ay) 0} yoeq B 0sje sem aJaly] pajuasald suone|nbay ¥ sany suoiejnbay g sany Alebing
paliajes aq 0} suonenbay g sainy | A1abing Jejnose [essusg jo uoisiAg dy) ut uoienjound Je[nose/ |eJaua) JO UOISIAI] “|
Z)INYos ‘s A1abing Jgnosep |esauss) J0 UoISIAIg 10 Aousioyap |esousb e pajou sayiwwod ay | suonenbay p sainy o

"M3IABI JaYuN} 10} JJels |eatpan
ay) 0] yoeq Juas aq Aaotjod sy} papuauwilodal SEm )|

‘8J0.ID
Bunjewdoyuonenound [RJOASS pajou 93ILIWOD BY |

‘panoLwal
aq pjnoys pue Aoyjod ay} jo uoneoydwi ay} 0y Jueas|sl
10U aJe "q £ pue ‘e ¢# paalbe aaiwwod a8y ‘g pue

"B SI8JJ9| ‘UONHE}OY MO|j94 BUIDIPB sHodS “g# Ul palst
abeiqJan ay) 1o} pasu ay) pauolsenb yoing oug W

‘Yjuow yxau ss8204d jey} uo a9)iwod

ay} 0} yoeq Jodai ||Im BYS pue SMo|jo} Jjels [edipaly
ay) 1ey} ssaooud e s| aJay} pajels NI ‘ZHnyos uoleys
‘SN "p4eoq uo juapisal e Buibuliq 03 toud pamoj|of
ssas0.d Bujjenuapald ay} pauolsenb opJejuod “iq

-aynie)s Aq juawalinbal
‘sjuapisay Jo siapJo ubisiaunod e Jo [eydsoy ay) Aq pasodwi-jjas si Juawasnbal

14vidd

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
{s)uosiad uonoy uoissnosiq oido)

147




G10Z ‘€ ydie

-G- Bunes|y sniwwo) aAne[sifa] g 9oUBUIBACD

‘wd gL:1 Je Buigesw ay) pauinolpe 320|eyog ueuwlieyd

Juswuwinolpy g1

'G10g '/ IMdY UO J93W |jim S3iuwo)

‘wd gzl e ‘'sLog ‘2 udy
‘Aepsan] Joj pa|npayos si Buijasw 1xau s,@9)iWwwod ay |

Bunaaw xau
JO 8w} pue ajep uuyuodL|

auoN — sbuiuadp AJlunwwon gl

BUON

"slaquiaw
28])ILILLOD 0} J|3siay paonpoujul oudy Jojoalq

SUOHEDIUNWLIOYD S3WWOD) "6

24NY3S 'S

‘uoissiwWoY Julorr 8y} pue SND
AQ paquasald se ybisiano ui saynp
s, pJeog ay) buiuipno Aewwns abed
auo e pJjemuo) Bulq |iim 2)NYos s

"UOISSIWILWOY JUlof 3y} pue SN Ag paisabbns
wisiueyoaw sy} azijn am pautejdxa IND ‘ZIINYoS
uoleyg ‘s|y ‘ybisiano aied jo Aljenb jo uonenjeas

ul Buje) si pieog ay} sda)s ay} auljno o) padojaaap
aq sauipind pazipiepuels pajsabbns ejiuutd J0308.11Q

‘uoijlen|eAs Jjas e Bunonpuod

aq | [1es 8y} ul pue doysyiopn pleog e Buiinpayos
J0 sse00.d 8y} Ul S| pJeog 8y} pajou osje aH ‘Buissw
ainnj e e aN}IISu| 90UBUIBAOS) By} WOJ) UOHBULIOJU
awos aleys o} sue|d ay pajels ¥00jjleyos ueweyd

‘9ouaJajal Jo) 1oxoed Bunsasw sAepoy
ul pepnjouil sem uejd YJOM SaiWo] G1L0ZAd dYL

uejd YoM
99IWWO] GL0CA IO MIIAGY @

‘8}0A 21|gnd e 82.0j pjnom uoliejndod abpumopeys ay)
10 9%,06-0Z Aq |eadde ue pue uotsioap ay) [eadde pjnod
abpumopeys pauiejdxa os|e ¥20jjeyss ueuleyd) "puoq
e pey am ji Ajjeroueuy Jyauaq Ajuo pjnom jouisiq ayl jeyy
pue jousig 8y} ojut abplumopeysg Buesodiodul jo Jnsal
e se Aauouw xe} Ajadoud Aue aAig2a1 JoU pinom JouIsIq
ay} pauie|dxa aH ‘JoLsip AyD-11 8y ul papnjout bulaq
ease abpumopeys ayj jo uosanb ay) buipsebas ayods
)20jjeydS ueulieyd "D 4V Uim JadljO aAanndaxy

14vid

ajqisuodsey
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosiq

oido |

148



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Rules and Regulations
Page 1 of 11

I MEMBERSHIP
The Division of General and Vascular Surgery consists of physicians who are Board Certified or in the
first thirty-six (36) months of Board Eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Surgery, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience.

I FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division of General and Vascular Surgery shall include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care:

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital.

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice.

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice

E. Submit written minutes to the QA/PI Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:
1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such

actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided

in the hospital.
Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring.
Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified
Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509).
Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators, and
Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

T e m

o -

. DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of General and Vascular Surgery shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least
quarterly. The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the
quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/PI Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

Iv. DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified
by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered by the
Division.
The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new
Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of members of the
Division.

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14: 6/14; 7/14; 0/14

149



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of General and

Vascular Surgery

Page 2 of 11

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in that Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE-DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

® "m 9 o w»

Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division.

Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division.

Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form.

Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division.

Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division.

Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and

Other duties as recommended by the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

VL. PRIVIL

EGES

A. All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

B. By virtue of appointment to the Medical Staff, all physicians are authorized to order diagnostic
and therapeutic tests, services, medications, treatments (including but not limited to respiratory
therapy, physical therapy, occupational therapy) unless otherwise indicated.

C. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

D. Physician Assistants - In accordance with Department of Surgery rules and regulations.

E. Registered Nurse First Assist (RNFA) - In accordance with Department of Surgery rules and
regulations.

F. Forensic Outpatient Site-Specific Privileges — Privileges annotated with an (F) indicates
privileges that may be performed at either Tri-City Medical Center or the Forensic Outpatient
Clinic.

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Admit Patients Board certification, orin the | Completion of | N/A
Consultation, including via first 36 months of Board General
telemedicine (F) eligibility and actively Surgery
Perform Medical History & Physical | pursuing certification by the | proctoring
Examination, including via American Board of Surgery, | satisfies
telemedicine (F) or demonstrated comparable | proctoring for
ability, training or experience. | these
privileges

BASIC GENERAL SURGERY
PRIVILEGES
¢ Anal canal biopsy (F) o Board certification, orin | Ten (10) Sixty (60) cases
¢ Anoscopy (F) the first 36 months of cases from this
¢ Arterial catheterization for Board eligibility and category

monitoring

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/04; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07: 10/07: 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7114, 9/14

150



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 3 of 11
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

¢ Basic advancement flaps:
rotational and myocutaneous
(excluding TRAM and micro-
vascular)

* Biopsy / excision skin & soft
tissue lesions (F)

¢ Central venous catheter
placement

¢ Chemical destruction of anal
warts (F)

¢ Cricothyroidotomy

e Debridement of wound, soft
tissue infection

e Excision of neuroma,
neurofibroma, neurilemoma

» Excision of skin, soft tissue
neoplasm

e |&D abscess (F)

» Intraoperative Endoscopy,

concomitant to surgical

procedure

Minor laceration repair

Neurorrhaphy - Suture of Nerve

Paracentesis

Parathyroidectomy

Radical neck dissection,

modified

e Right heart catheterization for
monitoring

e Rigid proctoscopy (F)

* Rubber band ligation of internal
hemorrhoids (F)

e Sentinel lymph node biopsy

Sigmoidoscopy, includes rigid or

flexible

Thoracentesis

Thyroidectomy

Tracheostomy

Tube thoracostomy

Abdomen and Perineum Surgery:

e Abdominal perineal resection

e Abdominal wall repair, inguinal or
femoral hernia, laparoscopic

e Adrenalectomy, open

¢ Anal sphincterotomy

o Anti-reflux procedures, open

actively pursuing
certification by the
American Board of
Surgery, or
demonstrated
comparable ability,
training or experience.

¢ One-hundred (100)
general surgery
procedures, reflective of
the scope of privileges
requested, during the
previous twenty-four (24)
months or demonstrate
successful completion of
an ACGME/AOQA-
accredited residency or
clinical fellowship within
the previous (24)
months.

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised: 5/04; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14

151



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 4 of 11

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

Appendectomy, open or
laparoscopic
Cholecystectomy, open or
laparoscopic
Choledochoenteric anastamosis
Colostomy, closure
Colostomy, creation, open or
laparoscopic

Common bile duct exploration,
transcystic, open or laparoscopic
Diagnostic laparoscopy with or
without biopsy

Drainage of anorectal abscess
Drainage of intra-abdominal
abscess

Drainage of pseudocyst
Enterolysis

Esophageal diverticulectomy,
open

Esophagogastrectomy
Exploratory laparotomy
Fasciotomy

Gastrectomy, partial or total
Hemorrhoidectomy

Hernia, abdominal wall, to
include: femoral, inguinal,
incisional, lumbar, spigelian,
ventral, open or laparoscopic
Hernia, repair of diaphragmatic
or hiatal, open

lleostomy creation or closure
Intestine resection (small or
larger intestine), open or
laparoscopic

Liver biopsy, open or
laparoscopic
Lymphadenectomy

Lysis of adhesions, open or
laparoscopic

Pilonidal cystectomy

Repair of anorectal fistula
Repair of rectal prolapse
Splenectomy, open

Ulcer surgery, (Omental patch,
V&A, V&O, V&GJ, HSV, etc),
open

Vagus transection, for peptic
ulcer disease

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Dlvision - Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14

152



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 5 of 11

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

Breast Surgery:

Axillary dissection

Biopsy, incisional or excisional
Breast abscess, drainage of

Intraoperative ultrasound
Mastectomy, partial
Mastectomy, total
Mastopexy

rogenital Surgery:
Bladder repair, incidental
Hydrocelectomy, incidental
Hysterectomy, incidental
Nephrectomy, incidental
Orchiectomy, incidental
Partial cystectomy, incidental
Salpingo-cophorectomy,
incidental or in an
abdominal emergency

o Ureteral repair, incidental

Skin grafting

.......c........

Intraoperative needle localization

acute

BASIC PERIPHERAL VASCULAR SURGERY PRIVILEGES

e Amputation, digital
Amputation, foot
Amputation, knee, above
Amputation, knee, below
Ligation of perforating veins
(open or minimally invasive
using laser or ablation using
radiofrequency)

» Operations for venous
ulceration/split thickness skin
grafting (STSG)

e Sympathectomy - (Including
vascular ischemia)

* Vein ligation or stripping of

varicose veins/phlebectomy

Portal Decompression:

Mesocaval shunt

Portocaval shunt

Splenorenal shunt

Board certification by the
American Board of Surgery,
or in the first 36 months of
Board eligibility, or can
demonstrate comparable
ability, training and
experience. Ten (10) cases
within the previous twenty-
four (24) months.

One (1) case

Five (5) cases

ADVANCED GENERAL SURGERY PRIVILEGES:

Advanced Breast Surgery:
Oncoplastic repair

+ Basic General Surgery
privileges which
effectively covers the
need for board
certification.

o For Oncoplastic Repair

Three (3)
cases

Ten (10) cases

MedStaff Dept/Dlv R&R ~ GVS Divislon - Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14

153



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 6 of 11
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
privileges:
Documentation of ten
(10) CME credits relating
to oncoplastic repair
within the previous
twenty-four (24) months,
OR current oncoplastic
repair privileges at
another institution, OR
completion of a Breast
fellowship, OR ten (10)
cases performed during
residency training or
within the previous
twenty-four (24) months.
Advanced Laparoscopic:: e Basic General Surgery Three (3) Twenty-four (24)
e Adrenalectomy , laparoscopic privileges which cases from cases from this
¢ Antireflux/fundoplication effectively covers the this category | category
procedures (e.g. laparoscopic need for board
Nissen/Toupet), laparoscopic certification.

e Cholecystenteric anastomosis, * Forty (40) advanced
laparoscopic general and abdominal

* Choledochoenteric anastomosis, procedures during the
laparoscopic previous twenty-four (24)

Colostomy closure, laparoscopic months.
Esophageal procedures,

laparoscopic

Gastric resection , laparoscopic

Hepatic resection , laparoscopic

Hernia repair, diaphragmatic or

hiatal, laparoscopic

» Pancreatic procedures,
laparoscopicSplenectomy,
laparoscopic

e Ulcer surgery (Omental patch,

V&A, V&0, V&GJ, HSV, etc),
laparoscopic

Advanced Abdominal:

e Esophagectomy, including e Basic General Surgery One (1) case | Two (2) cases
thoracoabdominal approach privileges which from this from this
Hepatic lobectomy, open effectively covers the category category
Hepaticoenterostomy need for board
Pancreatic procedures, open or certification.
laparoscopic e Two (2) advanced

abdominal procedures
during the previous
twenty-four (24) months,
Advanced Head & Neck Surgery: |e Basic General Surgery Two (2) cases | Ten (10) cases

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R ~ GVS Dlvision — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07: 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9114

154



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 7 of 11
Privileges Initlal Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
e Parotid gland privileges which from this from this
e Salivary glands & ducts effectively covers the category category
e Thymectomy need for board
certification.
¢ Twenty (20) advanced
head and neck
procedures during the
previous twenty-four (24)
months.
ADVANCED PERIPHERAL VASCULAR SURGERY:
* Aortic, aorto-iliac, aorto-femoral |« Basic General Peripheral |» Five (5) e Twenty (20)
bypass Vascular Surgery cases from vascular cases
o Axillary-femoral bypass _ privileges which this from this
o gypagg of Sl;Jpl;)elr gxtregmty vessel effe(cj:tifvehé cm:jers the calgegcler c;teglory
° arotid — subclavian bypass need for boar ¢ *Ifonly e *If only
o Celiac/superior mesenteric axis certification. Retroperito Retroperitoneal
endarterectomy, repair or bypass | 4 Forty (40) vascular cases | neal exposure for
e Embolectomy or thrombectomy within the previous exposure spine vertebral
¢ Endarterectomy, carotid twenty-four (24) months for spine body
e Endarterectomy or bypass, (With application, submit vertebral procedures
vertebral _ list of major procedures body granted, five
« Endarterectomy, repair or done in two (2) years prpc;edurgs (5) cases and
bypass, renal artery preceding application. privilege is documentation
e Exploration, repair, Include indications, requested, of current _
thrombectomy, or embolectomy results, morbidity and two (2) privileges in
of abdominal aorta, iliac, femoral mortality data and cases vascular or
gr lnfragl;?mfulate ?gery operative reports_.) trauma surgery
emoral to femoral bypass « *If only Retroperitoneal ata healthcare
Femoral to infrageniculate exposure for spine facility. .A.II
It_gypass . ieal b vertebral body pther privileges
Repair of 2ot branches procedures privilege is mustbe
o e . requested,
Igfr%aé; ::] tl(l;?'cc:: afﬁr;l?rl;?sl}npophteal, documn epta}tion of ﬁvq (5) crossed out,
* Repair of infra or suprarenal tcinalses within the previous
aortic aneurysm enty-four (24) months
e Repair of upper extremity vessel and docur.nf?ntatlo.n of
* Retroperitoneal exposure for current privileges in
spine vertebral body procedures, vascular or trauma
includes incidental vascular surgery at a healthcare
procedures™ fagl!lty. AI! other
» Upper and lower extremity deep privileges in the category
or superficial vein procedures must be crossed out.
e Upper or lower extremity fistula,
autogenous or artificial
placement of central venous
catheter placement
SPECIAL PRIVILEGES:

MedStaff Dept/Dlv R&R — GVS Dlvision - Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9114

165



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL D ISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations :
Page 8 of 11
Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment
(every 2 years)
Bariatric Surgery: o Completion of General Three (3) o Fifteen (15)
e Rouxen Y gastric bypass, open Surgery residency cases cases within
and laparoscopic program. the previous
e Sleeve gastrectomy, open and s Privileges to perform twenty-four
laparoscopic Basic and Advanced (24) months
e Adjustable gastric banding, open Abdominal surgery and o Participatatio
and laparoscopic advanced laparoscopy. nin TCMC’s
s Revisional metabolic and e Completion of a Bariatric Bariatric
bariatric surgery, open and and Metabolic Surgery Committee
laparoscopic fellowship, or Minimally as evidenced
o Bl_hopancreatlc dlver§|on, with or Invasive fellowship with by
without duodenal switch, open documentation of rotation compliance
and laparoscopic in Bariatrics and the with Medical
performance of a Staff policy
minimum of five (5) cases 8710-572.
within the previous
twenty-four (24) months, |
or case logs documenting
the performance of a
minimum of fifteen (15)
bariatric cases within the
previous twenty-four (24)
months.
e Commitment to
participate in TCMC's
Bariatric Committee and
comply with Medical Staff
policy 8710-572.
¢ Documentation to
indicate malpractice
coverage includes
bariatric surgery.
Colonoscopy Completion ACGME If training Ten (10) cases
accredited training was
program in efGeneral completed
Surgery resideney-or Colon | within the
and Rectal surgery residency | previous
orfellowship-within the twenty-four
previous twe-twenty four (24) months
(224) yearsmonths. If prior to
training was completed granting of
greater than twe privileges or
yearstwenty four (24) if training
months ago, documentation | was
of a refresher training completed
course in lower endoscopy | more than
or documentation of fifty twenty-four

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division - Revised 5'84, 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 507 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7114; 9/14

156



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 9 of 11

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years) |

(50) cases within the
previous twenty-four (24)
months is required.

months prior
to granting
privileges
but
documentati
on of fifty
(50) cases
was
provided,
Ftwo (2)
cases

If training
was
completed
greater than
twenty-four
(24) months
prior to
granting of
privileges
and a
refresher
course was
taken, seven
(7) cases

Upper endoscopy (EGD) -
intraoperative/as integral part of
operation (i.e., Heller myotomy,
gastric bypass), or as
preoperative evaluation or as
follow-up for specific operative
procedures

| Initial: Completion of

ACGME-accredited training
program in General
Surgery or Colon and
Rectal Surgery within the
previous twenty-four (24)
months. If training was
completed greater than
twenty-four (24) months
ago, documentation of a
refresher training course in
upper endoscopy or
documentation of fifty (50)
cases within the previous
twenty-four (24) months is
required.

If training
was
completed
within the
previous
twenty-four
(24) months
prior to
granting of
privileges or
if training
was
completed
more than
twenty-four
months prior
to granting
privileges
but
documentati
on of fifty
(50) cases

Seven (7) cases
within the
previous
twenty-four (24)
months

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R ~ GVS Division - Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07: 9/07: 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/114; 9/14

157



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 10 of 11

Privileges

Initial Appointment

Proctoring

Reappointment
(every 2 years)

was
provided,
two (2) cases
If training
was
completed
greater than
twenty-four
(24) months
prior to
granting of
privileges
and a
refresher
course was
taken, seven
(7) cases

Endovenous Ablative Therapy

Documentation of completion
of product-sponsored
training, which included the
performance/interpretation of
twenty (20) endovenous
ablative therapy procedures

Three (3)
cases

Five (5) cases

Endovascular Repair of Aortic
Aneurysms

Per policy 8710-503

Per policy
8710-503

Per policy 8710-
503

Fluoroscopy

Per policies 8710-528 and
8710-528A

Per policies
8710-528 and
8710-528A

Per policies
8710-528 and
8710-528A

KTP Laser

Documentation of completion
of training for specific energy
source(s) to be used. Or, if
training completed greater
than two years prior to
privilege request, submit
case logs from previous 24
months identifying specific
energy source used.

Two (2) cases

Two (2) cases

program and possess
board certification or
board eligibility in

Moderate Sedation Per policy 8710-517 Per policy Per policy 8710- |
8710-617 517

Robotic Surgery - (da Vinci) Per policy 8710-563 Per policy Per policy 8710- |

e Multiple Port 8710-563 563 !

¢ Single Port

o Assist in robotic surgery i

Transoral Esophagogastric 1. Completion of ACGME | Three (3) Six (6) cases

Fundoplication (TIF) accredited residency cases

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94: 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6 08, 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14: 7/14. 9/14

158



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 11 of 11

Privileges Initial Appointment Proctoring Reappointment

(every 2 years)

Surgery; and

2. Documentation of
completion of product-
sponsored training
course, or have
performed at least five
(5) TIF procedures in the
previous twelve (12)

months
Placement of Vagal Nerve 1. Basic General Surgery Two (2) cases | Five (5) cases
Stimulator privileges which

effectively covers the
need for board
certification.

2. Documentation of
performing five (5) vagal
nerve stimulator cases in
the previous twenty-four
(24) months.

VIl. REQUIREMENTS FOR REAPPOINTMENT

A

viil. B
A

ROC

Active certification by the Division of General Vascular Surgery or demonstration of comparable
ability, training and experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving cognitive privileges for
all categories as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center.

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
physician will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

TORING OF PRIVILEGES

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated, until his or her privilege status
is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to
the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.
All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is
being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative b) operative, c) surgical
technique and/or, d) postoperative care.
THE MONITOR MUST BE PRESENT IN THE OPERATING ROOM FOR A SUFFICIENT
PERIOD OF TIME TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE APPLICANT MEMBER’S
COMPETENCE, OR MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION (I.E. H&P, OP NOTE, OR
VIDEO) ENTIRELY TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON'S COMPETENCE.

MedStaff Dept/Dlv R&R - GVS Divislon — Revised: 5/84; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14: 6/14: 71 4,914

159



APPROVALS:
General & Vascular Surgery Division: 8/28/14
Surgery Department: 9/12/14

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 12 of 11

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff
Office.

Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. Itis the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff Office.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL:

A

Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-
520.

Itis the policy of the Emergency Department that when a patient indicates that a staff member
has previously treated him or her, that member will be given the opportunity to provide further
care.

The member of the Division will then determine whether to provide further care to an emergency
room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. If a member declines, the on-call
physician will provide any necessary emergency special care.

The care provided by an on-call physician should be completed with regard to the particular
problem that the physician was called to treat. The care provided by an on-call physician will not
create an obligation to provide further care.

Provisional or Courtesy staff may participate in the Emergency Call panel at the discretion of the
Division Chief or Department Chair.

Medical Executive Committee: 9/22/14
Board of Directors: 9/25/14

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; B/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/00; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14

160



GLOZ ‘61 uosen

asiwwo) soIyig @ ddueldwo) ‘Jpnye

‘Aisnowiueun passed uonow ay |
‘W'B gE:g 1B uoIssag pasol) ojul 06 o) Buiwwn) yoepr "IN
Aq papuooas pue wel|mzii4 uliyyey ‘s AQq panow sem )|

"uoISSag
paso|D ojul 06 o) uonop °/

‘panoidde epuaby payipon

‘Ailsnowiueun passed uojjow
8yl "paylpow se epuabe ay) anocidde o) wel|imzyi4 uliyiey
‘S AQ papuodss pue Buiwwing yoer I Aq peaow Sem j|

‘Bunsaw ay) }Ixa
pue yodai siay} anlb o) s)senb moj|e o} uoisses paso|o ojul
Apoaaip ob sapiwwod ay) paysabbns ejiuul4 uosiadiiey)d

epuaby Jo |eaciddy g

"SOA|9SWIBY) PEONPO.IUI SI9GLISW 89)ILULLOD PUB S83PUBHY

"uosiadiieyn
‘elluuld Joyoaud Aq Jejus) [edlpsi AND-] Je £ wooy
Alquisssy Ul "We Gg:g Je JapJo 0} pajjed sem Bunsaw ay |

19pIQ 0} |IED 'L

sSuoiIsn|ouo’)

a|qisuodsay /suoiepuawwIosdy uoissnasiqg
(s)uosiad uonoy
Jaquiapy Ajunwiwo))
‘dieys uoueg Laquiapy AUNWWOY ‘IZZnoJey\ oJeD) 4aquispy ueisAyd "N ‘euolo) yueld (OQ3JD) uetopy wi| Juasqy

JUBJSISSY BAIIN0aXT ‘uejjauuo(
e ‘|osuno)) |eJauas) ‘Jooiory auelq ‘Juswdojora ssauisng ‘1ojoaliq Joluas ‘owley Awalar suonelad
8[0AD anuaAay JO 10)0alI(] ‘XIusd IUOI ‘SPJ02aY [edIpaj/ioidalig ‘uosdwoy] uas|joD ‘JND ‘ZUNYos uoieys :Juasald siayio

(Od4D) umpsig en8ls ssaquisly Bunop-uoN

Jaquiapy Ajunwiwo) ‘welpmzig uliyiey] Lequispy Ajunwwo)
‘Buiuwing Yoep ‘|IoyolN BineT Jojoaldig Ho0||eyoS "M AleT Jojoaaig ((J1ey)) ejiuul4 euowey Jojoalig ‘Juasald SIaquIajy

weQg:oL-wege:g
€ wooy A|quiassy
S10Z ‘6) Yyoten
sapiwwo) sayl3 B adueljdwo) ‘ppny
Jajuad |edy|  Apo-u)



GL0Z ‘61 Uotely

4

99pIWwWo) soly}] g soueldwod Upnys

ue|jauuoq ‘s

‘epuabe
pieog jxau uo Jeadde

0} way ‘ppne pua-1edh GL0Z

a8y} wiopad o) swepy SSOW
Aq jesodoud juswabebua
ayj} anoudde 03 si0)29.11Qq

JO pieog ay) 0} Juas

aq 0} uoljepusWIWOoIdY

‘uipalqg “JW Aq pajuasaid se Jipne pua-iesh G|0g oy} wiopsd
0] swepy ssop\ Aq jesodoid juswabebua sy} snoidde
pJeog ay} Jey) Buiwwng yoer JN Aq pspuswiwiodsl sem )|

‘Ipne s JesA

1Xau wiouad 0) pajos|as sI SSOA JusAa 8y} Ul Ajueliwe)

uieb o) sseooid ypne ay) Buunp paonpoJjul 8q o} ssuped
MBU B 10} SWepy SSO|A pue 1o1sIg 84} Yjoq Jo }salsjul 1seq
3} Ul 8Q P|NOM )l PSJOU SBJILIWIOD BY| ‘SIesA uanss Jaje
uonejos Jeuned Aiojepuew e aABY pue si1eah aAl Jsed ay)
J0J pJooal Jo Joypne Jno uaaq sey SSoW paulejdxs sH “lpne
s Jeak )se| Jo Jey) yum a|qesedwod pue aul| ul S jey} ss) e
Jo} ypne pus-lesak G0z @y} wuopad o} jesodoud yuswabebus
ue paplwqgns SeY swepy SSO|N papodal uipsig ansls IN

‘Ipne pua-ieaA

G10Z 9y} wliouad 0) swepy SSO YlM UOISUS)xd Jesk-suo
e ajenobsu Juswabeuew jey) papusSWWOIa 98I0
ay) Bunssw Atenuep ay) Je pauodal ejuul4 uosiadiieyd

ypne pus-ieak

G102 @4 wiopad o) swepy
sso Aq jesodoud Juswabebua
Jo uojjelsapisuo) (v

ssauisng p|O

BUON - ssauIsng MaN

‘payel saInulN

"8]0A 8y} wouy buluieisqe buiwwing

“JWN Yyum passed uonow ay| ‘psajussaid se Bunesw

GL0Z ‘Gl Atzenuer ay) Jo sanuiw ay) snosdde o) »20||BYIS
Jojoaag Agq papuooas pue ||sydHA 10108110 Aq paAow sem )|

G0z ‘Gl Atenuer
-S9)nuiw Jo uoneoljey

"SjusWwwod oljgnd ou alem aJay |

Wwa}l 8y} JO UoleIapISUoD
s,89]IWIWO0Y alojaq dyqnd

8y} 0} 1saJajul Jo way Aue uo
slaquiaw 8apIWWwod pue algnd
8y} Jo siaqwisw Ag sjuswiwo)

‘uoIssas
Pasojo Ul UsYe] Sem uoljoe ou payodal efluul4 uosiadiey)d

(1°256¥S

g U01}98g ‘9p0D) JUBLIUIBAOL))
uoIssas

paso[o ul uaye) uonoe Aue

uo uosiadiieyn wolj Loday L L

"8oUBpUB)E Ul UB||Buuo(
"SI\ PUEB JO2I10BY "SI ‘uipelg N ‘sJequiswl 83)IwLLoD
YIM "W'e GO:6 e Uoissas uado 0} pauinial 89)HILIWOD By |

uoissag uado ‘0l

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiaa

suoisn|ouo)
/suoiepuUaWIWOddY
uonoy

uoissnosig




GLOZ ‘61 uoten

99D SOIY}T B SoueldwoD ‘IpPNVE

1eyD

‘wre gl:6 1e Bunesw sy pauinolpe ejuul4 uosiadiey)

Juswuwinolpy ‘g1

uejjpuuoq ‘s

‘6102 ‘9) Iudy
Joj pajnpayaos si Buyesw
IXdBU S,99)31WWI0D YL

‘Hoday auI s,anjeA e pue sjeioueul
JO mainal Ajeuenb e yim GLOZ ‘9L 1HdY uo pjay aq |im
Bunosul 1xau s,8911ILILIOY 8y} paje)s e|luul4 uosiadney)

Bunss|y 1xeN Jo s1eqg "zl

*Ajuo uoijewoju]

‘aJnyn} Jesu

8y} U1 ajepipued Jayjoue mainalul o) sadoy pieog 8y} paje)s
300||BYDS J0J08II( “Jauuew Ajawi B Ul Jno pa)Jom aq jou
pINoo Jey} senssi jeuoslad swos 0} anp uopisod sy} pauljosp
ajepipued ay] "8jels Jo INo ajepipued e 0} uoljisod e palayo
pue pamaiAI)Ul pJeog 8y} pauodal %00||eyoss Jojoalig

ajepdn JaoiyO soueldwo) °g

‘Alsnowiueun passed
uonow 8y "uoljow 8y} papuodas Wel|IMz)i4 uAiyiey ‘s

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

suoisnjouoy)
/suoiepUBWIWOddY
uonay

uoissnosiqg




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 24, 2015 — 4:00 o’clock p.m.
French Rooms 1, 2, & 3
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 4:00 p.m. on February 24, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources
Jody Root, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1.

The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in
French Rooms 1, 2 & 3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above.

Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Finnila seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

Oral Announcement of Items to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board's General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Root made an oral announcement of item listed on the February 24, 2015
Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included one matter related to the Appointment of Public Employee: Chief
Compliance Officer.

Motion to go into Closed Session

164



It was moved by Director Nygaard and seconded by Director Dagostino to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 4:03 p.m.
7. The Board returned to Open Session at 5:48 p.m. All Board members were present.
8. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in closed session.

Chairman Schallock reported the meeting has been continued to Thursday, February 26.

2015 at 1:30 p.m.

9. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 5:48
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- February 24, 2015

165



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A REGULAR MEETING AND
ADJOURNED SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 26, 2015 — 1:30 o’clock p.m.
Classroom 6 — Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Regular Meeting and an Adjourned Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City
Healthcare District was held at the location noted above at Tri-City Medical Center, 4002
Vista Way, Oceanside, California at 1:30 p.m. on February 26, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Cyril F. Keliett, M.D.
Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie Reno

Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

David Powell, Legal Associate

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven L. Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Scott Worman, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meetings to order at 1:30 p.m. in
Classroom 6 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with attendance
as listed above.

2. Approval of Agenda

It was moved by Director Reno to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Nygaard seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the January 29,
2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda.

There were no public comments.

4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session.

166



Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Moser made an oral announcement of items listed on the January 29,
2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting Agenda and January 29, 2015 Adjourned
Special Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session which included two
matters of potential litigation, Conference with Labor Negotiators, Hearings on
Reports of the Hospital Medical Audit or Quality Assurance Committees, one Report
Involving Trade Secrets; Public Employee Performance Evaluation of General
Counsel; Appointment of Public Employee: Chief Compliance Officer; approval of
closed session minutes and four matters of existing litigation.

5. Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Reno and seconded by Director Dagostino to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 1:32 p.m.

8. At 3:38 p.m. in Assembly Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Chairman Schallock announced that the
Board was back in Open Session.

The following Board members were present:

Director James Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila

Director Laura E. Mitchell

Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry W. Schallock

Director Kellett was absent
Also present were:

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

David Powell, Legal Associate

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer

Steven Dietlin, Chief Financial Officer
Sharon Schultz, RN, Chief Nurse Executive
Esther Beverly, VP, Human Resources

Dr. Scott Worman, Chief of Staff

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant
Richard Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

9. Chairman Schallock stated no action was taken in closed session, however the Board

will be returning to closed session at the conclusion of this meeting to conduct
unfinished business.

10. Chairman Schallock noted all Board members were present with the exception of
Director Kellett. Director Reno led the Pledge of Allegiance.

11. Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section of the Agenda, noting
members of the public may speak immediately following Agenda Item Number 23.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -2- February 26, 2015

167



12. Community Update

American Hospital Association Award for Volunteer Excellence — Tails on the Trails
Walk-A-Thom — Ms. Sandy Tucker, Auxiliary President

Ms. Sandy Tucker, Auxiliary President reported the Auxiliary was chosen by the
American Hospital Association as a 2015 winner of the AHA’s Hospital Awards for
Volunteer Excellence (HAVE) for their “Tails on the Trails” Walk-a-Thon in the
fundraising category. She explained the Auxiliary submitted their entry based on the
success of last year's program and were chosen based on their innovative approach
to fundraising that benefits the healthcare organization and the community. Ms
Tucker recognized the individuals responsible for coming up with the idea and
submission of the award including Mary Gleisberg and Deena Di Stefano, Paula
Ballweber, Linda Hosaka, past President, Connie Jones and First Vice President, Pat
Morocco. Ms. Tucker showed a brief video from the AHA’s website related to the
HAVE awards. Ms. Tucker stated both she and Deena Di Stefano will be attending
the American Hospital Association’s 2015 Annual Meeting Recognition Breakfast in
Washington, D.C. on May 4™ where recipients of the award will be recognized. Ms.
Tucker noted the 214 winners from across the country are listed on the American
Hospital Association’s website and the Auxiliary is extremely honored to have been
chosen.

Ms. Tucker reported this year the Auxiliary is working with the Foundation to put on
their second “Tails on the Trails” Walk-A-Thon which will be held on May 30" at
Mance Buchanon Municipal Park in Oceanside with registration beginning at 8:30
a.m.

Directors congratulated Ms. Tucker and the Auxiliary on their award and the
innovative program.

No action taken.
13. Foundation

Mr. Glen Newhart, Executive Director and Vice President of Development stated
registration is now open for the dog walk at www.northcountydogwalk.com.

Mr. Newhart reviewed upcoming activities with the Foundation in addition to the Walk-
A-Thon including the following:

» Fashion that Heals - the Foundation’s annual spring fundraiser which will be
held on May 2™ and feature employee and physician models.

» 27" Annual Golf Tournament which will be held on September 21,
Mr. Newhart spoke regarding the Corporate Council and stated that it is an
opportunity for hospital vendors and partners to mix with fellow vendors and business

members of the community.

Lastly, Mr. Newhart invited Trustees Jennifer Paroly and Joseph Sfeir to present three
checks on behalf of the Foundation which included the following:

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -3- February 26, 2015
168



1) $40,682.00 for furniture to upgrade the Emergency Department waiting area;

2) $48,940 (first installment of a $500,000 commitment) towards the design of the
512 slice CT project; and

3) $68,176.00 for fetal monitors in Women'’s Services.

Mr. Newhart explained the Foundation exists to raise money all monies raised benefit the
hospital. He expressed his appreciation to Mr. Moran for his continued support and
attendance at community events that helps to raise awareness.

Chairman Schallock expressed his appreciation to the Foundation, Corporate Council and
the vendors for their continued support of the various programs that are put on to benefit our
patients.

14. Report from Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer reported on three key areas:
1) Primary Care Initiative —

Mr. Moran stated the Board agreed to a primary care strategy more than a year ago
and in January we opened doors to an initial primary care network that includes Drs.
Ferber, Novak, Baroudi and Clancy. Mr. Moran noted the importance of building a
primary care base that allows patients to get well close to home.

2) Campus Development —

Mr. Moran reported the Board authorized him to engage an architectural firm to
address our seismic, parking issues and challenges with our Emergency Room. He
stated the first component of the campus development will be an overall look at the
campus and what we need to do. Mr. Moran stated short term we are looking to
address our challenges with our Emergency Department.

With regard to architect selection, Mr. Moran stated we are looking at five firms which
include Co-Architects, DPR, Cunningham Group, Mascari-Warner and McCarthy
Building Companies and the finalists will make presentations for the Board’s input
and recommendation.

2) OB and Neonatal Intensive Care Unit —

Mr. Moran stated we are re-examining our efforts to work with women of child bearing
age to address our OB and Neonatal Intensive Care unit.

Lastly, Mr. Moran reported the management team is doing follow-up from the Strategic
Planning work session and will be bringing a draft of the Strategic Plan for the upcoming
year. Mr. Moran stated key elements of the plan will entail furtherance of our primary care
strategy, Service Line advancement and physician recruitment to address not only our
primary care needs but also the specialty services we provide.

No action was taken.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -4- February 26, 2015

169



15. Report from Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Dietlin reported on the Fiscal YTD financial results as follows (dollars in
Thousands):

»Net Operating Revenue — $195,291
»Operating Expense — $195,417
»EROE - $2,086

>EBITDA - $11,470

Other Key Indicators for the current year included the following:

> Average Daily Census - 194
Adjusted Patient Days — 66,347
Surgery Cases —-3,873
Deliveries — 1,612

ED Visits — 41,242

Net Patient Accounts Receivable — $42.4
Days in Net Account Receivable — 48.8

VV VYVVYVY

From an operating performance perspective, Mr. Dietlin reported the following for the
current month:

> Operating Revenue - $28,076
» Operating Expense - $28,324
> EBITDA - $1,499

> EROE - $198

Mr. Dietlin also presented graphs which reflected Net Days in Patient Accounts
Receivable, Average Daily Census excluding Newborns, Adjusted Patient Days,
Emergency Department Visits, EROE and EBITDA.

No action was taken.
16. New Business

a. Approval of Resolution No. 770 — A Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-City
Healthcare District Providing Workers’ Compensation coverage for certain District
Volunteers.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to approve Resolution No. 770 - A
Resolution of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District Providing
Workers’ Compensation coverage for certain District Volunteers. Director
Finnila seconded the motion.

Ms. Esther Beverly, VP/Human Resources stated there was concern that we did not

have volunteers covered under our Workers' Compensation plan with BB&T and it
was necessary to do so to comply with the California Labor Code.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -5- February 26, 2015

170



Mr. Moser explained the District is generally self-insured for Workers Compensation
but we had never formally adopted a Resolution to cover the volunteers so this
Resolution has been designed to cover that gap.

Director Reno questioned why the Resolution did not pass through the Human
Resources Committee prior.to coming to the Board. Mr. Moser explained the
Resolution was brought to the Board in the interest of time to comply with the

California Labor Code.

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

17. Old Business - None
18. Chief of Staff

Dr. Worman reported

Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Nygaard, Reno
and Schallock

None

None

Kellett

a. Consideration of January 2015 Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff
as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on

January 26, 2015.

Dr. Worman provided a report on a project that the Board approved in September
of last year. He stated the partnership the Board approved with AirStrip, Vivify
Health and CureMetrix is moving forward on time and in some instances under
budget. Dr. Worman expressed his appreciation to Administration and the Board
for their support in moving forward in the technological information age.

It was moved by Director Dagostino to aapprove the February 2015
Credentialing Actions involving the Medical Staff as recommended by
the Medical Executive Committee at their meeting on February 23, 2015.
Director Finnila seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors:

NOES: Directors:
ABSTAIN: Directors:
ABSENT: Directors:

19. Consent Calendar

Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Nygaard, Reno
and Schallock

None

None

Kellett

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the Consent Calendar. Director

Finnila seconded the motion.

It was moved by Director Reno to pull the minutes of the January 29, 2015
Regular and Special Board of Directors Meeting, January 27, 2015 Special

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting

-6- February 26, 2015

17



Meeting and February 5, 2015 Special Meeting. Director Dagostino seconded
the motion.

The vote on the main motion minus the item pulled was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Nygaard, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett

The vote on the main motion was as follows:

AYES: Directors: Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Nygaard, Reno
and Schallock
NOES: Directors: None

ABSTAIN: Directors: None
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett

20. Discussion of items pulled from Consent Agenda.
Director Reno who pulled the Minutes stated she would be abstaining from the
January 27" and February 5™ Special Meeting minutes and is voting “no” on the
January 29" Special Meeting minutes and voting “yes” on the January 29" Regular
Meeting minutes.

It was moved by Director Nygaard to approve the minutes as presented.
Director Dagostino seconded the motion.

The vote on the motion is as follows:

AYES: Directors:  Dagostino, Finnila, Mitchell, Nygaard and
Schallock
NOES: Directors: Reno (no as noted)

ABSTAIN: Directors: Reno (abstain as noted)
ABSENT: Directors: Kellett

21. Reports (Discussion by exception only)
22. Legislative Update

Chairman Schallock reported initial bills are due to the Legislature this week and will
be reviewed by ACHD.

23. Comments by members of the Public
Mr. Michael Slavinski read a letter into the record regarding Quality.
24. Additional Comments by Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Moran did not have any additional comments.

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -7- February 26, 2015

172



25. Board Communications

26.

Director Nygaard requested a report from staff on what we are doing with respect to the
“Super Bug” and disinfecting our equipment.

Ms. Sharon Schultz, CNE stated we have been watching and following the media
regarding occurrences at other facilities for the “Super Bug”. She stated we have a
meticulous cleaning process which is the most important part prior to sterilization and
are waiting to hear if there are any further recommendations from the CDC or APIC
which is an Infection Control professional association. Ms. Schultz noted we have not
had any infections of this nature for the past several years.

Director Nygaard reported she has recently been appointed to the Special District’s
Advisory Committee for LAFCO and has learned that LAFCO is currently doing a study
of all county hospital district boundaries and will be providing a summary report to each
District for their comments.

Director Mitchell had no comments.
Director Reno had no comments.

Director Finnila stated the Board is becoming very involved in quality healthcare issues.
She stated the Service Lines that we examined in our strategic workshop are being
given close scrutiny as to how we can make them better.

Director Finnila also spoke regarding a misconception that patients and their families
may have regarding nurses’ time spent on computers in the patient’s room. She
explained there is a new coding system in which nurses must comply with and
document the patient’s data electronically. Director Finnila stated it is extremely
important that documentation is done in a clear and concise manner for the continuum
of care for the patient.

Director Dagostino spoke regarding budgetary controls that have been put in place by
the government to promote patient safety and the importance of keeping our quality
indicators up.

Chairman Schallock reported as a result of our needs assessment we are actively
recruiting new physicians including Obstetricians who are actively seeking patients.
Chairman Schallock reported with regard to Primary Care, our new clinic includes two
physicians from a practice in Vista, one physician came back from Sharp Mission Park
and the fourth physician was recruited from lllinois. In addition, a surgery group has
recently opened a practice with one physician from Oceanside, one from Palomar and
a retired Navy physician who was recruited not only as a Bariatric surgeon but also to
provide additional surgical services. Chairman Schallock stated you will continue to
see ongoing recruiting efforts to bring new physicians to serve the community.

Chairman Schallock recognized Mr. Jerry Salyer who passed away earlier this year. Mr.

Schallock stated Mr. Salyer was very active in the Oceanside community, past
Chairman of the Oceanside Chamber of Commerce and always very interested in Tri-
City Medical Center. Chairman Schallock stated Mr. Salyer also ran for the Tri-City
Healthcare District Board of Directors and helped with the bond measure. Most
recently, Mayor Woods appointed Mr. Salyer to the hospital’s Community Healthcare &

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -8- February 26, 2015

173



Alliance Committee. Chairman Schallock noted a memorial service is scheduled in
honor of Mr. Salyer on Saturday at Heritage Park.

27. Oral Announcement of Items to be Discussion in Closed Session
Chairman Schallock reported the Board would be returning to Closed Session to
complete unfinished closed session business.
28. Motion to return to Closed Session.
Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to closed session at 4:29 p.m.
29. Open Session
At 6:49 p.m. Chairman Schallock reported the Board was back in open session. All
Board members were present.
30. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.
Chairperson Schallock reported no action was taken in closed session.
31. There being no further business Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 6:49
p.m.
Larry Schallock, Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila, Secretary

TCHD Regular Board of Directors Meeting -9- February 26, 2015

174



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
MINUTES FOR A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

March 5, 2015 — 9:00 o’clock a.m.
Assembly Rooms 2&3 - Eugene L. Geil Pavilion
4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Tri-City Healthcare District was held at the
location noted above at 4002 Vista Way at 9:00 a.m. on March 5, 2015.

The following Directors constituting a quorum of the Board of Directors were present:

Director Jim Dagostino, DPT, PT
Director Ramona Finnila
Director Cyril F. Kellett, MD
Director Laura E. Mitchell
Director Julie Nygaard

Director RoseMarie V. Reno
Director Larry Schallock

Also present were:

Tim Moran, Chief Executive Officer
Steve Dietlin, Chief Executive Officer
Sharon Schultz, Chief Nurse Executive
David Bennett, Chief Marketing Officer
Esther Beverly, Vice President/Human Resources
Wayne Knight, SVP, Medica! Affairs

Glen Newhart, Vice President/Foundation
Scott Worman, M.D., Chief of Staff

Gene Ma, M.D., Chief of Staff Elect

Greg Moser, General Legal Counsel

Teri Donnellan, Executive Assistant

Rick Crooks, Executive Protection Agent

1. The Board Chairman, Director Schallock, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. in
Assembly Rooms 2&3 of the Eugene L. Geil Pavilion at Tri-City Medical Center with
attendance as listed above. Director Schallock led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of the Agenda

It was moved by Director Finnila to approve the agenda as presented. Director
Dagostino seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

3. Public Comments — Announcement

Chairman Schallock read the Public Comments section listed on the Board Agenda.
There were no public comments.

4, Oral Announcement of ltems to be discussed during Closed Session

Chairman Schallock deferred this item to the Board’s General Counsel. General
Counsel, Mr. Root made an oral announcement of items listed on the March 5, 2015



Special Board of Directors Meeting Agenda to be discussed during Closed Session
which included three (3) Reports Involving Trade Secrets and Appointment of Public
Employee: Chief Compliance Officer.

B, Motion to go into Closed Session

It was moved by Director Finnila and seconded by Director Dagostino to go into
Closed Session. The motion passed unanimously (7-0).

6. Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting to Closed Session at 9:05 a.m.
7. The Board returned to Open Session at 3:29 p.m. All Board members were present.
8. Report from Chairperson on any action taken in Closed Session.

Chairperson Schallock reported no action had been taken in Closed Session.

9. There being no further business, Chairman Schallock adjourned the meeting at 3:29
p.m.

Larry W. Schallock
Chairman
ATTEST:

Ramona Finnila
Secretary

TCHD Special Board of Directors Meeting -2- March 5, 2015

176



:1eaA Jowd 03 paledwod adueW.IORd

4}

14" 91 61

61 81

9T

14" vTAd

€8¢ |

|44 Ve vE

90€

JIEACEH
1a3ua) [edipay Aud-1)

©)

|33 __ov

SWRIOA

sase) A1ading auidsg

% 2 s ’

e

177



awesg FEET] :1eaA Joud 03 pasedwod aduewI0LIad
T'e6l _ 0’661 1°86T T'e6tT L'L8T 6'01¢ [Ar4e14 V96T 9'881 6°L6T 781 6L1 6'T8T YTAd
S'Y6T 6ol AN 63T B _ | TiS6T. . 0iS6T. . 8{06T1 STAd
iU g1 __uer 3%
(Dav) snsua) Ajleq a8eiany - |eydsoH
81 _ ovt Tt 0Tt T'0T 9'8T LT 897 091 €671 L9T S'ET vl PTAd
T —— — c .

e

(pav) snsua) Ajteq a8esany - (NDIN) HUN 248D BAISUDIU| |EIRUOSN

Sy _ 0'S (47 oy LS 19 L'E 8t 9t S€ ot 8V Ly VTAd

11¢ _ 6'1¢ 6'1¢ €T1¢ €ve v'ee 18T 661 861 9'/L1 ’ VIAd

(Day) snsua) Ajleq a8esany - yyjesH [esoiaeyag 1usnedu)

61Y _ SE SE 8¢ 6¢ €€ 0§ (42 144 S€ LC 134 o¢ YTAd
s — . . S -

o

{sanwanxg jamo) sased AiaBing Juawade|day julor soleln

178



awes PEXET:] :1eah souid 03 pasedwod IoueWI0}IRd
6S'1 89T 6S'T 89T 09’1t 6v'l 85T 99T LS'T €9'T €97 691 S9'T PTAd
091 €97 89T 89T 9¢'T 89T 85T €9°T 9’1 QTAd

(anuanay dl1/onuaiay |e10]) 101084 paisnipy JNDL

sase) A1aging uesy uadQ

90¢ 91 [45 14 04 TT LT 8T ST 81 81 ST [44 VTAd

SUOIIUAAIIU| JBIpaIe) JUaNnedu)

94S¢ L61 81¢ 80¢ LLT 881 6C¢C 0cc 1444 61¢ LEC €CC 144 VTAd

e me

SaLBAIRQ

179



%LE'T %00°'T %960~ %Z8'C %66°T- %50'T- %910 %180 %6297 %0€°0 %ET'E %SS'T- %LLT- vIAd

%8E'0 %IT'T %eh'T %0L°0 %07'C %66'T %E6'T %0 %CE'T- %EE'T STAd
FESnea G G I B R e i STy ST R T o T 0 VT R 2SR | VR 0
anuanay 3ujesadp (€101 0 % J0Y3 AHIL

S8EVS L5TS {r9zs) 88LS (T159) (6£25) (s¥9) Fa%4 TLT'YS €85 S35 (90vs) {£915) HTAd

0LES 861S 7£9% 955% 895% 4553 (8t7€S) 89€S STAS

........ _ PO des sny inr e

(sasuadx3 JaAo anuaA3y $53IX) SPUBSNOYL Ul $ JOY¥I AHDL

001-S4 £v8

€E8 v'i8 V'EL 8¢8 368

806 VL8 0'8L VTAd

§8L

AV QLA

00T-SL

“aguey

ONB m.mh

CEE UEf

idy 1.

TLL 1'8L
- s

(d/v) 219eAed s1unody ul shke@ JINDL

18 STAd

[E0D)
7580 L6y €8y T6Y 187 78y €05 TEs SZS €15 6'6Y 0’8y L8y 0’6V YTAd
75-8% 0’6y 905 0TS 687 06y 6'8Y 6Ly 28y €9y STAd

3 @q> =4

FAVDO HIIVIH QIDNVAQAY.

Uonpeuuieiu] [elpueuld

— T

180



9'2eS L'0ES SvTs 9'€2S 6'TZS 02zs €425 1425 €615 (4114 9'1ZS LLTS YTAd
¥'91S 6'6TS [444) 6'81S 8'8TS 6615 v'1eS L1428 STAd
- - S R Ay T

290 AON

uer
{11pa1D jo aur] SulAjoA3Y 3|qe|IeAY + YseD) suoki ul $ Alpinbn aHoL

S0'T | sv1 0s'T 8L'T 8L'T ¥6°T 80'C LET 05 69'T SV'T B 5 PTAd
01’1 Syl ZE'T vT'T 07’1 6v'T 75T 09'T SS'T STAd
queusacd | [Tunrgia TRBWGEIA | AvalA TJBNGIA | 994 GIA  UErQIA  99Q/LA  AONGIA  POGIA dasgIn” TSavigIN mpaik
uolje[naje) Jueuano)) a8esano) asiey) paxld AHIL

109 | 66S S6'S ¥0'9 609 98's SL'S €6'G 44} 90’9 S0'9 00'9 £0'9 #TAd

¥1'9 £0'9 69'6 68'S 829 6£9 60°'9 109 68'S €6'S STAd

WEEL T KV IT TV | : AONS L V0 L dag e ayE s g ]
pag paidnadQ paisnipy Jad (3uajeainby awi)-||n4) 314 pled JINDL

%589 %iEY %0T'v %ST'8 %v6'E %St %68'S %679 %80'7C %56'G %IL'8 %IT'Y %0Vt YTAd

%TL'S %E6'S %YE'9 %YE'S %169 %LL9 %h'9 %LE'S %SLE %8€'9 STAd

34png ( (] = oY P qa - 3 D o of dny

anuaaay SunesadQ |BI0L JO % YALIEI AHDL

LT6'12S TZTTS PeT'TS LOE'TS 710'TS 88115 G59'TS LT1'TS £59°65 079'1S 8L7'T8 180'TS 091'TS PTAd

7€9'2TS TTT'ETS 759'TS 86Y°'TS £86'TS 968°TS$ 888'TS S’ TS 8865 192'T$ STAd
[1e8pha/giA | aIA T ung . Aew ady Jew 983 uer  J8g | AoN PO das™ T 8ay £

I

uonewjelu] jerRueuld

MOA sos 123UdD) [EJIPSDIN AJD-141L &

JHVD HLIVIH AIDNVYAAY

181



1 a8ed - aouaadx3 sopjoyayels

-1eaA Joud 01 paiedwol FIVEWIONAY

182

%¥9 %65 %59 %E9 %¥9 %9 %19 %SL, %S9 %L %85 %E9 %09 YTAd
%TL %89 %9L %EL %9L %TL RIL ; u;.*.ﬂm...,. %99 <A
Iy GAY Blio a eLi0] g 3 o 0 3 any \
Oi}e 2 0 e d d

JlendsoH jo Suney |je1dn0,,

SWAYSAS 1§ SIIPINOLJ JIDIPYDIH JO JUBWSSISSY JHUNSUC) |DYISOH

£10¢/T€/TT-E102/1/1 :poyad yaewyduag Q@&@@@ Xog @@EV SAHVOH

aiedwo) |eydsoH :224n0g Hiewyouag

%€ %€ %89 %08 %69 VYTAd

%#7T A %61 STAd

(s1211enD Butjjoy - 21BY [ENUUY) d1BY JanouIn] aAojdw3 Asejunjoaul

%' 1T %' TT %LTT %TTT %L'TT PIAd

%8'6 %816 L %66 STAd

das.
(s4a11enD Buljjoy - d3eY [ENUUY) dlRY JaAouin] adAojdw] AlRIUN|OA

(w2l WOL) LT = O[3UONIOY (wEL WOL) LT = 0|RUDILOY

{8°0-) 842 = Ueay (z't-) 8’19 = ueop
o N Je ' ¢1ab | op jeym
9'ER juawadedul jusweBebuy uonoeisyes
TLL -uonaeysnes
66L diysiaulied
(wC ) W) (8T = 0|13UsIBYG J
S9J0J5 UBDI (106 |[EUOEN {0°1-) 1L'99 = ueoy
Juswoebebus + UOKIBSHES, o
nudiyssoudied fih

uopsEjspES saojdwg Jopjoyspis
Mo A2IUSD [E2IPAN AID-HL £, |

A e

[NV HLOIVIH AIDNVYVAAY




7 aded - aouanadxy sap|oyaxels

Aﬂ“ﬂ 11edA Jold 01 p2Jedwod INIBWI0LIY

%09 %EY

any Ay gjjor asdn.  Jewojed  sejudul
jeuoiieN - elulojijeD ejsddias sddiiag

Say Say gjjor asdn  Jewoied  sejupul
jeuonieN  Bluiojie) eisddiios sddiiag
Juawiuoaaug jeydsoy,,

%€E9
€9

8ay 8ay ejjof asJdn  Jewojed  seliupug Ad
|euoiieN  eluloyje) e sddiids

sddilos

By Ay gj|of ason  Jewojed  sejuRug
jeUOrEN  BlUJOjljRD B 5ddlIdS sdduog
,$40130Q YMm uoizesunwwWo),

%9L vIAd|

Say Ay e||of ason  Jewojed  sejunuz
jeuonen  ejuiogie) ej sdduas sddiiag
LSOSINN YUM uonedNuNWWod,

%E9
REL

By any e|lof asJn  Jewojed  sejunul
|euoneN - eruioye) ey sddids sddiiog
JJendsoy ayl puswwuodady,,

183



¢ a8ed - aouaradx] sapjoyayels

11@3A 1011d 0) PAJeALOD 33uewIoad

any
leuonen

3ny ejjor.
eluiojije) eqsddiiag

ason

leiojed

sejlunul
sddig

%08 %98 %LL

SAy
leuoileN

any ejjor
ejuiopien e sddiiog

Qsan

Jewo|ed

SEMUIDUT
sddiiog

LSIUPDIPIN INOHE UOIIEANUNWIIO),,

184



1 @8ed - sawoanQ Ayenp J

E IS dayiag 1J0ah 10)1d 0} pRIECLLOT 3JUBULIOHIDY

%0'6T %b'ST [4ZE]

%TLT %0°0C %EVT STAd

ung’ AeIAl JEN qad
AjdarienD - (s|eatdsoy Jayio 03 sjiwpeas Supnidul Jou ‘pazipaepuels-ysi uou ‘Adojopoyiaw SWD 3u(sn suonendje) jeusaiu|) uoissiwpesy Aeg-0¢€ Ad0D

%8'CT %T'ET %E'9T %0°9T %00 PIAd
WLl | %STT %00 STAd
3ag

Apa14en - (sjendsoy Jaylo o] SHpeas Suipn|dul Jou ‘pazipiepuels-ysis Uou ‘ASojopoyiatl SIAD Buisn suoine|naje) jeulaju|) uoissiwpeay Aeg-0€ Nd

%8'CT %L YT

%001 %L9 YTAd

PE STAd

Aparien - (s|eyidsoy Jay30 03 siiupeas Suipnjauy Jou ‘pazipsepuels-ysi uou ‘Adojopoyiat SWD Buisn suotie|ndje) (euIalu) uotssiipeay Aeq-0€ JH

% vL %0°5Z %L'6 %L 9T % ¥ vIAd
%00 STAd

Apa11enD - (sjendsoy Ja41o 03 SHWpeas Sulpnjaul 10U ‘pazipiepuels-ysti uou ‘ABojopoyiat SW3 Suisn suone|noje) |eulRlul) uoissiwpeay Aed-0€ IWY

€T0Z Unf - 0102 INr uolssiwpeay Aeq-0g 9401S
£T0Z uny - 0TOZ Inf uoissiwpeay Aea-0¢€ Ad0D
%9'ST | 9%S'ST | £I0Z unf-0TOT INf (pauug|dun) uoissiwpeay Aeq-0g apim-{eNdsoH
%C'S | €10z unr-otoz InT uoiss|wpeay Aeg-Qg aauy-diH
€T0Z unf - 0TOT INf uoissiupeay AeQ-0€ (Nd) etuownaud
€T0Z unf - 0TOZ IT uoissiwpeay Aeg-O€ (4H) ainjiey 11eay
%8LT | | €102 UNf-QT0CT INY uossiwpeay Aeq-0¢ [NV

2Ry ey popagiod T
jeuoiieN JWIL
(s|endsoy Jayio 01 Suipnpul SHWPea) ||B ‘@)ey Pazipiepuels-ysty) Aluo sjualied aIEdIP3IA - BINSES S4ED JO SWOIINQ d)eY UOISSIWpeaY
{SD) SI0ALS PIOJIPIN B NDPIWN J0f J3qua0

SNSRI S48) {0 WONRAN0 .

NOA o= A91UdD) [edipainl AAD-1L &

HVYD HOIVIH AIDNVYAQAY &

185



z 3ded - sawomnQ Aenp

Bilvg ET uonEN 01 pIedwiod 32RO

gToz unf - 1102 INT aJoos anjep aisodwo)
ploysaiyy  aey polad 104
uoRInpay  JWDL

Juawied

(SID) SIS PIOOPSI § MO J0f 5235

(VM) sueypue) pesniboy-|eyeso

%880 | kAL | €107 unf- TIOZ M 21025 anjeA aysodwo)
ajey aiey poliad 104 =5

leuolleN . JWDL

(DuHY) AOnD PUD (RiDassY MDARIDI J0f Aouaby
(sisd) sieneajpu] Avpies usmed

€10z unr - 0toz Inr ajey uonedijdwo) asuy-dig

oy 9y pojagd 104
teualleN  JDL
(3uawade|das aawy Jo / pue dpy (2303 Alewiid 3A303(3 BUIMO||0) ‘B1RY PazZIPIEPURIS-YSIY) AlUO S1UBIIEd 34edIPBIA - Banseap uonediduio)

%E'ST | CAMAR | €107 unf- 01Oz Inr Ayjerio Aeg-Og axouls
| %'z | CAAd | €10z unf-0TOZ IN Ayjenon Aeg-0€ ad0D

%6 TT | €T0Z Unf - 0T0T INf Awenopy Aeq-0g (Nd) eluownaud
%6°TT | EARAd | €T0T unf- 010z INM Ajenow Aeg-0g (4H) 3.njie4 4eal
%6 YT | EAaes | €107 unf-QT0Z Inf Awjerio Aeg-0€ INY

ajey ey pojiadiod
feuonen JDL
{881ey2sIp JaYe SYIEap Bulpnpul SBNKELOW || ‘@1eY PIZIPIBPUEIS-)SIY) Ajuo SU3fiEed DJEDIPAIN - BINSBA 34D JO DWONNQ ey ANjeliow

186



€ a8ed - sawodnQ Aenp

-12aA Joid 0} pasedwod HIUBULDYIIY

b0 00 00 i &4 PTAd

v/N ueapy NSHN (Aa1)enD) € Ja1L - sAeQ 101e|IUSA 000'T 42d dVA AIgeqoud pue a|qrssod

00 PTAd

v/N uedAl NSHN (Ajsa11enD) T 4911 - sAe@ J01RPIIUBA 0OO'T 420 (JWAI) SUOIHPUOD PaIERIDOSSY JOIR|IIIUBA Pale(a.l-uonIajul

YTAd
STAd

£9 vz

9'v

v/N ues NSHN (Ai1tenD) T 4211 - sABQ J03EIIIUBA DOO'T 420 (DVA) SUORIPUOD P3ILIIOSSY JOIRIIUBA

9T PTAd
STAd

T L9 80
60

vt § uean NSHN (Ai4214enD) SARQ 2UIT 000'T J4od (ISAY1D) UOIIIBU| WEBIISPOO(Y PAIBINOSSY Ui |BIIUD

L0 80 01T YA

URIIN NSHN {Aizansenp) sAeq J218yied 000°T 42d (11 NVD) UonIdyU| 1RI) Adeulin PRIBIDOSSY-1313Y1eD

NSHN) J0mIaN A3afDS AIDRFDIH JRUORON
SJeLEIPU] [CSUCD) Uojeiu]

187



awes

¢ 98ed - sswoInQ Ajjenp

:Jeak Joud o1 paledwad asueulo)I3d

(14 9z 9z 44
‘UjW U1 W] UBIP3A - JudwuSissy pag o) Joog
%6V'C _ %8 %91°C %LSC %ST'T %ES'T %19°C %EG'T %bv'Z %60'C %89°C %SL'C %89°C vTAd
TRLET ROEC  WWLT  WIVT T %957 %OEC  %E8T | GIAd

a3 ay3 4o Jno siaysues)

%E'E %9'C VTAd

(LOMT) Juawieau | Inoyum 1yal

(@3) wewuedeq AsusSieuwg

188



Building Operating Leases
Month Ending February 28, 2015

EALTH CARE

TR N OU)

Base
Rate
per Sq. Total Rent per LeaseTerm Cost

Lessor - |Sq.Ft. | Ft current month Beginning Ending |Services & Location Center
Gary A. Colner & Kathryn Ainsworth-

Colner Family Trust

4913 Colusa Dr. Dr Dhruvil Gandhi

Oceanside, Ca 92056 2095 West Vista Way,Ste.106

V#79235 1,650 | $1.85 |(a) $ 4,149.39 8/1/12 7/31/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8460
Creek View Medical Assoc

1926 Via Centre Dr. Suite A PCP Clinic Vista

Vista, CA 92081 Approx 1926 Via Centre Drive, Ste A

V#81981 6,200 $2.50 |(a) $ 18,600.00 21115 10/31/18|Vista, CA 7080
Tri-City Wellness, LLC

6250 El Camino Real Wellness Center

Carlsbad, CA 92009 Approx 6250 El Camino Real

V#80388 87.000 | $4.08 |(a) 3 232,282.00 71113 6/30/28|Carisbad, CA 92009 7760
GCO

3621 Vista Way Performance Improvement

Oceanside, CA 92056 3927 Waring Road, Ste.D

#V81473 1,583 $1.50 |(a) $ 3,398.15 1/1/13|  12/31/15|Oceanside, Ca 92056 8756
Golden Eagle Mgmt

2775 Via De La Valle, Ste 200 Nifty After Fifty

Del Mar, CA 92014 3861 Mission Ave, Ste B25

V#81553 4,307] $0.95 5 5,699.12 5/1/13 4/30/18|Oceanside, CA 92054 9551
Investors Property Mgmt. Group

c/o Levitt Family Trust OP Physical Therapy, OP OT & OP

2181 El Camino Real, Ste. 206 Speech Therapy 7772 - 76%
Oceanside, Ca 92054 2124 E. El Camino Real, Ste.100 7792 - 12%
V#81028 5214 | $1.65 [(a) $ 9,126.93 9/1/12 8/31/17|Oceanside, Ca 92054 7782 -12%
Melrose Plaza Complex, LP
'~ Five K Management, Inc.

| Box 2522 Outpatient Behavioral Health

- Jolla, CA 92038 510 West Vista Way

Vi#43849 7,247 | $1.22 |(a) $ 9,811.17 71111 7/1/16|Vista, Ca 92083 7320
Medical Acquisition Co., Inc.

2772 Gateway Rd. Human Resources Office

Carlsbad, Ca 92009 1211 West Vista Way

V#80390 3,527 | $2.00 |(a) $ 7,054.00 4/1/11 3/30/15|Vista, Ca 92083 8650
OPS Enterprises, LLC Chemotherapy/infusion Oncology

3617 Vista Way, Bldg. 5 Office

Oceanside, Ca 92056 3617 Vista Way, Bidg.5

V#81250 4,760 | $3.55 |(a) $ 22,377.00 10/1/12 10/1/22{Oceanside, Ca 92056 7086
Ridgeway/Bradford CA LP

DBA: Vista Town Center

PO Box 19068 Nifty after Fifty

irvine, CA 92663 510 Hacienda Drive Suite 108-A

Vi#81503 3,307 | $1.10 $ 4,936.59 10/28/13 3/3/18|Vista, CA 92081 9550
Tri City Real Estate Holding &

Management Company, LLC Vacant Medical Office Building 8462
4002 Vista Way 4120 Waring Rd Until
Oceanside, Ca 92056 6,123 | $1.37 $ 7,867.76 12/19/11 12/18/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational
Tri City Real Estate Holding &

Management Company, LLC Vacant Bank Building Property 8462
4002 Vista Way 4000 Vista Way Untit
Oceanside, Ca 92056 4,295 | $3.13 $ 12,770.25 1/112 12/31/16|Oceanside, Ca 92056 operational

Total $ 338,072.36

(a) Total Rent includes Base Rent plus property taxes, association fees, insurance, CAM expenses, etc.

189

C:\Users\donnellanthAppData'Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temnorarv Internet Files\Content Oiitlnak\74RL IMF.IG\Fah 2015 Finanra | ascac



ADVANCED HEALTH CARE

FOR Y@U

Education & Travel Expense
Month Ending FEBRUARY 28, 2015

Cost

Centers Description Invoice# Amount Vendor# Attendees
8740 MAMMOGRAPHY REVIEW 11615 102.36 78079 NAZITA SANDERS RT (R) (M)
8740 NCC MODULES 20615 125.00 78692 APRIL MCDONALD
8740 ASRT PRACTICES 12315 125.00 82343 MIKE TRACEY
8723 ACHSA MEETING 112014 135.20 78664 T) GRUNNAN RN
6171 CHEMO AND BIO COURSE 12115 139.00 81429 RACHEL CARNER
8740 CHEMO-BIO CERTIFICATION 11615 197.00 81430 EVELINDA RODRIGUEZ
8740 ADVANCED FETAL COURSE 12315 200.00 81396 JODI WILLIAMS
8740 EVIDENCE BASED COURSE 12315 200.00 82165 ROSEMARIE FINONES
8740 PALS COURSE 13015 200.00 82312 STEVEN ALDEN
7792 CODING-BILLING 10515 230.70 37799 PRIYA JOSHI
8618 2015 CPU USERS CONF 22415 307.39 46515 MELISSA NAIL
8700 HSP COMPLIANCE 121614 434.70 71807 COLLEEN M THOMPSON
8390 ANTIMICROBIAL CONF 11515 449,95 82350 MANUEL ESCOBAR
8390 SNHPA COALITION CONF 111714 850.09 10894 LAURA BALL
7010 MICN TRAINING 110414 1,000.00 78568 D CHAPPELL, T ALIIPULE
8700 CDI BOOT CAMP 122214  1,349.00 81300 ROSEMARY MERVOSH
8740 ADVANCED DIPLOM 20615 2,000.00 82353 LILIANA RIOS
8740 BSN PROGRAM 13015 2,000.00 82355 MARYAM TAYEFEHBAGHERKHAN
8710 IHI ANNUAL FORUM 10515 2,244.30 82340 JAMES JOHNSON, M.D.
8740 RN TO BSN 13015 2,500.00 81431 NATHAN WARREN
8740 BSN PROGRAM 12315 2,500.00 82082 CHRISTINA DINNALL
8740 RN TO BSN 13015 2,500.00 82125 MARIA AVILEZ
8710 PREPARING FOR CPT WEBINAR 22415 4,669.00 31497 MED STAFF SUPPORT
8740 MSN PROGRAM 11615 5,000.00 80022 HEIDI BENSON
8740 MSN-FAMILY NURSE 13015 5,000.00 82351 NATALIE LOTT

**This report shows reimbursements to employees and Board members in the Education
& Travel expense category in excess of $100.00.
**Detailed backup is available from the Finance department upon request.

190



March 15,2015

Report to TCHD Board of Directors

James Dagostino Vice Chair TCHD Board of Directors

Subject 2015 CHA Health Policy Legislative Day March 10, 2015 and March 11, 2015 Sacramento

Attendees Tri City Larry Schallock Chair TCHD Board, Tim Moran CEO TCHD

The objective of this two day meeting was to be fluent of legislation coming before the California
Legislature 2015-2016 and represent CHA’s positions to our San Diego Legislators. Tuesday Mr. Schallock
and | had Team Leader meetings. Key legislation presented was:

AB 1046 (Support) Community Benefit Requirements

SB 346 (Oppose) Community Benefits Requirements

AB 1300 (Support) Improve Mental Health Care

AB 579 (Support) Access to Emergency Care

SB 243 AB 366 (Support) Halt Retroactive cuts Skilled Nursing
SB 483 (Oppose) Observation Services Ambulatory Surgery

We were instructed on key points on Legislative meetings and preparation for being the team leaders
for the meetings. Mr. Schallock and Mr. Moran were Team Leaders. | was an invited guest to “learn”.

Mr. Moran, Mr. Schallock and | met with Senator Pat Bates to discuss issues related to TCHD. We
apprised her of our Behavioral Health crisis including crisis stabilization, physician staffing, poor Medi-cal
reimbursement and related workplace violence. We also discussed our concepts of HUD being our
funding source for our Campus Redevelopment Plan. Senator Bates shared that she is a mediator
between the citizens of San Clemente and San Clemente Memorial Hospital about the projected closure
of that hospital. We had a very productive talk and we have a good alley in Senator Bates.

Wednesday we met with Assemblyman Rocky Chavez to update him on our Behavioral Health crisis. The
meeting became a focal point of discussion for representatives of all hospitals in the San Diego region as
they too have similar concerns. Scripts, Palomar, Sharp, UCSD and the Hospital Council all spoke with us
about their similar problems. So to speak we attracted a crowd at our table and much discussion
occurred. The people from Alameda spoke to Tim about Crisis stabilization. All in all we were the
lightning rod for the discussion. It became quite clear that we are all interdependent on each other and
negative impacts on one will effect all of us. The people from Alameda Hospital spoke with Tim about
their Crisis Stabilization Unit. We are pleased that we have Assemblyman Chavez’s attention on this
matter.

191



Legislative visits were cordial and our positions were well received.

Personal Observations- Former leaders of Tri City including most recently our Board Chair Larry Schallock
have placed Tri City in very favorable light with The California Hospital Association. With Larry’s position
on Governance Tri City has much input on law and regulation early on and that allows us to better plan
our future. Most interesting is that all of our competitors have a dedicated Government Affairs position.
Even Palomar has Elly Garner, Government Relations Manager as their paid representative. Tri City uses
its Board members and CEO and | believe this is more effective. | would suggest the Board continue to
support this meeting as well as the National meeting to enhance Tri City’s clout in the law making arena.
These opportunities also give Tri City face time with our state and national representatives and as we
have discussed we will need help from both of these leaders if we are to accomplish our ambitious
goals. The process we used this year of scheduling individual face time for Tri City as well as joining the
team to present CHA positions gives TCHD inordinate credibility in the CA healthcare world.

192



EVALUATION FORM

SEMINAR: GOVERNANCE FORUM and CHA LEGISLATIVE DAY
LOCATION: SACRAMENTO, CA DATE: MARCH 10-11, 2015

REASON TO ATTEND: COMMITTEE MEMBER/UNDERSTAND CURRENT
PROPOSED LEGISLATION

IMPORTANT TOPICS:

At the Governance Forum, 3 new Board members were introduced. All 3 have long-term
Board experience with their facilities. None have a healthcare background but are well-
versed in the issues of their hospital as well as the state. In a discussion regarding more
pressing issues mental health continues to be a major concern with the problems of
available beds, ER overutilization and poor medi-cal reimbursement. CHA has a bill to
address changes in 5150 “holds” as the existing guidelines are nearly 50 years old.
Seismic updating of structures is also on the forefront for some in having the necessary
funds for building or having to go to the voters for bond funding. As mentioned last
meeting, the concern with workplace violence is continuing to be discussed. CalOSHA is
looking at some parameters. In addition to ER’s, NICU and Med Surgery are other areas
of concern. There was some discussion on Ebola and the preparedness of the hospital for
a case. Over the past year, CHA has worked to develop a social media role. At this
meeting, “Twitter” was discussed as a mechanism to share thoughts, news and
information in an abbreviated form. Increasingly more members of the public are using
this form of communication and not just the younger generation. An overview of
Legislative measures for discussion with legislators as presented with more detail given
the next day at the Legislative Day presentation.
CHA Legislative Day: Around 200 CEO’s, Board members and other executives were
present to meet with legislators regarding current proposed hospital/healthcare bills. It is
still very early in the session and there will be modifications in many of the bills over the
next months with most being carried over to next year. One speaker was Assembly
member Rob Bonta, chair of Assembly Health. One insightful comment is that 1/3™ of
all residents in California are on Medi-cal and 50% of all children. It was noted that
access to care even with the exchanges is still difficult because of the low Medi-cal
reimbursement rates. Free-standing Emergency Rooms is an issue in 2 areas of the state
where hospitals are going to close and access to treatment will be affected. Senator
Bates is working with officials in San Clemente due to the traffic problems which will
occur in trying to get to another hospital. At Doctor’s Hospital in the Bay area, the
hospital has over 40,000 ER visits/year and no one hospital can absorb that workload.
This legislation is a work in progress. Key issue papers are included with this report.
Mr. Moran, Director Dagostino and myself had the opportunity to discuss the Behavioral
Health matters with our legislators and others. I appreciate the interest and time our
legislators gave us to discuss our healthcare concerns. I also participated with the team
that visited with Assembly member Lorena Gonzalez as she grew up in Oceanside and
Vista and her mother was an RN at Tri-City for about 40 years.

Larry W. Schallock

193



CHA
health policy

legislative day

advocating
for patients
and your
hospitals

Improve California’s Mental Health Care —
Modernize the Outdated Lanterman-Petris-Short Act

» Support
AB 1300

o Enacted in 1967, the LPS
Act is outdated and is
not compatible with new
technologies.

o AB 1300 clarifies when an
involuntary hold starts,
stops or is discontinued,
and who may make these
decisions.

° AB 1300 increases the
emphasis on the prompt
provision of services in
both LPS-designated
and non-LPS designated
facilities.

* AB 1300 will help
to reduce hospital
emergency room
overcrowding, increase
public and employee
safety, and provide better
and more timely care to
patients.

Contact:

Sheree Kruckenberg,
CHA vice president,
behavioral health

(916) 552-7576 or
skruckenberg@calhospital.org

"ﬂI CALIFORNIA

rljrlmlll HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

The Lanterman-Petris-Short (LPS) Act, the California law that governs involuntary treatment, was
enacted in 1967. Since then, significant changes in the community-based mental health delivery
system have created an increasing dependence on hospital emergency departments to provide
crisis care to individuals in need of mental health treatment. Every patient deserves to receive a
prompt evaluation to determine their involuntary/voluntary legal status — as required by current
law — rather than waiting for hours, days and sometimes weeks for psychiatric assessment and
treatment.

Position

CHA and the California American College of Emergency Physicians (CalACEP) are co-sponsors

of AB 1300 (Ridley-Thomas). This bill will make incremental but important improvements to
California’s outdated Lanterman-Petris-Short (LPS) Act. It will help reduce hospital emergency room
overcrowding, increase public safety, and provide better and more timely patient care.

AB 1300 updates the involuntary treatment statute commonly referred to as the LPS Act. The bill
will modernize sections 5150, 5151 and 5152 of the Welfare and Institutions Code and provide new
guidance for the care and treatment of individuals detained and transported to non-LPS designated
emergency departments. The bill also will clarify and better define the involuntary detention process
and thereby foster more consistent application of the law on a statewide basis. AB 1300 will help
ensure that patients receive the most appropriate care in the least restrictive environment.

Analysis

AB 1300 would bring much-needed clarity to the LPS Act. When the law was established in 1967,
all involuntary treatment was provided in larger institutions known as state hospitals, and not by
local community-based hospitals, as is the case today. In the 48 years since its passage, significant
changes in the tracking, funding and oversight of the law — and the vulnerable population it is
intended to serve — have led to fragmented application.

The current LPS Act does not provide appropriate guidance for a patient’s involuntary hold at

either LPS-designated or non-LPS designated hospitals. Most significantly, the current laws fail

to clearly articulate when an involuntary hold starts, stops or is discontinued, and who may make
these decisions. The law also fails to recognize that not all communities have involuntary treatment
facilities, which may require a patient on an involuntary hold to obtain treatment out of their county
of residence and/or when admitted onto a medical floor of a hospital. The law does not address the
use of innovative technologies such as tele-medicine and tele-health, which can be used to improve
access to the state’s short supply of experienced, licensed clinicians.

The time has come to modernize the LPS Act. Individuals in need of mental health services deserve
timely treatment and protection of their civil liberties.

194



CHA

: - < ¢ advocating
health pOllcy 7 13 ¥y for patients
legislative day M & VTR andvowr

o RN Py Pl T g/ T G f . hospitals

Preserve Access to Emergency Care

» Support issue

The Affordable Care Act (ACA) has embraced the goals set forth in the triple aim: improve care,
A B 57 9 improve health and reduce costs. As a resuli, hospitals must realign their financial infrastructure to
focus less on inpatient volume and more on ambulatory coordinated care and prevention. Many
hospitals are vulnerable or at risk, particularly those with high government-sponsored patients or
low inpatient volume. As accountable care organizations and other outpatient coordinated care

¢ The new paradigm initiatives expand, some hospitals will be forced to close, jeopardizing their communities' access
is moving inpatient to emergency care. While the need for inpatient beds is decreasing, demand remains high for
to outpatient care emergent, urgent and ambulatory services.
and reimbursement A potential solution for a hospitat facing closure is for a portion of its facilities to continue to provide
from fee-for-service to emergency care under the license of another hospital. This concept, which is in effect in other
coordinated care/bundle states, would permit a community to retain access to essential emergent, urgent and acute services
payments and the that it would otherwise lose when its local hospital closes.
sustainability of many .
hospitals is at risk. Position

o Resultant closures will CHA is sponsoring AB 579 (Obernolte), which will preserve access to emergency health care in

communities where a general acute care hospital is closing. The bill will allow the closing hospital's
emergency department facilities to continue to provide emergency care under the license of
another licensed general acute care hospital. As an emergency care/outpatient department of
another licensed general acute care hospital, the facility would be required to comply with the same
federal and state requirements to which the acquiring hospital is subject, including the Emergency
s A solution for Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act (EMTALA), Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
communities facing (CMS) hospital-based emergency department (ED) standards, transfer protocols for patients
needing admissions or more definitive care, peer and quality review, and seismic standards. Each
local emergency services agency would continue to have the authority to determine 911 transport
protocols and ensure appropriate transfer of ambulance patients.

reduce the number of
EDs and the availability
of emergency care in
California communities.

closure of their hospital
is to preserve emergency
care by allowing another
hospital to provide an
emergency department in
that community.

Analysis

Between 2001 and 2010, California experienced a net loss of 21 hospitals and 3,190 inpatient
beds. With the advancement of health care reform, better clinical and communications technology,

¢ Preserving emergency increased outpatient care, case management, care coordination and shrinking reimbursements,
care for all Californians is hospital inpatient capacity has been reduced. As a result, numerous hospitals are under financial
essential to saving lives. strain and facing closure. If a hospital closes, a community may no longer have access to

emergency care. California EDs are struggling to keep up with the demand for their senvices, despite
a 12 percent increase in ED beds between 2009 and 2013. If hospitals and their EDs close, the
increased pressure on remaining EDs in certain areas will be overwhelming.

CALIFORNIA

r/j’[" HOSPITAL (continued on next page)

ASSOCIATION
195



Preserve Access to Emergency Care (cont.)

|
S u 0 rt The ACA requires that a new health care delivery system that maintains access and provides
p p p essential services for all communities. CHA supports preserving emergency care in a facility under
A B 57 9 the license of another hospital, rather than forcing a community to lose access to emergency care.

e The new paradigm Contact:
is moving inpatient BJ Bartleson RN ,
R CHA vice president, nursing & chnical services
to outpatient care
and reimbursement (916) 552-7537 or

. bjbartleson@cathospital org
from fee-for-service to

coordinated care/bundle
payments and the
sustainability of many
hospitals is at risk.

° Resultant closures will
reduce the number of
EDs and the availability
of emergency care in
California communities.

» A solution for

communities facing

( closure of their hospital

‘ is to preserve emergency
care by allowing another
hospital to provide an
emergency department in
that community.

¢ Preserving emergency
care for all Californians is
essential to saving lives.

.. CALIFORNIA

r/jﬁ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION
196



CHA

: ; - : £ advocating
health pOllcy i ' ) for patients
legislative day (7 . VWY Sk and your

& ‘@t Ao Ly o 7 7 hospitals
Halt Retroactive Cuts to Hospital-Based
Skilled-Nursing Facilities
i
> Support ssue
SB 2 43 d Pending implementation of retroactive rate cuts for hospital-based skilied-nursing facilities (also
an known as distinct-part skilled-nursing facilities or DP/SNFs) will have devastating consequences for
AB 366 patients, communities and access to essential skilled-nursing care.
Position
4 Support Budget CHA is co-sponsoring SB 243 (Hernandez) and AB 366 (Bonta) which will, among other things, stop
Actions to Rescind the Medi-Cal cuts enlacted in 2011 b.y. AB 97: including the retroactive application of reduced rat.es
. for hospital-based skilled-nursing facility services from June 1, 2011 to September 30, 2013. This
Medi-Cal Cuts issue also will be addressed in State Budget actions.
Analysis
« DP/SNFs provide Enacted in 2011, Assembly Bill 97 reduced reimbursement for hospital-based skilled-nursing

facilities to 90 percent of 2008-2009 rates, an average effective rate decrease of 25 percent. The
reduction in reimbursement was retroactive to June 1, 2011. The 2011 cuts were harmful to patients
and crippling to hospitals.

essential care to patients
with complex medical
needs and often are the
only skilled-nursing care As compared to free-standing facilities, DP/SNFs care for patients of greater medical complexity and
are often the only option for patients with specialized medical or behavioral needs, or for individuals
living in rural areas. Acute hospital readmissions are lower for patients cared for in hospital-based

available in rural areas.

° Pending retroactive skilled-nursing facilities, and patients and residents in hospital-based skilled-nursing facilities often
application of the AB 97 have shorter lengths of stay and achieve better outcomes. Medi-Cal beneficiaries make up almost
rates will have devastating 80 percent of the patients receiving hospital-based skilled-nursing care.

financial consequences

In 2013, the California Legislature recognized the need to preserve the unique services provided by
for these providers, and

DP/SNFs and acted to eliminate the cuts prospectively. However, DP/SNFs still face the retroactive

further erode access application of the AB 97 rates for a period of over two years and the recoupment of many millions of
to care for vulnerable dollars.
patients. . . ) . .
If the retroactive recoupment, or “clawback,” is allowed, these essential providers will face undue
e In rural areas, where hardship and will have to reduce services or staffing. In rural areas, where DP/SNFs often are
DP/SNFs provide essential infrastructure in the hospital, the loss in revenue attributable to these cuts will undermine
essential infrastructure the financial viability of the hospital as a whole.

to the hospital, these
cuts will undermine the
financial viability of the

hospital as a whole. Contact:
Patricia Blaisdell Barbara Glaser
CHA vice president CHA senior legislative advocate

ost-acute care
P (916) 552-7559 or

';, : (916) 552-7553 or bglaser@calhospital org
7 CALIF ORNIA pblaisdell@calhospital.org
”27" HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION
197



CHA

. A i _ advocating
health policy a K. 8 for patients
legislative day ¥ . T and your

15 hospitals

Observation Services Standards

S Oppose Issue

Existing federal and state statutory and regulatory requirements for observation care are both
S B 483 complex and conflicting. SB 483 would add greater discrepancies with federal standards, which
could lead to more confusion for both patients and hospitals.

Placing patients in “observation” has been exacerbated by the payment changes implemented by
Medicare when classifying patients as inpatient or outpatient. Observation services are typically
provided in an outpatient setting and, therefore, paid for under an outpatient fee schedule, which
will vary by payor. Unfortunately, there are differences in the definition of an outpatient between

o Observation patients
should be placed in

appropriate departments California’s Title 22 and the federal Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS), which leads to
based on their medical differences in how the hospital and patients pay for such services.
need, not only in
designated observation Position
beds. CHA opposes SB 483 (Beall). This bill would require hospitals to provide observation care under a

» Observation of patients new supplemental service and place observation patients in designated observation beds, limited to
should not to be limited no more than 24 hours. This bill is nearly identical to SB 1269, which was held in committee by the

to 24 hours. Physicians Legislature in 2014.

sometimes need more

] Analysis
time to determine the
medical condition and the Hospitals are committed to providing the right care, at the right time, in the right place.
appropriate care. Based on CMS criteria for outpatient status, “observation patients” can be placed in beds located

throughout the hospital (e.g. emergency department (ED), intensive care unit, acute-care, general
care) according to their medical needs and may be in that hospital bed for more than 24 hours.
Because patients who stay overnight assume that they have become inpatients, some hospitals
would like the option to designate units with licensed “observation” beds for all observation patients,
regardless of medical need.

e This proposed legislation
is in direct conflict with
the CMS two-midnight (or
48 hour) rule observation

status.
SB 483 would limit observation service to 24 hours and require observation beds to be identified
with signage. Observation services would apply to patients who have unstable or uncertain
conditions; have been triaged in the ED and are awaiting inpatient beds; have received outpatient
surgical services and procedures; and are inpatients discharged to an observation center.
SB 483 would cost the state over $1 million to implement (according to the Assembly
Appropriations Committee analysis of SB 1269), and would lead to higher health care costs for the
state and providers.
Contact:
David Perrott, MD, DDS Debby Rogers,
CHA senior vice president CHA vice president,

. CALIEORNIA chief medical officer clinical performance and transformation

r/lrl" HOSPITAL (916) 552-7574 o1 (916) 552-7575 or

ASSOCIATION dperrott@calhospital.org

drogers@calhospital.org
198



CHA

2 L .: advocating
health policy i ' o'  forpatients
legislative day K g WL 1)) 5 BN

. = LR _ 3 { hospitals

Community Benefit Requirements:
Improve State and Federal Alignment

b Support Issue

For more than 20 years, California's nonprofit hospitals have led the nation in ensuring that
1 046 vulnerable populations have access to vital health care services and wellness programs that meet
the health needs of local communities throughout the state. This successful approach is founded
in a state law enacted in 1994, SB 697 (Torres). Since then, hospitals have been detailing in public
annual reports the programs they develop in partnership with community groups. These reports

e California's current hightight services provided directly by hospitals and partnerships with local nonprofit organizations.
community benefit law SB 697 has proven to be so successful that it has helped establish the framework for the Affordable
has been proven so Care Act's (ACA) new national community benefit standard.
successful, that it has i,
helped establish the Position
framework for the ACA’s CHA is sponsoring AB 1046 (Dababneh) which increases transparency, efficiency and
new national community accountability by aligning California’s community benefit law more closely with new federal ACA
benefit standard. requirements. AB 1046 will streamline reporting mandates and allow hospitals to maintain their

focus on local health care needs. AB 1046 improves California’s existing community benefit law so

e California’s nonprofit nonprofit hospitals’ community benefit reports are more understandable to the public, providing

hospitals have a long even greater transparency and consistency in the reporting and disclosure of the investments
history of collaboration nonprofit hospitals make to strengthen the health and well-being of the communities they serve.
with their communities to AB 1046 ensures that the annual reports hospitals file with the Office of Statewide Health Planning
address local health care and Development (OSHPD) are made publicly available in a timely fashion. AB 1046 wilt bring
needs. It is inherent in California into closer alignment with federal reporting requirements for nonprofit hospitals and
their mission. provide for more uniform reporting by all states.

° AB 1046 more closely Analysis

aligns federal and state
community benefit taws to
ensure conformity in the
way nonprofit hospitals

California’s nonprofit hospitals have a long history of collaboration within their communities to
address local health care needs. It is a mission they passionately believe in. Nonprofit hospitals
reinvest every penny of unspent revenue back into the community. IRS filings reveal that community
benefit investments made by nonprofit hospitals total more than $5 billion every year — investments

detail their community guided by Community Benefit Plans and informed by Community Health Needs Assessments.
benefit investments and Nonprofit hospitals' publicly disclosed reports include in-house investments in services such as
report to the federal burn units, neonatal intensive care and life-saving emergency services. They also highlight hospital
governmennt, partnerships with local nonprofits and clinics that provide care to vulnerable populations, such

as dental care for low-income children, medical services to the homeless and mobile health vans
serving disadvantaged communities. Finally, hospitals supplement the cost to care for individuals
enrolled in Medi-Cal, the chronically underfunded state program that provides health care coverage
to one-third of California’s population. Every year, California hospitals provide more than $13 billion
in uncompensated health care services, which includes Medi-Cal payment shortfalls.

% CALIFORNIA (continued on next page)

r/ir" HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION
199



Community Benefit Requirements:
Improve State and Federal Alignment (cont.)

{
l S t California continues to lead the nation in implementing the ACA, one of the most significant changes
4 U p p 0 r to the health care system in our nation's history. With this historic transition comes the responsibility
to ensure modifications and improvements are made to achieve the ACA's goal of access to care
A B 1 046 for alt Americans. AB 10486 is part of the collaborative effort between the state of California and

hospitals to make that goal a reality.

o California’s current
community benefit law
has been proven so Contact:
successful, that it has

. Anne MclLeod Amber Kemp
helped establish the CHA senior vice president CHA vice president
framework for the ACA’s health policy and innovation health care coverage
new n.atlonal community (976) 552-7536 or (916) 552-7543 o1
benefit standard. amcleod@calhospital org akemp@calhospital.org

California's nonprofit
hospitals have a long
history of collaboration
with their communities to
address local health care
needs. ltis inherent in
their mission.

-3

AB 1046 more closely

{ aligns federal and state
community benefit laws to
ensure conformity in the
way nonprofit hospitals
detail their community
benefit investments and
report to the federal
government.

CALIFORNIA

r.ﬂ% HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

200



CHA
health policy

legislative day

advocating
for patients
and your
hospitals

Community Benefit Requirements:
New, Unnecessary and Harmful Mandate

» Oppose
SB 346

* SB 346 imposes vague,
unrealistic and costly
mandates on nonprofit
hospitals.

* SB 346 conflicts with
provisions of the ACA.

o The state Department of
Finance concluded that
SB 346’s predecessor,
AB 503, “is unnecessary
and will likely increase
costs to the state.”

* This issue was debated
in the Legislature the last
two years and was clearly
defeated both years.

'- CALIFORNIA

rﬂﬁ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Issue

SB 346 imposes vague, unrealistic and costly mandates on nonprofit hospitals and nonprofit
multispecialty clinics. The legislation is unnecessary and conflicts with provisions of the Affordable
Care Act (ACA). Costs to state government will increase significantly as will costs to hospitals, which
will have to comply with conflicting federal and state reporting requirements. As a result, community
benefit programs throughout California will face cutbacks, impacting diverse and vulnerable
populations. Finally, SB 346 is nearly identical to similar measures (AB 503 in 2014 and AB 975 in
2013), that were debated and overwhelmingly defeated in the Legislature.

Position

CHA opposes SB 346 (Wieckowski). SB 346 cuts community benefit programs, increases
bureaucracy and will increase costs to the state.

Analysis

An analysis by the state Department of Finance concluded that SB 346's predecessor, AB 503,
“is unnecessary and will likely increase costs to the state.” The analysis notes there is insufficient
evidence that hospitals are not reporting adequately on community benefit spending, and finds
the bill “misaligns state and federal law,” resulting in additional costs. The Senate Appropriations
Committee analysis identified costs to OSHPD (California Office of Statewide Health Planning and
Development) of approximately $1.1 million in the first fiscal year of implementation with ongoing
costs of approximately $975,000 annually.

Contact:

Anne MclLeod
CHA senior vice president,
health policy and innovation

Amber Kemp
CHA vice president,
health care coverage

(916) 552-7536 or
amcleod@calhospital.org

(916) 552-7543 or
akemp@calhospital.org

201



advocating for patients and your hospitals

Key Issue Papers

This packet includes issue papers on the current
top state legislative priorities. The papers are
intended to give a snapshot of the key issues,
CHA's position on the issue along with a brief
analysis.

Most of these top priorities will be discussed in
the Health Policy Legislative Day presentations.
The documents are placed in the order they will
be discussed.

If you would like additional information on a
topic, please contact the lead issue manager
listed on the paper. Also, the legislative process
is very fluid. To track a particular issue frequent
CHA's website at www.calhospital.org and go to
“Legislation & Advocacy.” CHA's members-only
site provides current information on the impact
of pending legislation of importance to California
hospitals.

Community Benefit Requirements:
Improve State and Federal Alighment
Support AB 1046 (Dababnsh, D-Ercinc

Community Benefit Requirements:
New, Unnecessary and Harmful Mandate
Oppose SB 346 (Wieckowski, D-Fremont)

Improve California’s Mental Health Care —
Modernize the Outdated Lanterman-Petris-Short Act
Support AB 1300 (Ridley-Thomas, D-Los Angeles,

Preserve Access to Emergency Care
Suppart AB £79 (Obeiriclte. R-Big Bear Lake

Halt Retroactive Cuts to Hospital-Based
Skilled-Nursing Facilities

Support SB 248 (Hernandez. [-Azusal and
Support AB 366 (Bonta, D-Alameda

Support Budget Actions t¢ Rescind Mied-Cal Cuts

Observation Services Standards
Oppose SB 483 (Beall, D-5an Iose

B cALiFoRNIA
r'/j?/ﬂl HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION
Leadership in Health Policy and Advocacy

202



CHA

health policy

legislative day
2015

advocating
for patients
and your
hospitals

Talking Points — Top Priorities for California Hospitals

The following are
talking points for the
meetings with your
senators and assembly

members.

B2 caiirornia
r'/jr/ﬁ HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Community Benefit
Requirements:

Improve State and
Federal Alignment

Support AB 1046

e California’s current
community benefit law has
been proven so successful,
that it has helped establish
the framework for the ACA's
new national community
benefit standard.

e California’s nonprofit
hospitals have a long history
of collaboration with their
communities to address
local health care needs. It is
inherent in their mission.

o AB 1046 more closely
aligns federal and state
community benefit laws to
ensure conformity in the way
nonprofit hospitals detail
their community benefit
investments and report to
the federal government.

Community Benefit
Requirements:

New, Unnecessary and
Harmful Mandate

Oppose SB 346

o SB 346 imposes vague,
unrealistic and costly
mandates on nonprofit
hospitals.

¢ SB 346 conflicts with
provisions of the ACA.

e The state Department of
Finance concluded that SB
346's predecessor, AB 503,
“is unnecessary and will likely
increase costs to the state.”

¢ This issue was debated in the
Legislature the last two years
and was clearly defeated both
years.

{continued on next page)

improve California’s
Mental Health Care —
Modernize the Quidated
Lanterman-Petris-Short
Act

Support AB 1300

* Enacted in 1967, the LPS
Act is outdated and is
not compatible with new
technologies.

® AB 1300 clarifies when an
involuntary hold starts, stops
or is discontinued, and who
may make these decisions.

¢ AB 1300 increases the
emphasis on the prompt
provision of services in both
LPS-designated and non-LPS
designated facilities.

* AB 1300 wilt help to reduce
hospital emergency room
overcrowding, increase public
and employee safety, and
provide better and more timely
care 10 patients.

203



Talking Points

'A

B7i
(/][]

CALIFORNIA

HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Preserve Access to
Emergency Care

Support AB 579

e The new paradigm is moving
inpatient to outpatient care
and reimbursement from
fee-for-service to coordinated
care/bundle payments and
the sustainability of many
hospitals is at risk.

¢ Resultant closures will
reduce the number of
EDs and the availability of
emergency care in California
communities.

e A solution for communities
facing closure of their
hospital is to preserve
emergency care by allowing
another hospital to provide
an emergency department in
that community.

e Preserving emergency care
for all Californians is essential
1o saving lives.

Halt Retroactive Cuts
to Hospital-Based
Skilled-Nursing
Facilities

Support SB 243 and
Support AB 366

Support Budget Actions to
Rescind Medi-Cal Cuts

¢ DP/SNFs provide essential
care to patients with complex
medical needs and often are
the only skilled-nursing care
available in rural areas.

* Pending retroactive
application of the AB 97
rates will have devastating
financial consequences for
these providers, and further
erode access to care for
vulnerable patients.

e |n rural areas, where
DP/SNFs provide essential
infrastructure to the hospital,
these cuts will undermine
the financial viability of the
hospital as a whole.

Observation Services
Standards

Oppose SB 483

e Observation patients should
be placed in appropriate
departments based on their
medical need, not only in
designated observation beds.

e Observation of patients should
not to be limited to 24 hours.
Physicians sometimes need
more time to determine the
medical condition and the
appropriate care.

* This proposed legislation is in
direct conflict with the CMS
two-midnight rute {or 48 hour)
observation status.

204



Ce) www.calhospital.org

Get the information you need.

-
e
A x

H_e'al'th' B'éfo_r;m

5= S S

Shbscribe

yihealit care:
atestupdates, Visit

There’s no better.tool that gives youlimmediate access to current information.

—@ Get Started -@ Member Access -@ Accurate Information
Simply go to Members get immediate access to Our issue experts have vetted what's
www.calhospital.org/getstarted privileged, member-only information. most important to California hospitals.
to set up or update your member Gain an inside perspective on
account. legislative activities, regulatory

developments, industry news and more.
Benefit from analysis. Know that you
( can trust the accuracy.

. CALIF oll'l' NAI A
VA R55ATx
Leadership in Health Policy and Advocacy

205



CHA
health policy
legislative day

e

o
{J"’“\‘.’ )’{1' >
N

3

ﬁ%; o r&g
Sample Tweets

CHA will be LIVE TWEETING to o Great to meet with <<@insert lawmaker username>> in Sacramento today!

highlight lawmaker visits and thank Enjoyed talking about the issues most important to <<@insert hospital>>

legislators and staff for their time #CHALegDay

and consideration of critical policy

issues. * Thank you <<@insert lawmaker username>> for meeting with us at the
capitol today! Great discussion about critical health care issues

We encourage you to participate #CHALegDay

by:

» Greatly appreciate <<@insert lawmaker username>> meeting with us today.

- FOLLOWING @CalHospitals He/She is a champion for hospitals and health care issues! #CHALegDay
and RETWEETING messages

* Enjoyed talking with <<@insert lawmaker username>> about the need to

- SHARING photos restore Medi-Cal and access to care #WeCare4CA
- TWEETING to share your * Proud to talk with <<@insert lawmaker username>> about #SB243 &
experience #AB366. Let's protect care for 12M Medi-Cal recipients under ACA
#CHALegDay

- Using the hashtag #CHALegDay

e Thank you <<@insert lawmaker username>> for supporting #5B243 &
#AB366 to protect timely, quality care for 12M Medi-Cal recipients
#CHALegDay

¢ #5B243 & #AB366 protect the health & safety of some of CA’s most at risk
patients #CHALegDay

* #AB1046 helps CA continue to set the standard for #CommunityBenefit
#CHALegDay

s Enjoyed meeting with <<@insert lawmaker username>> about #AB1046.
It's important to address the unique health care needs of communities

* #AB1046 increases transparency and aligns CA #CommunityBenefit
reporting laws w/ ACA #CHALegDay

#OHALegDay Wl 555

Leadership in Health Policy and Advocacy

206



—

DISTRICT NAME

USERNAME DISTRICT NAME USERNAME

1 TedGaines............... @TedGaines 21 vacant................... N/A
2 Mike McGuire .. ........... @ilike_mike 22 EdHernandez............. @dredhernandez
3 LoisWolk ................ @SenLoisWolk 23 Mike Morrell .............. @MikeMorrellGOP
4 JimNielsen............... N/A 24 Kevindeleon............. @SenatorDeleon
5 Cathleen Galgiani.......... @SenatorGalgiani 25 CarolLiu................. @SenatorCarolLiu
6 RichardPan.............. @DrPanMD 26 BenAllen .............. .. @BenAllenCA
7 vacant................... N/A 27 FranPavley............... @SenatorPavley
8 TomBerryhill.............. @TomBerryhill 28 JeffStone............. ... @Stone4Senate
89 LoniHancock ............. N/A 29 BobHuff ................. @bobhuffg9
10 Bob Wieckowski ........... @BobWieckowskiCA 30 Holly Mitchell. ........... .. @ HollyJMitchell
11 MarkLeno................ @MarkLeno 31 Richard Roth.............. @vGeneralRoth
12 Anthony Cannella.......... @ AnthonyCannella 32 TonyMendoza . ........... @MrTonyMendoza
13 Jerry Hill ............. ... N/A 33 RicardolLara.............. @SenRicardoLara
14 AndyVidak ............... @SenAndyVidak 34 JanetNguyen............. @JanetNguyenCA
15 JimBeall................. @Jimbealijr 35 lIsadore Halllll. .......... .. @isadorehall
16 JeanFuller ............... @JeanFuller 36 PatriciaBates............. @SenatorPaiBates
17 BillMonning . ............. @billmonning 37 vacant................... N/A
18 BobHertzberg............. @hertziel A 38 Joel Anderson............. @JoelAndersonCA
19 Hannah-Beth Jackson ...... @SenHannahBeth 39 MartyBlock............... @MartyBlock39
20 Connieleyva ....... ...... @Senatorleyva 40 BenHueso ............... N/A

.-.'_.1-1&-;'.;. -3 = ; _-. =~ - r 5 4 « R e
1 BrianDahle........ ...... @BrianDahleCA 41 ChrisHolden............ . @ChrisHoldenNews
2 JmWood... . .. .. ..... @JimWoodAD2 42 ChadMayes.............. @ChadMayesCA
3 James Gallagher. . .. .. @J_QGallagherAD3 43 MikeGatto ............... @mikegatto
4 Bill Dodd . . cevov v... @BIillDoddCA 44 Jacqui lrwin. . .. .. G @ jacquiirwin
5 Frank Bigelow..... ... ..... @FrankBigelowCA 45 Matt Dababneh......... ... @MattDababneh
6 Beth Gaines . . . ... @BethGaines_ 46 AdrinNazarian . ........... @Asm_Nazarian
7 KevinMcCarty . .. ........ @KMcCartyAD7 47 CherylBrown ............. @AsmChery!Brown
8 Ken Cooley z @KenCooley 48 RogerHerndndez.......... @Roger_Hernandez
9 JimCooper.... ... .. .... @AsmJimCooper 49 EdChau............. ..., N/A
10 MarcLevine ... .......... @MarcLevine/MarcLevine_CA 50 Richard Bloom . .. .. ... @RichardBloom
11 JimFrazier ............... N/A 51 Jimmy Gomez............. @JimmyGomezCA
12 Kristin Olsen . . . @KiristinOlsenCA 52 Freddie Rodriguez ......... N/A
13 Susan Eggman............ @SusanEggman/AsmSusanEggman 53 Miguel Santiago ........... N/A
14 SusanBonilla ..... ....... @ ASMSusanBonilla 54 Sebastian Ridley-Thomas ... @sridleythomas
15 Tony Thurmond . .......... @TonyThurmond 55 Ling-LingChang.... .. @ AsmL2Chang
16 Catharine Baker ........... @CBakerAD18 56 Eduardo Garcia........... @voteforgarcia
17 DavidChiu ............... @ DavidChiu 57 lan Calderon......... .... @lanAD57
18 RobBonta..... ........... @RobBonta 58 CristinaGarcia . ........... @VoteCristina
19 PhilTing ........... .. @PhilTing 59 Reggie Jones-Sawyer ...... @JonesSawyer
20 Bill Quirk........... .. ... @AsmBillQuirk 60 EricLinder........... ... @EricLinder
21 AdamGray............... @AdamGrayCA 61 JoseMedina.............. @AsmJoseMedina
22 KevinMullin .............. @kevinmullin 62 AutumnBurke............. @ AsmAutumnBurke
23 Jim Patterson .. .. ......... @JimPatterson559 63 Anthony Rendon......... .. @Rendon63rdAD
24 Richard Gordon = @RichGordon24 64 Mike Gipson @mgipson2014
25 Kansen Chu ........ @kansenchu 685 Young Kim cevao.o. @YKAssembly
26 DevonMathis............. @ devonjmathis 66 David Hadley ....... .. ... @DavidHadleyCA
27 NoraCampos......, @NCamposAssembly 67 Melissa Melendez.......... @asmMelendez
28 Evanlow ..... il @Evan_Low 68 Donald Wagner............ @Donald_Wagner
29 Mark Stone . ... ... @AsmMarkStone 69 TomDaly ...... ....... . N/A
30 Luis Alejo . . ciovvooo.. @AsmLuisAlejo 70 Patrick O'Donnell .......... @ODonnellUpdate
31 HenryPerea........ @AsmPerea 71 Brian Jones <o eo.... @AsmBrianJones
32 Rudy Salas . v @rudysalasyr 72 TravisAllen..... ....... . @JoinTravisAllen
33 JayObernolte............. @JayObernolte 73 William Brough ... ......... @bill_brough
34 Shannon Grove............ @shannongrove 74 Matthew Harper .. ......... @AsmHarper
35 Katcho Achadjian . . . . @KatchoAchadijiar 75 Marie Waldron . .. . .. ..... @ConservtveWoman
36 Tom Lackey ...... @TomLackey36 76 Rocky Chévez.......... .. @AsmRocky
37 Das Williams. ... .. ... @asm_daswilliams 77 Brian Maienschein .. ....... @Bmaienschein
38 ScottWilk ... .............. @ ScottWilkCA 78 ToniAtkins .. ............. @toniatkins
39 Patty Lopez. ... .. @PattylLopez_D_39 79 Shirley Weber. ... ......... @DrShirfeyWsber
40 Marc Steinorth . , . @MarcSteinorth 80 Lorena Gonzalez @LorenaAD80

207



The Financial
Value of
Your Dues

We are proud to highlight here some key
successes achieved on your behalf in 2014,
Together, we have a far more powerful
presence nationally, statewide and locally
than any single hospital or system could
have on its own. With your support, our
strong leadership and advocacy have
yielded the tangible outcomes illustrated
here for California hospitals, patients and
communities. For every $1 of dues you
paid in 2014, we generated more than
$600 of value for hospitals and health

systems statewide.

Your participation in the associations has
never been more important. Thank you for

our continued support.

C. Duane Dauner Mark Laret

President/CEQ, Chair, California Hospital

California Hospital Association

dssociation CEO, UCSF Medical
Center

l% CALIFORNIA

AT 255N

i || Hospital Councli

of Northern & Central California

Prevented Two Proposed Initiatives

A non-initiative solution with SEIU-UHW
kept two ballot initiatives from the November
general election. Passage of the pricing
initiative would have resulted in an annuat
loss of at least $12 billion in net patient
revenue for most private hospitals.

$12 billion

saved

. for Nonprofit Hosintals '

{AB 503 and AB 1952) |

2014-2016 Hospital Fee Program

CHA continued to drive the review and
approval process for the 2014-2016
hospital fee program, expected to
increase Medi-Cal payments to hospitals
by $10 bilion over three years.

$10 bitiion
2016 over 3 years

2015

2014

HOSPITAL
ASSOCIATION
OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA®

Hospital Presumptive Eligibility
Program

CHA led the development of the

Hospital Presumptive Eligibility Program

(HPE) with the Department of Health
Care Services. To date, more than

157,000 uninsured individuals have been

enrolled for Medi-Cal through the HPE
program and more than 300 hospitals

have been approved to participate, with
additional hospitals continuing to apply.

150,000+

msured

s2.8bilion

Defeated Two Ballot Initiatives
{Praposition 45 and'Proposition 46}

HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION

of San Diego and Imperial Counties

208



	DOC000
	DOC001

